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The attached clipping from the Baltimore Mornifig $un We q

of September 26, 1955, reports the address of Dr. T. R. M. Howard, a
Mississippi Negro leader who lambasted the Bureau an_d-';;uestic;ﬁ‘ga_fhe conduct |
. |of Southern Agents of the FBI and asserted that it is strange the FBI can never
| seem to work out who is responsible for killings of Negroes in the South. He
/ referred to the Reverend Walter Lee and La.mafmith'cases which we
investigated. Our reports were submitted to the Départment and the Department
ruled there was no Federal violation. He also referred to th@case in which
l [the Department ruled at the very outset that it was not a violation pf Federal law.
Em
I received a call from INS late Sunday night and stated that we
would not comment. However, since INS had previously carried stories, I saw
no reason why INS should not revive the stories on the Lee case and the Till case
and point out that we did investigate the Lee case and the Department ruled there
was no Federal violation and that we did not make an investigation of the Till case |

‘ since the Department ruled therw\idﬁial violation.
‘§ This morning Jack'Carley called me from Memphis. He was

”exercised and stated that he thought serious trouble was in the offing. I

personally think we should make an issue out of Howard's statements. We can do
this by one of two ways, either write a strong letter to the Executive Secretary of
the NAACP and point put the exact facts and release this letter to the press or

\‘u could call Thurgoo rshall, who is familiar with the facts, &1d point out to
‘ Marshall that while we wish to avoid a public controversy with the NAACP, we must
)(‘p insist that the record be kept straight and see what Marshall's attitude is before

clarifying the statement of Howard. If Marshall is not inclined to do anything, then
we could issue a short statement to the press as to the two alternatives. I favor a{

strong letter to the Executive Secret%o{ the NAAM iould promptly be

made public.  RECORDED-OZ B ot i R
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FBI AGENTS ASKED

2500 Hear Negro Leader
Who Figured In Till Case

Howard
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PROBE OF F21
AGENTS ASKED

Negro Leader Refers To
Southern Ones In Talk

(Continued from Page 28)
represented daily happenings v
Mississippi.

Dr. Howard told the audience
of 2,500 attending the member-
ship meeting of the National As-
sociation for the Advancement of
Colored People at the Sharp
Street Methodist Church, that he
is “a marked man.”

“I keep two bodyguards on duty
at my home 24-hours a day.” he
shouted in a heated speech given
from the church’s altar. He spoke
for almost two hours.

Dr. Howard spoke bitterly of
the difficulties Negro groups in
Mississippi have in “just getting
simple  justice from Stace
officials.”

“A Roman Holiday"

He branded the charge that
14-year-old Emmett Till insulted
the wife of a white store owner
in Money, Miss., “a lie . , . that
stinks.”

“Everytime they get ready to
lynch a Negro in the South, he
told the group in what seemed
to be a departure from a pre-
pared script, “it's got to be about
a white woman."” -

He described the Till trial, in
which the two white defendants
accused of killing the Chicago
youth were acquitted, as “a Ro-
man holiday.”

" Interrupted Frequently

Dr. Howard, frequently inter-
rupted by comments from the au-
dience, branded the newly formed
Mississippi Citizen's Council as
“the start of an organized cam-
paign of violence.”

In closing, Dr. Howard cited
four points necessary to success-
ful integration and desegregation,
They were: Equality in educa-
tion; unrestricted balloting; main-
tenance of racial identity, and re-
ligion,

He also asked for a $5.,000 do-
nation to the N.A.A.C.P. to finance
schos!-dasegmegation court cases

18sippi. b il

Mr. Tolson
Mr. Boardman
Mr. Nichols
Mr. Belmont
Mr. Harbo
Mr. Mohr

Mr. Parsons
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tamm

Mr. Sizoo

Mr. Winterrowd
Tele. Room
Mr. Holloman
Miss Gandy

Wash. Post and
Times Herald

Wash. News

Wash. Star

N. Y. Herald
Tribune

N. Y. Mirror

Daily Worker

The Worker
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Mr. Tolson
Mr. Boardman
Mr. Nichols
Mr. Belmont
Mr. Harbo
Mr. Mohr

Mr. Parsons
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tamm
Mr. Sizoo
Mr. Winterrowd
Tele. Room

eg70 Leaer [Tt
Criticizes FB
Work in South’

‘BALTIMORE, Sept. 26 (P).—
A Mississippi Negro leader who
played a prominent role in the
recent Emmett Till murder trial,
has called for an investigation
of the FBI's Southern agents.
“It's getting to be a strange |8
thing,” said Dr. T, R. M. How-
ard, “that the FBI can never
seem to work out who is respon -
sible for killings of Negroes 1
t1e South.” \
, The speaker appeared before
¢ meeting of the Nationa] As-
sociation for the Advancement of
Colored People which drew 2,500
persons here Yesterday.
Dr. Howard made references
also to the unsolved Kkillings of
the Rev. Walter W, & and
Lamar Smith, both & dve in a
movement to get more Missis-
S1ppi Negroes to vote,
He said he, himself, was a
‘marked man” and added that Wash. Post and
% “two bodyguards on duty . Herald
home 24 hours a day.” Times He
In a heated two-hour speech, Wash. News
Dr. Howard urged that President [ Wash. Star
Eisenhower, the Attorney Gen- [JER H 1d
eral and FBI Chief J. Edgar N. Y. Hera
Hoover be called into a confer- Tribune
*nece by national Negro leaders, L Y. Mi
. . Y. Mirror
“We must find out why South- N : k
°rn investigators of the FBI can't ’ Daily Worker
seem _to_ . crime where | The Worker
CRYG 18 inwc d," he Saia. New Leader

Date _SEP

b7-102602 _/




STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . .

Q]ﬁce Memomndum » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

y 1 ‘ VZ
TO ¢ o § : Nicho! .
9@* g N

Sk T Wayg ); ’!\\{ f '“, LASS g

ATEQ-5q¢ ™

) SUBJRCT:  DRs T. R M. HOWARD
R . THURGMSHALL
NAACP

Pﬂsm

5 ouu
-mm ) R A
P /
y o
o '.. .
5
!

~.~ . .. There is attached a s#mary qf,‘ ormation ap
in Bureau files c oncerning Dr. R. I, ard. There 1%
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NEWSPAPER STORY TN BALTIMORE MORNING SUN Holloman
FOR SEPTRMBER 26, 1955 Ghay

HEADLINEDN'PROBE OF SQUTH'S FBI AGENTS ASKED"

SYNOPSIS:
SIARIDLN

The story stated Dr. T. R. M. Howard, Mississippi Negfr/ leader,
called for an investigation into the conduct of Southern Agents of the
FBI, Alleged they can never catch the persons responsible for the killing
of Negroes in the South. He urged that the President, Attorney General
"and J. Edgar Hoover himself" be called into a conference by national
Negro leaders. Dr. Howard was speaking to an audience of 2500 people
attending membership meeting of National Association for the Advancement
of Colored People at the Sharp Street Methodist Church. Bufiles reflect
that as of April, 1946, Dre. Te R. M. Howard was Surgeon-in-Chief of the
Howard Clinic at Mound Bayou, Mississippi. In April, 1955, secretary to
Congressman Charles C. Diggs, Jr., of Michigan, contacted Bureadw. _aond advised
the Congressman was 8peaking in Mound Bayou, Mississippi, before "Mississipp
Regional Council of Negro Leadership” on April 29, 1955. C(Congressman
worried because he had heard allegations of "unrest'" in that area. Asked
Jor location of nearest FBI ofjfice in event ojf trouble and was jfurnished
address of Memphis Office. We contacted lMemphis Office, and they advised
"Mississippi Regional Council of Negro Leadérship" organized in 1950, for
purpose of teaching and encouraging Negroes to become better citizens and
to do everything possible to better the position of the Negro. Dr. Howard
of Mound Bayou was organizer and President since i organization.
Dr. Howard, according to Memphis Office, also runs thenkriendship Clinic,
a hospital and insurance plan in Mississippi. No derogatory.information
in files of Memphis Office. In talk at Baltimore, Dr. Howard referred to
Emmett Till, Reverend Lee and Lamar Smith Cases. Details of these cases
and Bureau position in them set forth below. In connection with the .
Reverend Lee case, information was onginally received that Dr. Howard had
received threatening letter reminding him of the death of Lee and warning
him to cease his activities regarding registration of lNegro voters.
Dr. Howard was interviewed May 9, 1955, by Bureau Agents and denied receivin
igg threats of this type prior to interview. While being interviewed,

b3y he allegedly received a phone call wherein caller asked Howards view
&) on integrotion and made the statement "Yo ﬁg} er. geo slow if you want
: algo

L)

\to live long.” 1In conﬁgcggﬂﬁlwith Lee Ca “Pépartment furnish
smemorandum prepared by o J Y cuthdgrgégzgﬁzai al -
: G o ottt 02 (Febrfe Ay, NACP

Situation.” This
- Q\ memorandum contains the following paraﬂrqﬁg¢55ﬂ§ will noy inchude the
j?'¥32 details of the part Dr. Howard has been and is piayin ci$s matter,
> “y but I would recommend’v Fstrongly thatl-artremntmaadse erercised in

relations with him and that he not be called upon any more than

ﬁlmeb absolutely necessary, He is not, nor dogﬂbelieve he ever will be, a

cbT L 0SS ZAACE



Memorandum to Mr. Nichols September 26, 1955

RECOMMENDATION:

Howard also tried unsuccessfully to inject himself into the Till Case.

None. For information.

. |



DETAILS
BACKGROQUND:

The "Baltimore Morning Sun" newspaper for September 26,
1955, carried a story headlined "Probe of South's FBI Agents Asked."
The newspaper story stated that Dr. Te R. M. Howard, Mississippi
Negro leader who played a prominent role in the recent Emmett Till
murder trial had the previous day called for an investigation into
the conduct of Southern Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
Dr. Howard is quoted as stating, "It's getting to be a strange thing
that the FBI can never seem to work out who is responsible for killings
of Negroes in the South."

According to the story, Howard made reference to the unsolved
killings of the Reverend Walter W. Lee and Lamar Smith, both active
in the movement to get more Mississippi Negroes to vote. Dr. Howard
urged that the President, the Attorney General "and J. Edgar Hoover,
himself" be called into a conference by national Negro leaders.

Dr. Howard was speaking before an audience of 2,500 people
attending the membership meeting of the National Association for the
Advancement of Colored People at the Sharp Street Methodist Church in
Baltimore. He indicated that he is'a marked man" and keeps two
bodyguards on duty twenty-four hours a day.

INFORMATION IN BUFILES:

It is pointed out that on the name I. Howard there are more
than one thousand references in bufiles. Accordingly, a search for
purposes of this memorandum wes limited to the full initials of
Howard. A review of files of this search reflects the following
informatione.

A summary of Intelligence information put out by the
headquarters of the Second Service Command, Governors Island, New
York, and dated April 1, 1946, under a subheading "Racial Situation”
states that Representative Adam Clayton Powell, Jri, in communications
to President Truman and others urged them not to alienate more Negro
votes. Powell asserted that he was opposed to the Veterans' Adminis-
tration's present plan of building a Veterans' facility in Mississippi.
He urged, however, that since the Administration was determined to go
through with the project that it be built in Mound Bayou. Powell
quoted a letter he had received from Dr. T. R. M. Howard, Surgeon-in-
Chief of the Howard Clinic at Mound Bayou, in which it was pointed
out that no city in Mississippi offered the educational, health and
recreational facilities that Mound Bayou offered. (100-7660-3758)

In a memorandum to Mr. Belmont dated April 28, 1955, and
captioned "Mississippi Regional Council of Negro Leadership, Internal
Security - X' Mr. Cleveland advised that on that date Miss Quarker,
Secretary to Congressman Charles C. Diggs, Jr., of Michigan telephonically

-2-
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Jones to Nichols Memorandum September 26, 1955

contacted Cleveland and advised that Congressman Diggs was leaving
Washington that day for Mound Bayou, Mississippi, where he was
scheduled to address the annual meeting of the Mississippi Regional
Council of Negro Leadership. Miss Quarker stated ten thousand people
were expected to be present, and Congressman Diggs was worried as he
had received reports from persons erpressing concern regarding
"pressure against Negro groups in that area.” The Congressman wanted
to know if we had any report of "unrest" in that areca. Miss Quarker
further advised that Congressman Diggs would speak on "Economic
Security for the Mississippi Negro" and was concerned because she
believed there was a state law in Mississippi against such speeches.
Miss Quarker asked for the location of the nearest FBI office, and

she was advised that the Memphis Office covered Mound Bayou.

Inasmuch as no information could be located in the files
regarding the Mississippi Regional Council of Negro Leadership, the
Memphis Office was telephonically contacted and advised that this
organization came into being in 1950, and had for its purpose the
teaching and encouragement of Negroes to become better citizens and
to do everything possible to better the position of the Negro.

Dre T¢ R. M. Howard of Mound Bayou, Mississippi, was the organizer
of the organization and has been President since its organization.
Memphis advised that Howard wilso runs the Friendship Clinic, a
hospital and insurance plan in Mississippi. The organization claims
ten thousand members in Mississippi, and there was no derogatory
information concerning it in the files of the Memphis Office.

\ It is further noted that Diggs is Michigan's first Negro

Representative, and after our call to Memphis, Miss Quarker was
recontacted and advised the FBI had no information which would be
helpful to Congressman Diggs. (105-37895)

The newspaper story referred to in the beginning of this
memorandum mentioned the Reverend Lee and the Emmett Till cases.
These cases are summarized below. In regard to these cases, it is
noted that in connection with the Reverend George Wesley Lee case
information was originally received that Dr. Howard of Mound Bayou,
Mississippi, had received a threatening letter reminding him of the
death of Lee and warning him to cease his activities regarding the
registration of Negro voters. Dr. Howard upon interview stated he
had not received any letter, note or any type of threat prior to the
time he was interviewed by Agents on 5-9-55. While being interviewed
by Bureau Agents, Dr. Howard received a call in which the caller
allegedly asked Howard his views on integration and made the statement
"you better go slow if you want to live long." The extortion matter
was closed by the Department.

In ordering investigation of the George Wesley Lee matter

the Department furnished to the Bureau correspondence which had been
received from the NAACP. It is noted in a memorandum prepared by

-3 =
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Jones to Nichols Memorandum September 26, 1955

Miss Ruby Hurley, Southeastern Regional Secretary of the NAACP, to
Mr. Roy Wilkins, Executive Secretary, NAACP, dated 4-8-55, and
captioned "Mississippi Situation” reference is made to Dr. Howard.
The memorandum contains the following paragraph: "I will not include
the details of the part Dr. Howard has been and is8 playing in this
matter, but I would recommend very strongly that extreme care be
erercised in relations with him and that he met be called upon aay
more than absolutely necessary. He is not, nor do I believe he ever
will be, a friend of the NAACP."

While Roy Bryant and Milam were being tried for the
murder of Emmett Till, Dr. Howard notified state authorities he
could produce witnesses to testify that Till had been s8lain near
Drew, Mississippi.« The trial was delayed while these witnesses
were identified and their testimony considered. It is noted that
Drew, Mississippi, was not in the jurisdiction of the court hearing
the case against Bryant in Summer, Mississippi, and the witnesses
apparently did not establish that the victim had actually been
killed outside the jurisdiction of that court.

e
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CASES REFERRED TO BY DR. HOWARD:
| der of Emmett Louis Till

Till, a Negro youth from Chicago, abducted from the home

of his uncle near Money, Mississippi, on the early morning of 8-28-55,
because of "ugly remarks"” he had allegedly made to the wife of Roy

| Bryant, white. Body believed to be that of Till found in Tallahatchie

| River in Missigssippi 8-31-55. Roy Bryant and his half-brother, J. W.
Milam, were indicted and tried for the murder of Till in State Court
and were acquitted of the murder charge on 9-23-55. They are being
held for arraignment on kidnaping charges in Leflore County,
Mississippi. Upon receipt of information that Till's body had been
recovered, the facts were immediately presented to the Civil Rights
Section of the Department on 8-31-53 and the Bureau was advised no
investigation was desired as the facis did not indicate a violation
of any Federal statute. The Bureau has not conducted any investigation
in this case.

Unknown Subjects;
Reverend George Wesley Lee - Victinm

Civil Rights :

On 5-7-55 Lee, a colored minister of Belzoni, Mississippi,

‘ was murdered. Allegations received that Lee killed because he re-

\ Sfused to remove his name from list of registered voters. On 5-24-55

| Criminal Division requested full investigation into death of victim
Lee and limited investigation regarding alleged coercion against
Negroes to cause them to remove their names from registration lists.
All investigation requested by the Criminal Division has been completed
and a final report reflecting attempts to interview possible subjects
in the coercion against Negro voters in the presence of their attorneys
furnished to Criminal Division by memorandum 9-38-55. On 9-26-55
Mr. Caldwell, Chief, Civil Rights Section, advised this matter was
8till under consideration and a final determination had not been made.

Two suspects developed and information received these
individuals had been in a car similar to that used by the killers of
Reverend Lee. No witnesses developed who could identify the suspects,

‘ Joe David Watson, Sr., and Marion Edward Ray, as being at scene of
crime.

Noah Smith, et al;
Lamar "Ditney" Smith - Victim

Civil Rights

Victim Smith, a Negro, was active in the Mississippi Primary

Elections in Lincoln County, Brookhaven, Mississippi. Victim Smith

- was shot and killed on 8-13-55, on the courthouse lawn following an
alleged argument involving three white persons and himself concerning
vietim's activities in the election. Facts presented Criminal Division
which advised no investigation to be conducted by the Bureau but local
developments to be followed. Three individuals have been arrested and
are presently at liberty on bond. State grand jury has heard portions
of facts concerning this matter but has recessed and will consider
SJurther facts latere. B
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PROBE OF SOTTHS |

FBI AGENTS ASKED

2,500 Hear Negro Leader
Who Figured In Till Case

_—

Dr, T. R. M. Howard, Missis-
sippi Negro leader who plaved
a prominent role in the recent
Emmett Till murder {trial, yes-
terday called for an investigation
into the conduct of Southern
agents of the Federal Bureau of

Investigation.

“It’s getting to ‘be 2 strange
thing,” said Dr, Howard, “thatl
the FBI can never seem to work|
out who is responsible for killings |'
of Negroes in the South.” |

Urges Conference |

He made reference to the un-
solved killings of the Rev. Walter
W. Lee and Lamar Smith, both
active in the movement to get
more Mississippi Negroes to vote.

He urged that the President,
the Attorney General “and J
Edgar Hoover, himself" be called
into a conference by national
Negro "leaders.

“We must find out,” he said,
“why Southern investigators of
the FBI can't seem to solve a
crime where a Negro is involved.”

Dr. Howard, who acted in a
liaison capacity between some
witnesses and the State's attor-,
ney of Sunflower county, Missis-
sippi, during the Till trial, said,
“The wave of terror has hit the
South; it is in Mississippi.” « |

He cited severaj examples of|
rage.diffieulty which Llaimed |
(Continued on Page 17, “Column 1l

“FROBE OF FBI
KGENTS ASKED

Negro Leader Refers To
Southern Ones In Talkl

(Continued from Page 28)
represented daily happenings in
Mississippi. i

Dr. Howard told the audience
of 2,500 attending the member-
ship meeting of the National As-
sociation for the Advancement of
Colored People at the Sharp
Street Methodist Church, that he
is “a marked man.”

“I keep two bodyguards on duty
at my home 24-hours a day,” he
shouted in a heated speech given
from the church’s altar, He spoke
for almost two hours,

Dr. Howard spoke bitterly of
the difficulties Negro groups in
Mississippi have in “just getting
simple  justice from State
officials.”

“A Roman Holiday”

He branded the charge that
14-year-old Emmett Til] insulted
the wife of a white store owner
in Money, Miss., “a lie + o« that
stinks.”

“Everytime they get ready to
lynch a Negro in the South, he
told the group in what seemed
to be a departure from a pre-
pared script, “it’s got to be about
a white womas.,” .

He described the Till trial, in
which the two white defendants
accused of killing the Chicago
youth were acquitted, as “a Ro-
man holiday.”

Interrupted Frequently

Dr. Howard, frequently inter-

Tupted by comments from the au-|

dience, branded the newly formed
Mississippi Citizen’s Council as
“the start of an organized cam-
paign of violence.”

In clesing, Dr, Howard cited
four points necessary to success-
ful integration and desegregation,
They were: Equality in educa-
tion; unrestricted balloting; main.
tenance of racia] identity, and re-
ligion,

He also asked for a $5,000 do-
nation to the N.A.A.C.P. to finance

school-desegregation court cases; _
i P — =
e
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SEPTEMBER 25, 1955. Gandy

The "Evening Star" of 9/26/55, reflects that Dr. Howard,
Negro leader from Mississippi, in speaking before a meeting of the
National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP)
in Baltimore on 9/25/55, urged that President Eisenhower, the Attorney
General and the Director be called into a conference by national
Negro leaders because "We must find out why Southern investigators
of the FBI can't seem to solve a crime where a Neﬁro is involved."
Dr., Howard further commented that it was strange "The FBI can never
seem to work out who is responsible for killings of Negroes in the
South." He made reference to the murder of Emmett Louis Till and the
unsolved killingsof "Reverend Walter W. Lee" (undoubtedly Reverend
George Wesley Lee) and Lamar Smith, allegedly active in movement
to get moré Negroes in Mississippl to vote.

Murder of Emmett Louis Till

Till, a Negro youth from Chicago, abducted from the home
of his uncle near Money, Mississippi, on the early morning of 8/28/55,
because of "ugly remarks" he had allegedly made to the wife of Roy
Bryant, white. Body.,phelieved to be that of Till found in Tallahatchie
River in Mississipi /8/31/55. Roy Bryant and his half-brother, J. W.

‘ Milam, were indicted and tried for the murder of Till in State Court
and were acquitted of the murder charge on 9/23/55. They are being
held for arraignment on kidnaping charges in Leflore County, Mississippi.
Upon receipt of information that Till's body had been recovered, the
facts were immediately presented to the Civil Rights Section of the
Department on 8/31/55, and the Bureau was advised no investigation

‘ was desired as the facts did not indicate a violation of any Federal
statute. The Bureau has not conducted any investigation in this case.

| Unknown Subjects;
\ Reverend George Wesley Lee -~ Victim
Civil Rights

On 5/7/55, Lee, a colored minister of Belzoni, Mississippi,
was murdered. Allegations received that Lee killed because he re-
fused to remove his name from list of registered voters. 23)5/2&/55,

co: Mr. Nichols  RECORDED - 14 é&"ﬁ?ﬂo‘r—’3
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Memorandum to Mr. Rosen

Criminal Division requested full investigation into death of victim
Lee and limited investigation regarding alleged coercion against
Negroes .to cause  them to remove their names from registration
lists. All investigation requested by the Criminal Division has

been completed and a final report reflecting attempts to interview
possible subjects in the coercion against Negro voters in the pre-
senge of their attorneys furnished to Criminal Division by memorandum
9/!2V55. Oon 9/26/55, Mr. Caldwell, Chief, Civil Rights Section,
edvised this matter was still under consideration and a final
determination had not been made.

Two suspects developed and information received these
individuals had been in a car similar to that used by the killers
of Reverend Lee. No witnesses developed who could identify the
suspects, Joe David Watson, Sr., and Marion Edward Ray, as being
at scene of crime.

Noah Smith, et al;
Lamar "Ditney" Smith - Victim
Civil Rights

Victim Smith, a Negro, was active in the Mississippi
Primary Elections in Lincoln County, Brookhaven, Mississippi.
Victim Smith was shot and killed on 8/13/55, on the courthouse lawn
following an alleged argument involving three white persons and
himself concerning victim's activities in the election. Facts
presented Criminal Division which advised no investigation to be
conducted by the Bureau but local developments to be followed.
Three individuals have been arrested and are presently at liberty
on bond. State grand jury has heard portions of facts concerning
this matter but has recessed and will consider further facts later.

Dr, T, R, N. Howard

It 1s noted that in connection with the Reverend George
Wesley Lee case information was originailyreceived that Dr. Howard
of Mound Bayou, Mississippi, had received a threatening letter
reminding him of the death of Lee and warning him to cease his
activities regarding the registration of Negro voters. Dr. Howard
upon interview stated he had not received any letter, note or
any type of threat prior to the time he was interviewed by Agents
on 5/9/55. While being interviewed by Bureau Agents, Dr. Howard
received a phone call in which the caller allegedly asked Howard
his views on integration and made the statement "you better go slow

1f you want to live long." The extortion matter was closed by the
Department.

-
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Memorandum- - to Mr. Rosen

In ordering investigation in the George Wesley Lee matter
the Department furnished to the Bureau correspondence which had been
received from the NAACP. It is noted in a memorandum prepared by
Miss Ruby Hurley, Southeastern Regional Secretary of the NAACP,
to Mr., Roy Wilkins, Executive Secretary, NAACP, dated l/8/55, and
captioned "Mississippi Situation" reference is made to Dr. Howard.
The memorandum contains the following paragraph: "I will not
include the details of the part Dr. Howard has been and is playing
in this matter, but I would recommend very strongly that extreme
care be exercised in relations with him and that he not be called
upon any more than absolutely necessary. He is not, nor do I
believe he ever will be, a friend of the NAACP."

While Roy Bryant and Milam were being tried for the
nurder of Emmett Till, Dr. Howard notified state authorities he
could produce witnesses to testify that Till had probably been slain
Drey,Mississippi. The trial was delayed while these witnesses
were identified and their testimony considered. It is noted that
Drew, Mississippi, was not in the jurisdiction of the court hearing
the case against Bryant in Summer, Mississippi, and the witnesses
apparently dild not establish that the victim had actually been
killed outside the jurisdiction of that court.

Allegation Against FBI Personnel by
Ruby Hurley, Southeastern Regional
Secretary, NAACP, 9/7/55.

On 9/7/55, in a meeting at the Criminal Division, Depart-
ment of Justice, Ruby Hurley allegedly remarked that there was an
Agent in Mississippi in whom the colored people had no confidence
and whom they would not contact. Inquiry was conducted into this
matter and it was determined that the source of Miss Hurley's
statement was Amzie Moore, President, Cleveland, Mississippi, Branch
of the NAACP. On interview it was determined that Moore was re-
ferring to the late George Dewey Hall. Moore stated that at conference
of the NAACP in either Alabama or Mississippi, he didn't recall which,
discussion was held regarding the FBI's use of former police officers
in conducting civil rights cases in Mississippi. He stated a question
was ralsed whether such individuals could be impartial in conducting
investigations and the meeting discissed makingrecommendation to the
Department of Justice that the Bureau not use former police officers
in conducting civil rights investigations in Mississippi but Moore
was unable to advise whether any decision héd:been reached.

4
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On 9/25/55 at meeting of National Association for the [H
Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) in Baltimore, Maryland, Dr., Howard,
Negro leader from Mississippi, complained that Bureau never seems to be
able to ascertain "who is responsible for killings of Negroes in the
South." He made reference to the murder of Emmett.Louis Till and the
unsolved killings of Reverend Lee and Lamar Smith.

T111 abducted on 8/28/55 allegedly for making ugly remarks to a
white woman. BRody believed to be that of Till recovered 8/31/55., Case
handled by state authorities in Mississippi. DNo investigation conducted
by FBI; Department advised no violation of any Federal statute.

Reverend George Wesley Lee was murdered on 5/7/55 in Belzoni, Mississippi.
Investigation conducted by Bureau.Last report sent to Criminal Division
19/16/55. Matter now under consideration and awaiting determination by
Criminal Division. Two suspects were developed but witnesses could not
identify them am being at the scene of the crime.

Lemar Smith killed 8/13/55, Brookhaven, Mississippi:
following argument involving three white persons and himself, Threse
individuals have been arrested. No investigation by the Bureau but local
developments being followed.

In connection with the Reverend Lee case information received
that Dr. Howard had neceived threatening letter but upon interview Howard
denled heving received any type of threat except telephone call which
occurred on 5/9/55 while Agents Visiting Dr. Howard. Ruby Hurley,
Southeastern Regional™Secretary of NAACP' *in memorandum to Roy Wilkins,
Executive Secretary, NAACP, dated l/8/55, recommended that extremescare

be exercised in relations with Dr. Howard as he was not believed to be a
friend of NAACP. AL -

on 9/7/55 in conference at Criminal Division Ruby Hurley,
Southeastern Regional Secretary, NAACP, alleged Negro peopl \1n
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Memorandum to Mr. Rosen

Mississippi did not have confidence in one Agent. Inquiry conducted |
into this reflected that NAACP had considered making recommendation to
Department of Justice that Bureau not use former police officers in
conducting Civil Rights investigations in Mississippi. No information
developed as to whether any decision received at that point.

Enclosed is a detailed memorandum regarding thé&%bove-mentionedl
matters.

ACTION:

As the Crime Records Section is preparing a letter of protest
to Dr. Thurgood Marshall, general counsel, NAACP, regarding remarks
made by Dr. Howard, a copy of the detailed information has been furnished
to the Crime Records Section for its assistance.

Since Criminal Division had not furnished final opinion in the
case involving victim Lee, Mr. A. B. Caldwell, Chief, Civil Rights
Section, was contacted on 9/26/55. Mr. Caldwell stated that the matter

éjz:j st11l under consideration by the Criminal Division.
[/
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PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
BY COURIER SERVICE

Honorable Sherman Adams
The Assistant to the President

The White House DECLASSIFIED BY _ﬁpg_h\_ln_bg____
Washington, D. C. 08 9-4-96
My dear Mr., Adams:

This is to confirm the information telephonically
furnished to Mr. William Barba on October 22, 1955, regarding
Dr. T. R. M, Howard.

4 . %, M. Howard is a Mississippi Negro leader.
In April,-w .mrl was Surgeon~in~Chief of the Howard
Clinic at Mound Bayou, Mississippi. In 1950, Dr. Howard
organized the "Mississippi Regional Council of Negro Leader-
ship" for the purpose of teaching and encouraging Negroes to
become better citizens and to do everything possible to better
the position of the Negro. Dr. Howard has been president of
the above organizetion since 19950. Dr. Howard also runs the
'rrionduhig Clinie," a hospital and insurance plan in
Mississippi.

According to the "Baltimore Morning Sun," Baltimore,
land nwsgcpor dated September 26, 1955, Dr. Howard
;’1';1.& -215 persons attending the membership meeting of
ationa
the Gh::g Street Methodist Church, Baltimore, Maryland,
1”‘ whi z g}

he made reference to unsolve k:l.:_l.linu of
erend Walter W, Lee and Lamar Smith, both active in the®
ement to get more Mississippi Negroes to vote. Dr. Howa$d =
ed that President Eisenhower, the Attorney al and FBI

Negro leaders.
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Letter to Honorable Sherman Adams
The Assistant to the President

NOTE: ON YELLOW:

Mr. Barba called the Bureau at 10:01 A.M. on
October 22, 1955, and stated that the White House had received
a telegram to the effect that in view of the tense Negro situation
in Mississippl a delegation including the serider of the telegram
requested an appointment in the near future with Mr. Sherman
Adams, Vice President Nixon and Attorney General Brownell to
| discuss the Negro situation in Mississippi. The telegram was
| signed "T. R. M. Howard, M@., President Elect, National Medical
Assoclation, also President of Mississippi Regional Council of
Negro leadership, Mound Bayou, Mississippi Z
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The Attorney General : : Dciembar 13, 1955
6 - /gi?;cétor. FBI ALL ! '”mﬂ‘a 71 CONTAINED
- 2% HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

,/«;}‘ DR. T. R. M. HOWARD DATE 9-5-9_BY

I thought you would be interested in a news release of
the Washington City News Service of December 10, 1955, which I am
quoting below.

"Sumner, Miss, --The Regional Council of Negro
Leadership prepared to confer with Attorney General Brownell in
Washington about acts of violence against their race in Mississippi.

"Dr. T. R. M. Howard, conducting conference preparations
at the nearby all-Negro community of Mound Bayou, said his group will
discuss five unpunished race slayings.

"Howard said plans for the conference to be held with
Brownell in January will be completed later this month.

"Heading the list of grievances will be the sensational
‘'wolf whistle' kidnap-murder of Emmett Till, 14-year-old Negro boy
from Chicago who was visiting in adjoining Leflore County.

"Two other cases have occurred since Till's death
aroused world-wide indignation against the State of Mississippi and
are still being actively investigated.

&

i "They are the slaying of Negro Cuntoagudﬁnﬁ
Glendowa and the shooting and woundinq_ of Gul Cou‘rtin a Iﬁgw(’.ivll
nghta le’dor of Belzoni, Miss. R R K

< .,r

—

“"The list of unsolved race ih'i:Mntn also E lﬂdclb the

/
llayiﬁa of I.?plr Smith, a Negro pol 3 veu and
the Rcv,. Gmfia Lee, a Negro Civil R htl lea m

AR nb TOWER T V/’@ >
- 4 "The w?‘d ‘Adan,! gfﬁ! the Advancement of Colored
S eople issued a statethent saying Melton's death confirms ité belief
Belmont

at some whites in Mwsiuippi ful,.they can shoot down Negroes with

i}:,’l’” _ immunit o~
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Memorandum to the Attorney General December 13, 1955

In vegard to this item, the files of this Bureau reflect
that the Mississippi Regional Council of Negro Leadership was organized
in 1950 for the purpose of teaching and encouraging Negroes to become
better citizens and to do everything possible to better the position of
the Negroe. Dr. Howard of Mound Bayou, Mississippi, was the organizer
of the Council and has been president of it since its organization.

Dr. Howard operates a clinic and insurance plan in Mound Bayou,
Mississippi, which is an all-Negro town,

Dr. Howard has in the past made public statements
which indicate animosity on his part toward this Bureau and the
Department of Justice. The "Baltimore Morning Sun” newspaper for
September 26, 1955, carried a story headlined, '"Probe of South's FBI
Agents Asked."” This newspaper story stated that Dr. T. R. M. Howard,
Ml ssissippi Negro leader, who played a prime role in the Emmett Till
murder trial, had the previous day called for an investigation into the
conduct of Southern Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Dr. Howard is quoted as stating, "It is getting to be a strange thing
that the FBI can never seem to work out who is responsible for killings
of Negroes in the South. "

According to the story, Howard made reference to
the unsolved killings of the Reverend Walter W. Lee and Lamar Smith,
both active in the movement to get more Mississippi Negroes to vote.
Dr. Howard urged that the President, the Attorney General and "'J. Edgar
Hoover himself' be called into a conference by hational Negro leaders.

Dr. Howard was speaking before an audience of 2, 500
people attending a membership meeting of the National Association for
the Advancement of Colored People at the Sharp Street Methodist Church
in Baltimore.

In view of the unfair allegations concerning this Bureau
made in Dr. Howard's speech, I wrote a detailed letter to Mr. Thurgood
Marshall of the National Association for the Advancement of Colored
People in New York. I am attaching a copy of this letter for your infor-
mationand, as you will note, the letter covers the Bureau's position in
the Reverend Lee, Lamar Smith and Emmett Till cases which are
mentioned in the news item quoted above.

: The news item quoted also mentions two more recent
cases, the Clinton Melton and Gus Courts cases. For your information,
this Bureau conducted no investigation concerning the Clinton Melton
case, inasmuch as there was no jurisdiction, and an individual is now

o A
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Memorandum to the Attorney Gemneral December 13, 1955

being held on a murder charge by state authorities in connection with
this matter. In connection with the Gus Courts case, this Bureau is
currently conducting a limited preliminary investigation at the request
of the Department.

I thought you would want to be made aware of the above,
and for your confidential information, reports have come to our attention
which are unverified to the effect that some leaders of the National
Association for the Advancement of Colored People feel that the
activities of Dr, Howard are not in the best interests of the Association.

cc - M?. William P. Rogers (with copy of
Deputy Attorney General

cc - Assistant Attorney General (with copy of epc
Warren Olney 11

NOTE: In connection with the news item quoted in this memorandum,
the Director noted, 'Is this the same who lied re FBI? If so send
memo to A.G., Rogers and Olney.'" Inasmuch as Howard is identical
with the subject of the Director's inquiry, the above information is
being furnished to the Attorney General and Mr. Rogers and Mr. Olney.

DGH:nma:rcw
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The Attorney General January 16, 1956
Director, FBI |

o @ o
DR, T, R, M, HOWARD LA
MOUND BAYOU, MISSISSIPPL "

¥For your information, I am enclosing a copy of a letter which
I am sending today to Doctor T, R, M. Howard, Mound Bayou, Mississippi,
as a result of his continued practice of issuing false statements pertaining to
the FBIL, In view of the fact that his false charges have been widely publicized,
it is contemplated that copies of my lstter will be made available to the local
press in line with the discussion between Mr. L, B, Nichols of my office and
Mz, Mullen,

Encl
- Mr, William P, R {with )

s S

Assistant Attorney General (with '

Warren Olaey Il

r

Director of Public Information : ;;; t-—-!i

e ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED g
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| S AC, Memphis January 16, 1956

Director, FBI PERSONAL ATTENTION

DR, T. R, M, HOWARD
MOUND BAYOU, MISSISSIPPI

I am transmitting herewith copies of a letter which I am

_ sending to Dr. T, R. M. Howard, Mound Bayou, Mississippi, complaining

7 about misstatements which he made and which have been widely publicized.
It is desired that a copy of my letter be made available to the Memphis

smmercial Appeal on the late afterncon of Wednesday, Januvary 18, 1956, for

release in the a. m, paper of Thursday, January 19, 1956. Copies of the
letter can also be made available to the other newspapers in Memphis and to
the wire service in Meraphis as it is not contemplated to release the letter here
in Washington,

N

A copy of this communication is also being directed to the
Special Agent in Charge in New Orleans with a copy of the letter to Dr. Howard
which will be available in the event the New Orleans Office receives inquiries.
There will be no objections to the New Orleans Office releasing the letter,

 Aghted @ S
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Oﬁice Memorandum ,+ vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT |
Tolson _lt

DATE: January 19, 1956 xichols

Belmont
Harbo

‘ /non t L. B, Nxff&@'/ ::i:ns
Tamm-

- Sizoo
Winterrowd

SUBJECT : DR, T. R, M. HOWARD l/ Taa ke
\

J{L‘ TO : Mr, Tolson

Holloman
Gandy

With reference to the letter of January 16th to Dr. Howard, I
discussed with both ASAC Halter of Memphis and ASAC Felt of New Orleans
the matter of handling the Howard letter. I also authorized Halter to furnish
i a copy of the letter to the Resident Agents at Tupelo, Columbus, Greenwood,
| Clarksdale and Greenville, Mississippi, and to advise the Resident Agents that
if the local press should ask them for a copy &f the full text, it would be permissible
to furnish it for release to the Thursday a.m. papers, January 19th.

Jack Carley called and we talked about the Howard letter and Jack
was very happy that we were following the course of action we are and in effect
stated he would suggest handling just as we are,

cc - Mr, Boardman
cc - Mr. Rosen

cc = Mr. Jones W)/_

LBN:ptm
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SUBJRCT:  DR. T. R. M. HOWARD HEREIN | me., WOOIFIED Wincerrowd

Tele. Room ___
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Dr. ward runs clinic arfd insurance plan in all-Negro
town of Mound Ba Bayou, Mississippi. Howard in 1950 organized Mississippi
Regional Council of Negro Leadership and has been its president since

] inception. Howard has been critical of the FBI in speeches. Baltimore
Morning Sun newspaper September 26, 1955, carried story headlined,
/1},. ""Probe of South's FBI Agents Asked.'"" Dr. Howard quoted as stating,
"It's getting to be a strange thing that the FBI can never seem to work
j\hé& out who's responsible for killings of Negroes in the South.' Suggested
>l President, the Attorney General and "J, Edgar Hoover himself'' be called
into a conference by national Negro leaders. Howard was talking before
the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP).
As a result of this, we wrote to Thurgood Marshall of the NAACF, and
advised him Howard's statements showed total disregard of the facts.
'Inchca.tlons are some of leadership of NAACP do not trust Howard.
News release 12-10-55 reflects Regional Council of Negro Leadership
planning to confer with Attorney General sometime in January, 1956.
w We advised the Attorney General to this effect and also furmished him
Backgrou.nd of Howard. Howard on December 28, 1955, in speaking before
Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity convention in Chicago again criticized FBI
I stating, ""Confidential information usually leaks from the local FBI offices
I and witnesses in Negro slaying are subjected to pressures as a result. "
It is believed we should take strong exception to Dr. Howard's statements,
particularly that alleging a leak from FBI offices. It is felt we should
write him a strong letter with the thought in mind that this letter can be
published and will clarify the Bureau's position on civil rights matters,
particularly in Mississippi as far as the public is concerned.

=

\

RECOMMENDATIONS:

(1) That we consider the advisability of writing a strong letter
‘ Ito Dr. Howard taking exception to his various remarks concerning the

Bureau. If you agree, a proposed letter 15 a.tta. ﬂ.@(}& /o
I | Enclosure 3'125

/
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! {) v7 DGH:nma RECORDED - 3 g
: (51} 0 i N, ;/léf) ‘NDL}’\; 3 SO Lo A
s T BRI G yrenls
> W K,.{'J. frgugran vy

-..x s LY




Memo to Mr."xols ‘ry 9, 1956

(2) That if we forward this letter to Dr. Howard
we also consider the advisability of releasing it to Southern
newspapers,

ADDENDUM, LBN:gjm:1-12-56

(1) I recommend that the letter to Dr. Howard be cleared
with Mullen and that Mullen be advised that we contemplate releasing
it to the press in the South.

O r——

(2) I recommend that we send copies of this letter to
our Memphis Office and permit the Memphis Office to release the letter
to the Memphis Commercial Appeal, other Memphis papers, and the
wire services in Memphis one day after the letter would normally be
received by Dr. Howard. If this is approved, we would have to check
Jthe mail schedules and fix the time of release,

(3) I think we should send a copy of this letter to Thurgood
Marshall, of the NAACP in New York, at the time we send it to Dr,
Howard.

=S
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"Memo to Mr. Nit. ‘nﬂy 5, 1956

DETAILS

PURPOSE:

To set forth salient information concerning captioned
individual and derogatory remarks he has made concerning the FBI
and to recommend that we consider the advisability of writing to
Dr. Howard. 1 } 1 AT 11

BACKGROUND:

Dr. Howard is a Negro doctor from the all-Negro town
of Mound Bayou, Mississippi. He runs a clinic and insurance plan
in Mound Bayou. In 1950, he organized the Mississippi Regional
Council of Negro Leadership which has for its purpose the teaching
and encouragement of Negroes to become better citizens and to do
everything possible to better the position of the Negro. Dr. Howard
has been president of the Mississippi Regional Council of Negro
Leadership since its organization in 1950.

According to newspaper articles, Dr. Howard has been
giving numerous speeches throughout the country which have been critical
of the situation in Mississippi and which have been critical of the FBI.

The Baltimore Morning Sun newspaper for September 26,
1955, carried a story headlined, '""Probe of South's FBI Agents Asked."
The newspaper story stated that Dr. T. R. M. Howard, Mississippi
Negro leader who played a prominent role in the recent Emmett Till
murder trial, had the previous day called for an investigation into the
conduct of Southern Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
Dr. Howard is quoted as stating, "It's getting to be a strange thing that the
FBI can never seem to work out who's responsible for killings of Negroes in
the South. "

According to the story, Howard made reference to the
unsolved killings of the Reverend Walter W. Lee and Lamar Smith, both
active in the move to get Mississippi Negroes to vote. Dr. Howard urged
that the President, the Attorney General and "'J. Edgar Hoover himself'
be called into a conference by national Negro leaders. Dr. Howard was
speaking before an audience of 2, 500 people attending the membership
meeting of the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People
(NAACP) at the Sharp Street Methodist Church in Baltimore. He indicated
that he is ''a marked man' and keeps two body guards on duty 24 hours a day.

e
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" * Memo to Mr. Ni‘ Ja.. 5, 1956

As a result of this news article, we wrote a lengthy
letter to Mr. Thurgood Marshall of the NAACP and pointed out to Marshall
Bureau policy in civil rights matters and pointed out the actual facts in the
killings referred to by Howard in his speech. Marshallwas advised that the
statements of Dr. Howard criticizing the FBI showed a total disregard of
the facts.

In connection with Howard's appearance before the NAACP,
it is noted that in ordering investigation of the George Wesley Lee case the
Department furnished to the Bureau correspondence which had been received
from the NAACP. It is noted in a memorandum prepared by Miss Ruby
Hurley, Southern Regional Secretary of the NAACP to Mr. Roy Wilkins,
Executive Secretary of NAACP, dated 4-8-55 and captioned ""Mississippi
Situation,'' reference is made to Dr. Howard. The memorandum contains
the following paragraph:

"I will not include the details of the part Dr. Howard has
been and is playing in this matter, but I would recommend very strongly
that extreme care be exercised in relations with him and that he not be
called upon any more than absolutely necessary. He is not,nor do I
believe he ever will he,a friend of the NAACP."

A Washington City News Service release of December 10,
1955, stated that the Regional Council of Negro Leadership prepared to
confer with Attorney General Brownell in Washington about acts of
violence against their race in Mississippi. The item stated Br. T. R.
M. Howard,conducting conference preparations at the nearby all-Negro
community of Mound Bayou, said his group would discuss 5 unpunished
race slayings. Howard said plans for the conference to be held with the
Attorney General in January would be completed later on in the month.

By memorandum dated December 13, 1955, we advised
the Attorney General of the details of this news release and also set
forth salient background concerning Dr. Howard and the Mississippi
Regional Council of Negro Leadership. We also advised the Attorney General
of the details of Howard's talk in Baltimore, details of which are set forth
above.

The Chicago American newspaper for December 28, 1955,
carried a news item headlined, "FBI 'Leaks'Hit in Till Acquittals.'" The
story stated that Mississippi's acquittal of two white men in the slaying
of Emmett Till was denounced that day by Dr. Howard who was in Chicago
to receive a civil rights award at the Trianon Ballroom that night from
Alpha Phi Alpha Negro Fraternity. According to the news article,

Dr. Howard critidzes the FBI in respect to its operations in Mississippi
and stated, '""Confidential information usually leaks from the local FBI
offices and witnesses rim ~ Negro slaying are subjectedfo pressures as

a result."
= [




Memo to Mr..hols ‘ry 9, 1956

OBSERVATIONS:

It is apparent from the information set forth above
that Dr. Howard is antagonistic toward the Bureau and our investigation
of civil rights matters. It is also obvious that he does not know what
he is talking about and makes unfounded statements. From the information
set forth above concerning the memorandum from Miss Ruby Hurley to
Roy Wilkins, it is apparent that he is not in good standing with the leadership
of the NAACP. It is noted that Dr. Howard was interviewed by Bureau
Agents on May 9, 1955, in connection with the Reverend George Wesley Lee
case. He was interviewed because investigation reflected that Howard
had allegedly received a threatening letter reminding him#f the death of
Lee and warning him to cease his activities regarding the registration of
Negro voters. Dr. Howard upon interview stated he had not received any
letter, note or any type of threat prior to the time he was interviewed by the
Agents. While being interviewed, Dr. Howard received a telephone call
in which the caller allegedly asked Howard his views on integration and
made the statement, '""You better go slow if you want to live long.!" The
extortion case was closed by the Department.

Dr. Howard's unfounded allegations concerning the
FBI received considerable publicity and undoubtedly influences a number of
Negroes in their feelings toward the FBI. This is evidenced by the fact
that after his talk before Alpha Phi Alpha in Chicago, you will recall that
we received a lengthy day letter from Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc.,
dated December 31, 1955, calling upon the Director to take action to protect
the rights of Negroes and to investigate atrocities, particularlv in
Mississippi. We forwarded this lengthy day letter to the Attorney General
together with a copy of our telegram to Alpha Phi Alpha in which we
merely set forth Bureau policy in civil rights matters and suggested to
Alpha Phi Alpha that if any individual members of the organization had
specific information concerning civil rights violations they should not
hesitate to contact our nearest field office. It is felt that such pressure
will increase if Dr. Howard is allowed to go uncurbed and, therefore,
the recommendation is beine made that we write him a strong letter
setting him straight and giving him the true facts. This letter should be
written in such a way that it can be released to the newspaper media to
clarify the Bureau's position as far as civil rights matters are concerned,
particularly with reference to the Mississippi ""atrocity'' cases.

o
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FROM ! w ols AL INCADMATIAMN AAMTAIMDD Rosen
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ALl TS VINEYimy o SVIVAL B FRilR|WF Tamm
I~rriat IRIA: AGOLPIr Si.zoo
i C i' gs f_",_-_\,»_ SOITIE h Winterrowd _____

L]
SUBJECT : DR. T. R, M, HOWARD _ gha g ! ; Tele. Room
DATE-590 _ BY Spubiatal o=

With reference to Mr. Jones' memorandum of 1/9/56, and my
suggestion on the release of the letter addressed to Dr. T. R, M. Howard
pertaining to his misstatements regarding the FBI, I wish to advise that I”
discussed the matter with Mr. Mullen. Mullen thinks that it is necessary to
show Howard up as a phonyand one who misrepresents the facts, Mullen
thought our letter was good and that our idea of releasing the letter to the press
in the South was good. Mullen suggested that the last sentence in our letter,
"On the other hand, in the event you did not make such statements and was
misquoted by the press, I feel that you should have had the decency to set the
record straight in each instance,'" not be included as it would give ideas to Howard
and the press might get the opinion that we had some doubt. He stated that if in
fact Howard had been misquoted let him raise the issue and let him become
embroiled in controversy with the press,

I think that perhaps Mullen is correct because in our letter we do
quote the press as the source of the statements of which we complain, Mullen
asked if he could have a copy to show to the Attorney General, I told him we would
be glad to send the Attorney General a copy and would also send him a copy

3o e :

If the letter were mailed tonight and/went by regular mail, it should

?arrive in Mound Bayou, Mississippi, on Wednesddy morning, I, therefore, propose

ithat we release this letter Wednesday afternoon’for a,m. papers on Thursday, b,
{1/19/56, A letter is attached to the Memphis Office transmitting copies of the Ietter‘é
There is also a letter attached to Thurgood Marshall with a copy of the letter to (Y

Howard, Also atached is a memorandum to the Attorney General, with a copy for |

Rogers, 2@Iney and Mullen, transmitting a copy of the letter to Dr, Howard, If

the foregoing is approved, I will also falk to hgg@ecj.al Agent in Charge in Memphis

to be sure that the matter is handled properly, = °

- QVEnclosures
\; cc - Mr, Boardman / Y-f'l/
|"\ Mr, Rosen : : /0;1402 -
® éQ_ 5
Mr, Jones o RDED <4 e e s e
3 ) & i
4 o A, ¥,
LBN:fc 2 { i b j o : (ﬂ\ 7 JAN 1956 -
(5) o 18 ) <O '
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The Attorney General " January 23, 1966'

Director, FBI

Y ¢

/| Dn.. To n- M. Howm / . /
MOUND BAYOU, MISSISSIPPI N LS '

1 thought you would be interested in the attached editorials
which appeared in '"The Atlanta Constitution, '' Atlanta, Georgia, and
"The Commercial Appeal, " Memphis, Tennessee, on Friday, January 20,
1956.

My memoranda to you dated December 13, 1955, and
January 16, 1956, contain background information concerning the unfounded
charges made by Dr. Howard against this Bureau.

Encl 2)

cc - The Solicitor General (with copy of n&uy)

cc - Mr. William P. Rogers (with copy of ures)
Deputy Attorney General

cc - Mr. Rosen (with copy of enijRures)  ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
cc - Mr, Nichols (with copy of encl es) HEREIN IS UN QSIHED

o DATEQ-5-9, BY\%lHJ:jdn&L._
e

NOTE: The Director instructed that copies of these editorials be sent to
| The Attorney General, Mr., Rogers, and Mr, Sobeloff.
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Hoover Defends FBI
Against Unjust Charges

The Negro civil rights leader in

Mississippi who censured the Federal
Bureau of Investigation for its role in
probing Negro slayings has been called
to task by FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover,
who declares the charges demonstrate
gross misinformation or irresponsibility.
Mr. Hoover's statement seems to us
entirely proper.

Mr. Hoover pointed out that one duty

of his organization is to investigate al-

leged civil rights violations and to report
its findings to the criminal division of
the Justice Department. He said, too, that
the FBI “is doing everything within the
scope of existing legislation in civil
rights matters.”

Criticized in Mississippi for alleged
laxity and inefficiency, the same FBI
has been severely condemned in Georgia
for its investigation of alleged civil rights
violations in the workings of the Cobb
County jury selection system. In the
latter case, reliable sources indicate that
whetl the FBI report on the probe is made
public, it will be that the investigators
found no evidence to support the charges.

In each case, the FBI was acting on
orders and within the framework of the
law.

As Director Hoover said in his answer
to the Mississippi Negro's allegations, fair
and prompt investigations by the FBI
have done much to increase public respect
for and consciousness of civil rights.

5 s
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THE ATLANTA CONSTITUTION, Friday, January 20, 1956
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Qualifies As Reckless

Published statements attributed to
Dr. T. R, M. HowArp, Mound Bayou,
Miss., Negro physician, criticizing Fed-
eral Bureau of Investigation handling
of so-called “civil rights” cases has
brought an unequivocal demand from
FBI Director HoovErR that he produce
proof or make publie retraction.

Mr. Hoover chose what for him is
the rare method of making public an
official letter in which he took up,
point by point, the quoted criticisms
attributed to Dr. HOwARD by the media
in which published.

E

In a telephonic conversation with
this newspaper Wednesday night, Dr.
HowARD denied that he had said any-
thing about FBI “leaks” in the
EMMETT TILL case. “If the FBI even
entered the TILL case I don't know
about it,” he said. The FBI will prob-
ably refresh his memory.

On Dec. 28 last The Chicago Amer-
ican published a news story about the
Mound Bayou doctor being in Chicago
and said:

Dr. HowArDp said: ‘Confidential infor-
mation usually leaks from the local
FBI offices and witnesses in Negro
slayings are subjected to pressures as
a result.’” The rest of The American’s
story on Dr. HOwWARD was devoted to
his comments on the TILL case.
There is no qualification in Dr,

ment as a very serious reflection on
the FBI's integrity. He is known to
be willing to take on any and all comers

X gb
“)1 q}‘ #g l: i F ¥ . 0 e o
u’F Jn
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THE COMMERCIAL APPEAL, MEMPHIS,
JANUARY 20, 1956




{ January 16, 1956

At T YR ITAINC
\LL INFORW ONT )
ks 1 VA SN TALINEL

Q‘g T. R. M. Howard L1 q {_\, ![D
Mound Bayou, Mississippi HEREIN IS URCL

DATE3-596 tsY Pghla In
Dear Sir:

During recent months, a number of newspaper
articles have come to my attention which attribute to you
statements concerning the functions of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. Your statements as reported by the press
pertaining to the FBI reflect a complete disregard of the facts
on your part. You, as an American citizen, have every right
to express yourself as you see fit; however, I do not feel that
you have any right whatsoever to be wrong in your fneti. par -
ticularly when they are used in public statements emernh] :
serious matters. Let me cite a few specific instances to ﬁlultute
my point. - —1& = \

d‘ho "Baltimore Moraing Sun'' news or. issue &‘5‘
Septexdber 26, 1955, carried a news story headline '"Prabe of
South's ¥BI Agents Asked." This story contained certain erroneous
ltatemi!ttl which you made before a membership meeting of the
Na As tion for the Advancement of Colored People at the
Sharp ethodist Church in Baltimore. You were quoted ;g
GO = F| »tating, ”\f; must find out why Southern investigators of the’ FBIT
R A seem #b solve a crime where a Negro is involved. ' You.
(ANTE 1955 tnege statements in connection with e slayings of Emmett Tiuf
MAILED 25 Reverend George Wesley Liﬁ*-ild? r Smith.

v as

R z

;q{m
o For your Inn ? thil Bureau upon lutruttm;-
fhe Civil Rights Section of Division of the Departﬁe
of Justice conducts a preliminary in lmmodutely upon the receipt
of information alleging a """REMbEb“%?‘gﬁ* ne IB

8 J&N

g __FA NOTE; See Jones to Ndchols memo 1-9-56 re@ﬁ-‘\gﬁﬁ{ M Howard. "
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#

mitted to the Department of Justice for its determination as to
prosecution or further investigative action. Full investigations in
civil rights cases are conducted only at the direction of the Department
of Justice. The Federal Bureau of Investigation is not a policy-making
organization, and we merely conduct a fair and impartial investigation
and submit the results of such investigation to the Criminal Division

of the Department of Justice. This Bureau is doing everything within
the scope of existing legislation in civil rights matters, and our fair
and prompt investigations have done much to increase public respect
for and consciousness of civil rights. You seem to have conveniently
forgotten the work of this Bureau which was largely responsible for

the virtual elimination of lynchings in the South and also was mainly
responsible for the breaking up of the Ku Klux Klan in the Carolinas
and Georgia.

In regard to the specific cases which you mentioned
in your talk in Baltimore, I would like you to be aware of the Bureau's
position in each instance. As you will recall, when the body of
Emmett Till was found in the Tallahatchie River in Mississippi on
August 31, 1955, the available facts concerning this case were
presented to the Civil Rights Section of the Department of Justice
by this Bureau. The Department advised the facts did not indicate
a vioclation of any Federal statute and, accordingly, this Bureau did
not conduct any investigation in this case.

In the Reverend Lee case, you will recall that
Reverend Lee was killed on May 7, 1955. The Criminal Division
of the Department of Justice requested full investigation into the
death of Reverend Lee. Such an investigation was immediately
conducted by Agents of this Bureau, and the facts as developed were
submitted to the Department of Justice.

In connection with the Lamar Smith case, the facts
surrounding this matter were presented to the Criminal Division
of the Department of Justice which advised no investigation should
be conducted by this Bureau.

The "Chicago American' on December 28, 1955,
cgrriad a news story emtitled "FBI 'Leaks’' Hit in Till Acquittals. "
According to the news story, you stated, "Confidential information
usually leaks from the local FBI offices and witnesses in Negro slaying
are subjected to pressures as a result.”” As you undoubtedly know,
information contained in the files of this Bureau is confideatial in
nature, and I am deeply concerned as your statement contains a very
serious charge. If you have evidence of such a grave dereliction of

bt
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Dr. T. R. M. Howard January 16, 1956

duty, then it is your duty to call it to the attention of the responsible
officials of either the FBI or the Department of Justice. From the
information available to me, I know of no such incident, and therefore

I feel compelled to request that you submit such evidence as you have to
sustain your irresponsible charge or that you issue a public retraction.

Irresponsible and false charges can serve no useful
purpose in this critical period. In fact, they are a disservice to
common decency, and I do not propose to permit false charges made
against this Bureau to go unchallenged.

If you were interested in the truth as to the manner
in which this Bureau has discharged its responsgibilities in any area,
you would have made inguiry through responsible channels which are
open to every citizen before making your intemperate and baseless
charges.

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover
Director

NOTE: Per instructions, M. A. Jones telephonically contacted
Memphis Office 1/16/56 and in absence of SAC spoke:-with ASAC
Halter who was unaware of any ''leaks'' in that office which Howard
might have been referring to.

cc - Mr. Thurgood Marshall, Special Counsel, National Association
for Advancement of Colored People, New York City (under cover let)
The Atty Geén (under cover let), with cc to Dep AG William P, Rogers,
AAT Warren Olney III, G. Frederick Mullen, Director Public Info,
SAC Memphis, (ﬁf)'(with cc - SAC, New Orlea.ns)(under cover let)
Mz, :Boardman
Mr, Rosen
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Oﬁice Mema’mdam e« UNITED STQ‘ES GOV _}.}NM o
TO :
0£ : SAC, Wemphis

SUBJECT: CIVIL RIGHTS MATTERS

01—19-56, releasing to the press a letter from the Director to Dr. T. R. M.

-..__.._...—-—-"""'"

Director, FBI DATE:  1-20-56 . e B,

MEMPHIS DIVISTON : S
. o | -y ‘.-'1 .'I 4‘.

mferém’a 15_ made to the press release made by the Bureau on

HONARD of Mound Bayou, Mississippi.

: Iﬁnyboorintorasttothemreautoknwmtlnsinthe
commnities of Greenwood and Greenville, Mississippi om January 19 and 20,
1956, following the release of this letter to the press, and was contacted.
by & number of citizens in both commnities who were delighted with the .
action taken by the Buream in this matter. In every instance, the comment
from these citizens were extremely flattering, stating that they "had
waited a long time for someone to set Dr. Howard straight.”

o AT - S RT N TR s R s T g P e N W T A,

On January 20, 1956, Dr. HOWARD's reply to the Director appeared

i
{

in the local press in CGreenville and Memphis, Tennessee. It received
little credence from those c¢itizens with whom I have had contact since S
its appearance in the paper. However, I have had one or two substantial ., o~ §
citizens of Memphis tell me that they believed the Director's statement W @
has had the desired effect and now hope that the FBI will not become in- | g
volved in any further discussion of the matter publicly with Dr. HOWARD. };
'moybal!.enitbomththashndingmddignityuttho?ﬂtooarrym S
any Bublicc ql:aml with him, a g
“s The absve comments are being passed on to the Bureau for such e 4
useas%oauipmcmstomkoufthn g
r WG
a : | k,"‘-"‘.r‘\' " ~ H -:
8 L 1iFORM/ L CONTAINED TE §
2 - Bureau % ” JEIN IS buv_- 1b;r|ED &g L‘Eg- ;
» « (I . :
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Oﬂice Memorzmd « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

‘ TO : Mr. Tolson L/ir ) DATE: January 19, 1956

moM : L. B. Nichu\r{‘b T/ 0-5-0, 7#{::;5."':_ e

? SUBJECT: SIMEON BOOKER S‘M bja-l'"S' MM,;;

4 W ASHING TON REPRESENTATIVE A X
JOHNSON PUBLISHING COMPANY / 5@#’2 einaran
EBONY AND JET MAGAZINES ] ¥ o s
DR. T. R, MU HOWARD _ M/} (P}::li;-!‘-‘-_..--
For record purposes, at 12:40 p.m. today, Simeon Booker, (\;{@'1//
Washington Representativ= of Ebony Magazine (monthly picture magazine) and o

Jet (weekly news magazine) with temporary offices at 811 Florida Avenue,
Northwest, Washington, D. C. (telephone NO 7-6364), telephoned and Wick in my
office talked with him. Booker said he understood that Mr. Hoover had written N
';a letter to Dr. T. R. M. Howard, and he would like a copy provided that complete
i{text had been made available to the press. Wick told him the letter had been made

available to the press and that we would be glad to send him a cepy er he could
pick it up at the Bureau, s
Booker said he would prefer to have us send a :topy af the January 16

1956, letter airmail, special delivery to Mr. Edward Clayton, Managing Editor,
Johnson Publishing Company, 1812 South Michigan Avenue, Cl:ucaao Illinois. ’
Wick told him this would be done today.

Booker stated Johnson Publishing Company which publishes magazines
designed for consumption by colored persons recently established its Washington
office for Ebony, Jet, Tan and Hue, and within the near future these offices will
be located in the Standard Oil Building. Booker will advisge ck of the exact

address and phone number. "" /0 2tbo o4~
NOT RECORDED

Wick took occasion to invite Booker to the Bhﬂf@g dﬂﬁ)\Wma} wuch

as Booker stated he hoped whenever the FBI had any ncw se or feature
stories or other madterial which it desired published or beli“i."VQd would be of interest
to his readers, Booker would like to know about it. Booker said he appreciated the

ORIGINIL COPY FILED IN 7./

invitation and at his next opportunity would call Wick so that arrangements for
a tour might be effected.

ACTION TAKEN:

”"E‘HA HHase
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) Oﬁice Z\/Iemom”dam » UNITED sm’rg GOVERNMENT

supjacr: DR, T. R. M. HOWARD

¢ MR, B; L. PRICEW DATR: 1/25/56 BN:;::-.__

T2l ITAINMC '
FROM ' A ROSE[Q ‘ At 1 TNEOR] NTAINED Mohr
- . TIrn Rosen
) b S Ul SIFIED Tamm

:‘r-—tg.\,! il "C1Fl
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\TEQS: BYSpibsatng '
MOUND BAYOU, MISSISSIPPI Al Holloman

With reference to the teletype from the Memphis
Office dated 1/24/56, at 10:02 a.m., the following is noted.

Memphis states that all Agents who have worked
Election Law and Civil Rights matters, State of Misslissippi,
contacted and all deny any knowledge of Charley Hopkins or
any complaint made by him. Indices and flles, Memphis Office,
entirely negative.

ACTION TAKEN

With reference to the above, SAC Piper at Memphis
stated that all Election Law cases were checked and that
also all Civil Rights cases were personally gone over by him
since the August 2 Primary. In addition, all Agents who were
at the Memphis Office in August, 1955, are still there and
have not been transferred. Consequently, he was able to check
all these men and states that at no time did anyone interview
Charley Hopkins.

It is noted that on September 8, 1955, Special
Agents Penrod W. Harris and Thomas S. Hopkins went to the
residence of Amzie Moore at Cleveland, Mississippi, for the
purpose of interviewing him in connection with the Ruby Hurley
complaint. In this respect it is noted that Dr. Howard, in
his letter of January 20, stated that Moore had been approached
by Bureau Agents who questioned him as to whether or not he
believed the FBI dealt as fairly with negroes in Mississippi
as with whites and had actually asked Moore to sign a statement
to that effect.

ACTION TAKEN

With reference to thls statement, SAC Piper states
that he rechecked on January 24 with Agents Harris and Hopkins
and as has previously been noted, Moore was interviewed by
them at Cleveland, Mississippl, on September 8, 1955. The f
results of this interview were set out in a teletype from the-
Memphis Office dated September 9, 1955, in the Ruby Hurley

(5)
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Memorandum for Mr. Price

case. Both Harris and Hopkins stated that they did not ask
Moore whether he believed the FBI dealt as fairly with negroes
as with whites in Mississippi....... as 1s alleged by Howard
and both Agents state that they did not ask Moore to furnish
a signed statement. This 1ls reflected in a wire from the
Memphis Office dated 1/24/56 at 7:30 p.m.
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ReBumemo 1-16~56 to Memphis, enclosing copies of a letter. g‘enttﬁy
Director to Dr. Ts Reo M. HOWARD, Mound Bayou, Mi ssissippie

Copies of the Directorts letter to Dr, HOWARD were released to the "
wire services, to the "Commercial Appeal ," and to the "Memphis Press Scimitar"
in accordance with instructions. Thers are enclosed an article which appeared
in the "Commercial Appeal" January 19, 1956, and an artiele which appeared in

the "Memphis Press Sgimitar™ Januwary 19, 1956, regarding the Directorts letter
to Dr. HMARD- ,*‘ : ('_;_;‘l

Tt will be noted that the article in the "Commercial Appeal" was
written by JACK CARLEY, Mr, CARIEY is most interested in ﬂ}_is matbter and.
wanted the Director to know that he had handled this matter Ppersonallys He

lplans to write ‘an editorial which will probably appear in the MCommercial .. e e
n D0 A oy A : N R
Appeal® January 20;,‘?1956 % > / ‘{4 E /
Mr, CARTHA De DeLOACH of the Bureau was informed teléphonically
January 19, 1956 concerning the article in the "Commercial Appeal® ahd, con-
cerning cqpments-made to the "Commercial Appeal" by Dr. HOWARD, -whicK*appear
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Howard Statement ~
the FBL even én ed -the
Till case, L don't know 2 il
safl Dr. Howard, who helped find
new witnesses for. the sthte dvl-
ing the trial in which J. W. Milam
= and Roy Bryant, half brothers,
Y. Y were acquitted of the Till slaying.
s ot is my charge that the
failed to find the killers in Te-
cent Mississippi murders. If that
1 s charge is false, then it is my be-
» ar lief that the murderers of Rev.
Lee and the individuals who seri-
ously wounded Gus Courts on
Nov. 25 should be brought 10

ccused B justice.”
/ Hoover; in an unprecedenbed
action publicly called on Dr.

Howard to offer proof of his

FBI Hea charges, or to apologize publicly.
i He challenged Howard to produce
§ o £ any evidence htedmigh: have of 3
: : : «1ehk" of “confi ential’ informa-
: F.ul‘e Chdrg.; tios by FBI agents,
Against the FBI Cleveland Incident
F : . Howard sai in
ct?sledChll;: J;TE'-}%&!' Hoover has 'speeches of a Cleveland, :
B Bavou, Mik M. Howard, negro who "ngne_d.._nn,q.;ﬁ:qvit
o s K B ) negro lgad- : ek ‘he was intimidated at the
barges agel and irresponsifle’ folls doring the Aug. 2 primary
i ko :g;mnst the FBI's Han- < olection.” He was approached by
sippi. gro slayings in Migsis- ' local law enforcement officers
i mid after members of the FBIL had|
itk 1o D tle the charges in a constlted him about the affidavit.
Memphis fie 1d()\i-'a\‘rd. released by Thig individual reported to me
Dr How‘e 5 office of the FBI v it was his belief ‘that the FBI
el o gl Los An- agent had tipped off the local
ment;; i e bases his state- law enforcement agencies,”’ Dr.
b n ‘“‘reports brought to me Howard said.
y responsible negroes in various . |
sections of Mississippi.” Howard Hoover's Letter |
i“i;g he has not vet received the Hoover's letter in full: |
-y r, addressed to him in Mound «pr. T. R. M. Howard
Heyou:dthe all-negro Delta town. «Mound Bayou, Miss.
bttt i By “Dear Sir:

r e i dPI'Eading the letter. “During recent months, 2
| negro killin : rﬁf:rencemmme number  of newspaper articles
| Toe shok ffo;; v. George W. have come to my attention which

s ambush at Bel- attribute to you statements con-|

' onig last May 7; Lamar Smfh o= the functions of the Fed
shofl to death on the Li 2 cgming the functiols e

ty Courthouse 1 e Lingoin ' etpl Bureau of Investigation.

havin last A se lawn in Brgok- vhur statements as repor y

m T?ll 'kit:I%aB.' 'salnd_the m-| press pertaining 1o the FBI
Money last Aug. W e ] : ot a complete disregard of

Turn to Page 2—-HOOVE ’
| ; * K *
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Joover Denies FBI Lets
formation'Leak’ OQut—

(Continugd From Paga 1)

the facts on your part., You,fas
an American citizen, hajve
every right to express yourself
as you see fit; however, I do
'not feel that you have any right
whatsoever to be wrong in your
facts, particularly when they are
used in public statements con-
cerning serious matters.

“Let me cite a few specific
instances to illustrate my point.

“The Baltimore Morning Sun
newspaper, issue of Sept. 26, 1955,
carried a news story headlined
“Probe of South’s FBI Agents
Asked.” . This story contained|

Certain erroneous statemegts
which you made before a mem-
bership meeting of the Natioral
Association for the Advancement|
of Colored People at the Sha!

Street Methodist Church in Bal-
You were quoted as

timore.
stating,

‘ ‘We must find out why South-
o investigators of the FBI
cgn't seem to solve a crime
where &4 Negro is involved.’

“You made these statements in
connection with the slaying of
Emmett Till, Rev. George Wes-
ley Lee and Lamar Smith,

Describes Procedure

“For your information, this
bureau upon instructions of the
Civil Rights Section of the Crimi-
nal Division of the Department
of Justice conducts a preliminary
inquiry immediately upon the re-
ceipt of information alleging
a civil rights violation, and the
facts are submitted to the -
partment of Justice for its [de-
termination as to prosecutionjor
further investigative action. Fjll
investigations in civil rights
cases are*conducted only at the
direction of the Department of

Justice.

JANUARY 19, 1956

“The Federal Bureaw of In-
vestigation is not a policy-mg%-
ing.organization, and we mergly
confluct a fair 'and impartial in-
vesfigation and submit the
sult . of such investigation %o
the &Lriminal Division of the De-
partment of Justice. This bureau
is doing everything within the
scope of existing legislation in
civil rights matters, and our fair
and prompt investigations have
done much to increase public re-
spect for and consciousness of
civil rights.

“You seem to have conveni-
ently forgotten the work of this

I'hl.n-eau which was largely re-

sponsible for the virtual elimina-
tidn of lynchings in the South
and also was mainly responsible
for the breaking up of the Ku
Klux Klan in the Carolinas and
Georgia.

Cites Instances

“In regard to the specific
cases which you mentioned in
your talk in Baltimore, I woulld
like you to be aware of the
mr*au's position in each
stafice. As you will recall, wh
helbody of Emmett Till w
‘outd in the Tallahatchie River
n Mississippi on Aug. 31, 1955,
the available facts concerning
this case were presented to the
Civil Rights Section of the De-
partment of Justice by this
bureau. The department advised
the facts did not indicate a viola-
tion of any Federal statute and,
accordingly, this bureau did not
conduct any investigation in this
case.

“In the Rev. Lee case, you will
recall that Rev. Lee was killed
on May 7, 1955. The Criminal
Division of the Department of
Justice requested full investiga-
tion into the death of Rev. Lee.
Such an investigation was im-
mediately conducted by Agents
of this Bureau, and the facts as
developed were submitted to the
Department of Justice.

“In connection with the Lamar
Smith case, the facts surround-
ing this matter were present
to the Criminal Division of tHe
Department of Justice which afl-
vised no investigation should
conducted by this bureau.

FROM: THE MEMPHIS-PRESS-SCIMITAR
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE

" male against this bureau td go

'Qm’ News Story f

The Chicago American on
. 28, 1955, carried a nelys
s entitled ‘FBI Leaks Hit §in
Till Acquittals.” According ‘Yo
thé news story, you stated, ‘Cop-
fidential information usually
leaks from the local FBI offices
and witnesses in Negro slayings
are subjected to pressures as a
result.” As you undoubtedly
know, information contained in
the files of this bureau is con-
(fidential in nature, and I am
deeply concerned as your state-
ment contains a very serious
charge. If you have evidence of
sugh a grave dereliction of duty,
theh it is your duty to call it to
the| attention -of the responsikle
offipials of either the FBI or the
Degartment of Justice, F:
the information available to
I know of no such incident, ahd
therefore I feel compelled to re-
quest that you submit such evi-
dence as you have to sustain
your irresponsible charge or that
you issue a publie retraction.
“Irresponsible and false
charges can serve no useful pur-
ipose in this critical period. In
fact, they are a disservicg to
coinmon decency, and I dofnot
prgpose to permit false chatges

undchallenged.
‘4f you were interdsted in the

truth as to the manner in which
this bureau has dischargedy its
rekponsibilities in any area, |you
wguld have made inquiry fhru
regponsible channels which fare
open to every citizen before
making your intemperate and
baseless charges.

“Very truly yours,
“John Edgar Hoover, Director.”

Heads Association

Dr. Howard is president of the
National Medical Association and
heads the Friendship Clinic on
Highway 61 in Mound Bayou,
about 100 miles south of Mem-
phis. He is presidéent of the
Regional Council of Negro Lead-
ership, which has held big an-
nual meetings at Mound Bayou,
\with nationally known speakers.

Dr. Howard, who has said that
his life has been threatened in,
|Mississippi, sold some of his|
plantation holdings for $150,000
in December, but said he would
continue to head the Friendship
Clinic. He had also been active
in an insurance firm.

Dr. Howard said he will bg in
Calfornia another two wedks,

, thas |speaking engagements u-

‘out {February in the East jand
other sections. He says he
to ¥eturn to Mound Bayou.
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‘Irresponsi ble’ C harges '
(-] ® a L] 4
- By Negro Mississippian
| . ' VY e
| - - y
' HUWARD-15-AECUSED
. i »
1]
A T | - Refers To Three Slayings
E”HS‘S Mound Bayou Doctor ~ |, Reference isl also m? e 1{;
. 2 |fhree Negro slayings—th§t o
For Claims Gmwmg Out ev. George W. Lee, ambf@ished
0f Slayin Belzoni on May 7, 1955, that
i gcases Lamar Smith, shot to death
By JACK CARLEY at Brookhaven gn Aug. 11:3. and
the kidnap-murder of Emmett
Bzggu?. 1\},}153 { liiﬁsailg;nbloggg Till near Money, Miss., in late
Negro leader in desegregation August. y
activities, has been accused by Preliminary inquiries were
J. Edgar Hoover of making ‘‘ir- made by the FBI into the Smith
responsible” and ‘“intemperate and Till slayings, the letter re-
and baseless” charges against veals, and an “‘investigation’
the Federal Bureau of Investi- made into the Lee death. In
gation. each insl‘ance the FBI was com-

The FBI's director has de- plying with specific instructions
manded that Dr. Howard submit ,0f the Justice Department’s
evidence to support a claim that Criminal Division.
confidgntial information is leaked the Till case the depart;
from [FBI offices resulting in ment, according to Directo
“presshires” on witnesses in ‘ . Hogver, ‘“‘advised the facts did
Negro{slaying cases, or that he nof} indicate a violation of any
make public retraction. Federal statute.” In the Lamar

Smith case, his letter sets out,

B Staying In California : the department, acting on facts
W el‘et"t":g ?{:‘dDa hf_‘;f page for- developed in preliminary inquiry,
Gt Non o oward, ad- “advised no investigation should

sec 1o him at Mound Bayou, |be conducted” by the FBI.
the FBI's leader declared that |+ 'Ne Deciakits 1o Lbb Ons
“irresponsible and false charges | I R o o i
can serve no useful purpose in | *The Criminal Division . . .
this critical period” and are “a requested full investigation into
disservice to common decency.” [the death of Rev. Lee. SLctlgh a]n

Copies of the letter  ‘writtan investigation was immediately
Jan. 16 at FBI headquarters in conducted . . . and the facts as
Washington were released developed were submitted to the
through the Memphis FBI Field s Department of Justice.” -
Division office last night. Dr. The attorney general's office
Howard left Mound Bayou in bas. not yetgngonnisd f‘;"'h;t e
December for California and has . N 12251:30 doasa;bout the Hindiggs
since spent much of his time i o L ¢
there with his family, Sides the statement a

Besides citing specific in- (Please Turn the Page)
stanceg in which statements de-
rogatorly to the FBI are attri
uted to} Dr. Howard, the FBI di
rector'q letter spells out the ap- ITAINLCT
paregtl little understood rela- U JiY 1 .-"‘L.H‘!w
tionship of that agency to civil 3 IRl IO 11 =
rigi ts investigations, - MCREHN &'J ui’-f W T ‘Hm

- - \ - g
ATEA-5-9% _BY Spd tya tnf
1 P - ' ’
FROM: THE COMMERCIAL APPEAL bo—r03-Gox-/ 6
MEMPHIS, TENNFSSEE
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_ THE COMMERCJQI, APPEAL, MEMPHIS,

Blasts MISSISSIPPI N@gro

b ’ Edgar Hoover

Howard For Charges Agamst FB{

LETERDENES LEARS:
B FEERAL e

Mound Bayou Doctor Is Told
To Put Up Evidence

NOT TRUE, IS HIS REPLY

~ (Continued from Page One)
EFBI “leaks,” Mr. Hoover takes
*§trong eXception to ‘another
= ¢harge attributed to Dr. Howard
~=in which he is quoted as te]]ing

Concerning FBI “leaks,” the!
Mississippi physician saidg he

A had told in speeches of a Nggro

in Cleveland, Miss., “who sign=
an affidavit l‘hat he was i 1-
dated at the polls during %the,
Aug. 2 primary election.”

“He was approached by local
law enforcement agents after
members of the FBI had con-
sulted him about the affidavit,”
Dr. Howard added. *This in-
dividual reported to me that it
was his belief that the FBI agent

had tipped off the local law en-
forcement agencies."

Dr. Howard said he would issue
| a complete statement on the FBI
| letter after studying it. He had

not received it last night.
Text of Hoover Letter

Neither FBI headquarters nor
the Memphis field office would
elaborate last night on Mr.

rﬁwer's letter which follows in

Dr. T. R. M. Howard
Mound Bayou, Miss.
'Dear Sir: £
_“During recent months, * a

©a Baltimore audience that ‘'v
must find out why Southern m-
wshgator'; of the FBI can't
seem to solve a crime where a
Negro is involved.”

The FBI director ends his let-
ter with a characteristically
blunt assertion that if Dr. How-
ard had been “interested in the
truth as to the manner” in
which the FBI ‘‘discharged i

DEMANDS PROOF — J.
Edgar Hoover, director of
the Federal Bureau of Inves-
responsibilities in any area” We J“gﬂhﬂ'" last night branded

“would have made inquify as "baseless" cerfain charge!
theough responsible channels.”} ' made by Dr: T. R. M. How.
Denies Assertion ard, Negro of Mound Bayou '
Dr. Howard, reached last night Mlss against the FBI, i
in Los Angeles denied in a tele; —AP Photo
phone conversation with The
'Commercial Appeal that he had '
charged FBI “leaks” in the Till -
case, ‘

] “If the FBI even entered the
| Till case I don't know about it,”
he said.

“It is my charge that the FBI
failed to find the killers in recent
Mississippi murders,’”” he added.
“If that charge is false, then it
is my belief that the murderers
of Reverend Lee and the irji-/
viduals who seriously wounded
A Gus Courts on Nov, 25 should fbe
brought to justice.”

“T have based my statemehis
| (concerning the FBI) on reporls|

rought to me by responsible

Negroes in the various sections
| of “ISSISS]ppf " Dr.. Howard,
said

-

FROM: THE COMMERCIAL APPEAL
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE

DATE Jammary 19, 1956
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Enumhm' g: pewspaper articles

\have™come to my attention which |

|attribute to you statements CONme
|cerning the functions of the Fed-| |
leral Bureau of Investigation.

Your statements as reported by| I.
the press pertaining to the FBI| '
ireflect a complete disregard of |
|the facts on your part. You, as|
an American citizen, ha vc! |
every right to express yourself |

not feel that you have any right

whatsoever to be wrong in your| |the Criminal Division of the De-|

facts, particularly when they are
used in publie statements con-
cerning serious matters.

“Let me cite a few specific|
insthnces to illustrate my point. |
“The Baltimore Morning £
newgpaper, issue of Sept. 26, 1955, |
cargied a news story headlined|
“Probe of South's FBI Agents|,
Asked.” This story contained|
certain erroneous statements
which you made before a meni-|
bership meeting of the Nalional|
Association for the Advancement|
of Colored People at the Sharp|
Street Methodist Church in Bal-|
timore. You were quoted as

stating,

“ ‘We must find out' why South-
ern investigators of the FBI
can't seem to solve a vrime: |
where a Negro is involved.’ |

“Yowmade these statements in|
connection with the slaying 0[[
Emmett Till, Rev. George Wes-
ley Lee and Lamar Smith.

Hold Preliminary Inquiries

“For your information, this
{bureau upon instructions of the
Ciyil Rights Section of the Crimi- |

Division of the Departméht|
ustice conducts a prelimina v

iry immediately upon the

of information allegi
|a civil rights violation, and tlie
lfacts are submitted to the De-

-

p’art'mnnt of Justice for its de-

“In the Rev. Lee case, you
recall that Rev. Lee was killed
on May T, 1955.

The Criminal Department of

B The information available to m§,

termination as to prosecution QE+refsion of the Department™

-

& =
will [the attention of the responsiblef

cials of either the FBI or the|
Justice, From|

offi

: investigative action. Full| Justice requested full investiga- I know of no such incident, an

investigations in civil rights
cases are conducted only at the
direction of the Department of
Justice.

“The Federal Bureau of In-

|vestigation is not a policy-mak-|

ing organization, ana we merely

e & hvever T do"um\duct a fair and impartial In-| Smith case, the fact

vestigation and submit the re-
sults of such investigation to

partment of Justice. This bureau
is doing everything within the
scope of existing legislation in
civil rights matters, and our fair
and prompt investigations have

much to increase public r
spect for and consciousness
civil rights.

“you seem to have conveni-
ently forgotten the work of this
bureau which was largely re-
sponsible for the virtual elimina-
tion of lynchings in the South
and also was mainly responsible
for the breaking up of the Ku
Klux Klan in the Carolinas and
Georgia.

States FBIL Position
regard the specific

“In to

cases which you mentioned in

your talk in Baltimore, I would
like you to be aware of the
bureau’s position in each in-
stance. As you will recall, when
the body of Emmett Till was
found in the Tallahatchie River
in Mississippi on Aug. 31, 1955,
the available facts concerning
this case were presented to the
Civil Rights Section of th De-

+ment of Justice by | this
bireau. The department adyised
the facts did not indicate a iola-
tidn of any Federal statute and,
addordingly, this bureau did not
conduct any investigation in this
case.

FROM: THE COMMERCIAL APPEAL
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE

DATE _ Jenuary 19, 1956

a—

tion into the death of Rev. Lee.
Such an investigation was im-
mediately conducted by Agents
| of this Bureau, and the facts as
developed were submitted to the
Department of Justice.

“In connection with the Lamar
s surround-
ing this matter were presented
to the Criminal Division of the
Department of Justice which ad-
vised no investigation should be
conducted by this bureau.

Demands Evidence

“The Chicago American on
Deec. 28, 1955, carried a news

Till Acquittals.” According to
the news story, you stated, ‘Con-
fidential information usually
leaks from the local FBI offices
and witnesses in Negro slayings
are subjected to pressures as a
result” As you undoubtedly
| know, information contained in
the files of this bureau is con-
fidential ‘in mnature, and I am
deenly concerned as your gtate-
men® contains a very sefious;
charge. If you have evidende of]|
|suchla grave dereliction of quty,|
then kit is vour duty to eall ¥ to,

entitled ‘FBI Leaks Hitwifwthis bureau h

therefore I feel compelled to
quest that you submit such evi-
dence as you have 1o sustain
your irresponsible charge or that
you issue a public retraction.

“Irresponsible and false
charges can serve no useful pur-
pose in this critical period. In
fact, they are a disservice t0|
common decency, and I do not
propose fo permit false charges
made against this bureau to g0
unchallenged. |

Heads Medical Group

“1f'you were interested in the
truth as to the manner in which
as discharged its
responsibilities in any ared, you
would have made inquiry through
responsible channels which are
open to every citizen beforza!
making your intemperate fand
baseless charges.

‘“yery truly yours,

“John Edgar Hoover, Directdr.”

Dr. Howard, president of the
National Medical Association,
has been extremely vocal on the
subjects of eivil rights, desegre-
gation and Negro slayings. In
mid-December he announced he
had sold his 720-acre plantation
for $150,000 but would continue
as director of the Friendship
Clinic which he established at|
Mound Bayou in 1948. He is also|
president of the Regional Coun-|
cil of Negro leadership.

He left Mound Bayou for the
|West Coast soon after the plan-
tation sale and said he would
|return, He returned briefly but
|now is back on the West Coast.

Dry Howard said he will be_in
|Califprnia another two WeEES,
|and pvill fulfill speaking engage

menfs throughout February: in
% ast and other sections.

»
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Oﬁ‘ice Memomndzzm UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

; TO v M. .Vichow DATE: January 26, 1956

A Tnlso:n?Z
FROM : M, Wey' O dmdh

: = ichols
Dr« TR Howa {«l gﬂﬂ?t__'"'
somecr:  #aRvErYICaEEES {f e~
CHIEF JUSTICE 5 St

'SUPREME COURT OF MISSISSIEPI Sizoo
}‘L‘,‘l '8 C\M Winterrowd
f Tele. Room _____
Holloman
Under cover of a letter dated January_23, 1956 ,5dy J
Harvey McGehee, Chief Justice, Supreme Court of Mississippi,
744 JSorwarded to the Director a column which appeared in the & 17
oy P "Clarzon Ledger" of Jackson, Mississippi, on January 15,
556, s column was written by TomNythridgé @nd was .
headline IState Negroes Ask What Dr, Howard Did Kith ' £
Funds.” You are familiar, of course, with our current
controversy with Dr. Howard. The article infers that
Dr. Howard has been misappropriating funds and converting
them for his own private gain. In his letter Chief Justice

McGehee was most commendatory of the Director and the work
of the Bureau.

Bureau files are negative concerning McGehee.

In connection with this article and letter the

”Pirector noted "Send eesm to AG and Rogers.” You noted

on a routing slip "Be sure and send letter and clipping
also. Let me have copy of both."

RECOMMENDATION &

1. That the attached memo be forwarded to the

. AG with a copy to Deputy AG Rogers attachitng to each a

53 copy of UcGehee's letter and the newspaper article,
- — ./ A ‘f
K o <j7;£* -
E—
= & d% ?‘
-

- /‘;

L 5
f.,-l'

2. That the attached letter be forwarded to
HcGehee thanking him for his thoughtfulness in sending

the article in and for his commendatory remarka. D) ._,(;7
RECORDE Q/@"M o
Enclosures (2) /= RE<S

7

cc = Mrj- Ntchols, with copies of enclosures
VJ LD O *"'ﬁi.‘
DGH: sms J 90
(3)
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ALL INFORMAT
HEREIN IS UNCL
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© R5550 e
The Attorney Genersl January 26, 1958

Director, FaI

HARVEY MC GENEE | 4
CHRIXF JUSTICE

SUPREME COURT

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

I thought you might be interested in the
attached Photostat of o letter which I received from
Chief Justice WeGehee under cover which he forwerded
@ news elipping which eppeared in the "Clarion Ledger"

Jackson, Migsiseippi, on January 15, 1956, 4
otostat d‘oﬁu news clipping which ‘u to do with
br. Ty R, ¥, Howard ts slso cittached.

¢c - Mr, Filliem F. Rogers (with copies of cmn)

Deputy Attorney
sl

cc = Mr., Nichols, with copies of enclosures

. \pilache ! & J

ALL INFORMAT'" i CONTAINED |
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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director e January 28, 1956

From Eetters to Editor colum of The Pilttsburgh Courier,
January 7, 1956 issue -~

"Regarding your open letter to President Eisenhower,
Dec, 10 issue, calling upon him to send U. S. Soldiers
into Mississippil to protect the civil rights of a
million Negro citizens, let me, for one, say BRAVOL"

EDGAR E%.X-EEEWER, M. D.
Detrolt, Much. ,, .4
As stated before, it 1s good to knew that your

office is giving attention to such people as Dr, Howard,
and I will be interested to read how this matter is concluded.

Incldentally, neither of the dally newspapers I
happen to read . . and one of them is a very good one . .
has, so far as I know, mentioned this matter. Of course
very few of our white people read The Courier, or similar
papers, It might be well if more of them did so.

Very truly yours,

APk

N. G. Sherouse
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Oﬁice Memorandum - vxitep statEs GOVERNMENT - ‘/’

Tolson
TO : Mr. Tolson DATE: 1-27-56 a{"ﬂ ’
5 ) Harbo _____
FROM ! L. B, NW%’N——/ ik / P 3 B
Al il .:I- alpl¥ “..‘? ‘,!F.T""h P‘?.;gn
NIAINE ‘amm
SUBJECT T, R, M, HOWARD hHELIN IS Uive. fiierrowd

P~

ICICn

° Bl DIFIED
WAL . VAIL c_i"ﬁﬁb _____hBY ; i Holloman ___
For record purposes, at 10:25 a.m, today, Bh; oll, : %

United Press representative in the Justice Department, telephoned Wick in
my office and taw he had a report from Los Angeles United Press Headquarters
that Dr. T. R, M. Howard and Mr, Hoover were to meet in the latter's Qffice <
this morning. He asked for verification, ‘ <

7

(&
e o
ACTION TAKEN: w

s \

Wick told Coll that for his information the Director has no
scheduled appointment with Howard. o ol
cc - Mr, Boardman : .
cc - Mr. Rosen / i g ;Q?“’

REW:nl * T, & 4,
(4) | Moy do 1 = ]?
b CCRnci'a»”*?- ¢ o £ [0240 2
4 Rt ¥ ol

AR by : 13 JAN 31 1956
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Dear 8ir:
J

5 The So called Dr} Howard and his criticism of the FBI bein:

Em;_-;uie to unravel the Mississippi slaying of the colored boy --- Thev

have already retaliated by mutilating three white Chicago B‘:_ﬂ,rs. It <

all points that way,

itizen,

0
r

Just a

1-20-56,

4596 BYSpd hig fnf

~\/
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Mr,FHoover
= Washington, D.C.



Ofﬁce Memorandum -c;gNiTED STATES GOVERNMENT
#h

TO : Mr. Tolson DATE: January 18, 1956

FROM : Li; B. NMich 5.2E- 32. SP.3 BTT MA

A-44, Se by

SUBJECT: CITIZENS COUNCILS OF MISSISSIPPI

While talking to Senator James Eastland (D., Miss.) on
other matters, he pointed out that the Citizens Councils which we are
investigating have already rendered a very stabilizing service in
Mississippi and that in his opinion the Citizens Councils will prove to
be the medium which will prevent the "hotheads" and '""rednecks'' which
he described as the '""white trash' from committing acts of atrocities upon
negroes. He further stated that the only approach the Citizens Councilsiar
using is that of economic. although he pointed out there are some 80, 000
members. There are bound to be a few of the wrong type who could cast
a reflection upon the good people,. W’L_

The Senator told me that there is a determined effort being
made in his state to hold down any incidents, although a-feeling is beginning
to mount among some of the negroes themselves against the National Association
for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) and others. For example, he
stated that the manager of his farm made $10, 000 last year. The NAACP tried
to get him to join and make contributions. The manager refused and stated that
the NAACP would do more harm than good.

The. Senator further stated that the people in Mississippi believe
that the shcoting of Gus Corts was framed by the NAACP, I asked him how this
could be esixblished or proven. He stated he doubted it could be proven and

that the feeling was based upon the fact that ne one has seen Corts! wounds. =
Coris was taken to an NAACP doctdr thirty-five mile: awav and then was taken o
to another place some sixty-five miles away. ;lf_
H(0N6'd(h :..4‘ L I
The Senator further, ttateg\that Dr. T. R. 3, Hoyﬁid ‘sooner E
or later, unless he mended his ways, was going to be takex care of by some <
of the negroes in Mound Bayou. He stated there iz 1 coloved mian in Mound = |
Bayou by the name of Greeme who graduated from Haryarc, ' Greene recently : !
told him that Dr. Howard was going to get the same tat " Booze" got & |
sometime ago. *Booze" was a Republican Party N. ,ti_ @l Committeeman some - i
years ago and is a very respected negro. Howear.r.' o as P'lZ“"d with bird ‘&{
shot. s oL 4N 2 0 ) 972XV
;fl&ﬁﬁh etio e i) e ';%(‘.;:rl 602
ce: Mr. Boar W 104 \ :
Mr. Belmont k" 7% 13 JAN 31 1856 ] FEi :
NIATIN 4 }
_}-‘4?N N “ W LT A i~ % = =1

i S
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Memorandum 0 Mr, Tolson from L. B. Nichols
RE: CITIZENS " OUNCILS OF MISSISSIPPI

I gave the Senator a copy of our letter to Dr. Howard. He
thought it was very excellent and it was high time that somebody was putting
Howard in his place. He wanted to know if we were going to release the
letter and I told him the letter would be released for Thursday a. m. papers.

While I was sitting in his office, he had a call from an individual
whom he called Tom, and in conversation, he told Tom to watch for a letter

which Mr. Hoover was sending to Dr. Howard; that the letter was excellent

and the Director is pretty strong in his language in putting Howard in his place.
The Senator later told me that Tom owned a couple of newspapers in Mississippi.

T veliave Tom Hedeamay s
Editen o TAcxSsen) M D8 Q/ARis A=
Ledq?b'owg ot 4o L.Anq.y& pAapens

: Miss. with State wide Crredaricn.
'~ - >. e
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[Y,vl‘ January 26, 1956
\
WA p A=k
\)‘d‘\' 2 o~
Q Honora le Harve ehee
@& Chief Justice 9f 'Hu Supreme Court
g&‘h Jackson, Mississippi
Ct.}" ¥y dear Judge:
/‘3 It was most considerate of you to
SJorward me the newspaper clipping which you
enclosed with your letter of January 23, 1956,
I appreciate your interest. TYour conmendatory
-remarks concerning the work of thieg Bureau,
which T am privileged to head, were most
grotify_ing to me.
Sincerely yours,
Je Edgar Hoover
: IMEORA :
‘ vy el fr\niLD
CREINIS UNCLAS FIED COMM - FBj
UATEQ9-5q4, BYSp!I hia dn JAN 2 6 1955
__MAILED 18
~ Fy —--‘-—‘_-_—‘-—-—\
A .
cc - .-L{_r. Vichols : < = 55 ()/
< 3 e Gn
IgQ?F' %e Jpnes to Nichols memo dated January 2@3, F956,
cdption "Harvey McGehee, Chief Justice, .Supremé Ceurt
of Miss;ﬁazppi.” DGH:sms (3) '
i L Rt e B % o
Nichols S ':",
Belmo: - "\
Harbo i\ 4
Mohr
:-_Parsuns D \
ol DGH: gms | "
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interrowd ____ 1
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. ’ : Mr.
Mr. Bo an___
Mr

. Belmont___

Supreme Conrt of Mississippi Mr. Mason.

Mr. Mohr_ |
HARVEY MCGEHEE " :
CHIEF JUBTICE Mr. Parsons.

Q/ ' Mr. Rozend”

WILLIAM G. ROBERDS
LEE D. HALL - Ma
PERCY M. LEE My, Tamm
JOHN W. KYLE

JAMES G. HOLMES

R. OLNEY ARRINGTON

W. N. ETHRIDGE, JR.

£\

€4
(g
P
(o)

¥ Nease__ . /
. Winterrowd_"] |
ele, Room _
ROBERT B. GILLESPIE

Mr. Hollom i
ASSOCIATE JUSTICES Mr. Holloman

Jachson, Mississippt Miss Gand
January 23, 1956

Hon, J. Edgar Hoover,
% Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Washington, D, C. (jzﬂé%?gky

Dear Mr. Hoover:

I herewith enclose a clipping that might
g you some more information about the Dr, T, R,
M.“Howard who has been criticising your department.
—--""'-—-_--\&

_ I think that you have one of the greatest ’
departmental agencies that was ever created in this
country and that it has done splendid work throughout
its history.

I am, with best wishes,
ALL INFORM/. 7/ ;! CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED Yours very truly,

DATEA-5-9% BYM | Saehse—
& W"‘G\N\ |
C}’Q% Harvey McGehee

W;:'-Q/W/‘*" 2 L
*h ajgi M R X - ¥ 4
e A R 6L R0z
o : B K.
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\JQLKMM., Miss.
JM...MI 15, 1956

Mississippi Notebook —

__—State Negroes Asking What

Dr.

The Negro press of Mississippi
hints rather broadly that Dr. T.
R. M. Howard, fiery NAACP lead-
er, may have appropriated for
(his personal use certain funds in-
tended to benefit colored people
of this state. A certain alleged
£40,000 Negro hospital donation
lseems a matter of particular
speculation.

Without direct accusation of dis-
honesty, a recent news dispatch
from Mound Bayou raises some
highly interesting questions re-
garding Dr. Howard’s handling of
money entrusted to his care, The
item also states flatly that Mound
Bayou is happy to be rid of this
radical Negro. Like most NAACP
agitators, he apparently has plac-
ed a high cash value on his ser-
vices.

IN CASE YOU came in late,

‘Mound Bayu has until recently
|served as Dr. Howard's head-
Iquarters. His inflamatory utter-
lances have seriously threatened
cordial racial relations in Missis-
sippi. Thinking Negro citizens,
perhaps the greal majority, have
applauded his decision to leave
our state,
[ The Jackson Advocate, Missis-
"i}ppl s most influential and widely
‘circulated Negro newspaper, ran
the following 8-column headline in
a recent issue:

*“Mound Bayouans Applaud Dr.
Howard’s Departure.”
| THIS HEADLINE was display-
ied above the afore-mentioned
Mound Bayou news dispatch, which
said: “The citizens of this famed
all-Negro town are all but un-
animous in applauding the deci-
sion of Dr. T. R. M. Howard to
leave the town and state and
take up residence elsewhere.. ..

“The doctor has been in the
national spotlight since the school
desegregation decisions and more
particularly during the recent Till
Case hysteria as a crusader for
|immedia£e integration. .. ... (he)
‘has announced the sale of his
showplace, home, farms and other
assets here amounting te some
3200,000, at the same time an-
nouncing that he would hereafter
spend his time in New York,
Washington and California, as his
|wife and iwo sons lefi to take

d Did With Funds

By Ml’ﬁﬁl-ncn—ggrup residence in Los Angeles.”

“Virtually penniles 5" the
Mound Bayou dispatch em-
phasizes, “Dr. Howard was brought
here in 1941 by the Knights and
Daughters of Tabor, the state’s
largest Negro fraternal organiza-
tions, to become Chief Surgeon

{of the Taborian Hospital here... .

“He was ousted some eight
years ago after an abortive at-
tempt to gain control of the or-
ganization by getting himself-elect-
ed Chief Grand Mentor to replace
Sir P. M. Smith, its founder and
principal organizer.

“IT WAS WHILE chief surgeon
of the Taborian Hospital here,
during which time he also engag-
ed in private practice..... that
he was able to get large do-
nations from white plantation own-
ers throughout the delta to aid
him in establishing a health cen-
ter that would reduce the cost
and improve the health of Negro
plantation workers. -

“According to well informed
sources, these donations were
in a large measur¢ responsible
for his many investments and the
lavish standard of living set at
his home, modeled after the es-
tate of an English sguire.

“IN THE YEAR following his
ouster from the Knights and
Daughters of Tabor, Dr. Howard
organized ghe United Order of
Friendship, a rival organuatwn
set out to build a hospital in its
name, for which he reportedly
received a single donation of $40,-
000, although the Friendship Clin-
ic remains just about as it was
at the time the United Order of
Friendship was organized.......

“*What became of the $4D.000 is
also a subject of hushed discus-
sion herebouts.”

STATE NEGROES also seem
powerfully curious about Dr.
Howard’s management of the Mag-
nolia Mutual Life Insurance Com-
pany which he purchased and or-
anized in Mississippi, originally
started at Tupelo. Dr. Howard
became its president and board
chairman a few years ago.

“During its first ;iwo years,”
the Mound Bayou dispatches sels

forth, “the company showed signs

of progress but last year (1954),
the State Insurance Commxsswner
said that conditions of the com=
pany were such that if it were
not for the fact that he might
be charged with doing it because
of Dr. Howard's activities as a
Negro leader, the Insurance Com-
missioner would have withdrawn
the company license to do business
in the state.

“BOTH THE United Order of
Friendship and the Magnolia Mu-
tual Life Insurance Company are
reported to have a list of unpaid
claims, and reports are that re-
serves of the insurance company
have disappeared and its other
assets are under mortgage.”

The foregoing quotations, taken
from the Jackson Advocate, in-
dicate that many state colored
people share white distrust and
dislike for Dr. Howard, who ap-
parently has not answered these
veiled accusations.

STATE NEGROES are slowly
grasping the painful .fact that
many self-appointed “leaders™
have a singular interest in per-
sonal profit. Having apparently
“farmed” this area to the limit,
Dr. Howard now sees fit to move
into greener pastures.

Like Roy Wilkins, Mamie Brad-
ley and other NAACP agitators,
Dr. Howard seems to have made
the pleasant discovery that ra-
cial leadership has a definite cash
value. Thar’s gold in them NAACP
hills!

MOUND BAYOU leaders and
townspeople have recently served
notice that they want no more
NAACP agitations and hate meet-
ings. Theirs has always been a
peaceful and law-abiding commun-
ity and those good citizens evi-
dently want to maintain this en-
viable record.

HOWEVER, it seems premature
to hope that Mound Bayou and Mis-
sissippi are permanently rid of
this notorious agitator. His widely
publicized bodyguards, so we hear,
have been more for protection
from irate Negroes rather than
whites. Be that as it may, opti-
mism at Dr. Howard's departure
must be tempered with caution.

A bad penny has the hahxt of
turning up again,

3 O0SUBRE
b2 10 BEES — 2.5~
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Director, FBI
SAC, Memphis ATTENTION ASSISTANT TO THE DJRECTER
L. B. NICHOIS =
susysct:Y DR. To Ro M. HOWARD Tele. Room g7
MOUND BAYOU, MISSISSIPFI % 5/ / Mr. Hollomamigi#
‘ @d Farther reference is made to Bumemo 1-16~56 enclosing copies of a '_; '_ |

letter sent by the Director to Dre T R. M. HONARD, Mound Bayou, Miss.

There is enclosed an article captioms@ FBI Chief!s Letter Gets
Iv'anx_'ﬂd_ ‘Reply," which appeared in the Memphis "Commercial Appeal" Januwary 20,

There also is e rlosed herewith an editorial which appeared in the
Jamuary 20, 1956 issue of, the "Cammercial Appeal." The editorial was written

by Mre JAW Z;Lsa‘ac’iate Edi tor,
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As Reckless—_
118 att

brought an unequivocal demand from

FBI Director HoovEr that he produce
proof or make publie retraction.

t chose w for him is

od of making public an

in which he took up,

point by point, the quoted criticisms |

attributed to Dr. HOwWARD by the media
in which published.

The FBI director labels the HowARrD
statements as “irresponsible” and “in-
temperate and baseless.”

In a telephonic conversation with
this newspaper Wednesday night, Dr.
HowARD denied that he had said any-
thing about FBI “leaks” in the
EMMETT TiLL case. “If the FBI even
entered the TILL case I don't know

, about it,” he said. The FBI will prob-

ably refresh his memory.

On Dec. 28 last The Chicago Amer- |
fean publ 1 a news story ahbout the |

Mound Bayou doctor being in Chicago
and said: 1
iy 'Dr. HOWARD, who is here to receivi
a|civil rights award . . . d th
Epderal Bureau of Investigation in re;
spect to its operations in Mississippi.
Dr. HowARD said: ‘Confidential infor-
mation usually leaks from the local
FBI offices and witnesses in Negro
slayings are subjected to pressures as
a result.’” The rest of The American’s
story on Dr. HowARD was devoted to
his comments on the TILL case.

There is no qualification in Dr.
HowARrD's quoted remark that “‘confi-
dential information usually leaks from
FBI offices,” and Mr. HoovEr will not
be blamed for interpreting the state-
ment as a very serious reflection on
the FBI's integrity. He is known to
be willing to take on any and all comers
and no holds barred when his integrity
is challenged.

On the bhasis of the quotations, Dr.
HowArp qualifies as being completely
reckless as well as “irresponsible.” The
F'BI has proved its ability to take care
of|itself when integrity and efficierpy
hifjve been challenged.”  Tie—Mouhd
Bilyou pnysician has taken on a larpe
oider.

FROM: THE COMMERCIAL APPEAL
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE
DATE JANUARY 20, 1956

) S



FROM:

A% FBI CHIEF'S LETTER™ | e
GETS HOWARD REPLY

Negro Leader In California
Says He Will Continue

Fight For Justice

|
Special t Commercial Appeal |
LOS ANGELES, Jan. 19.—Dr.|

T. R. M. Howard, Negro leader|
of Mound Bayou, Miss., Thurs-|
day night struck back at J.|
Edgar Hoover, who had chal-
lenged Howard's ‘“‘intemperate
and baseless'’ charges agaifst|
the FBI. |

Dr. Howard declared he wil
continue “'lc out against in\
justice’’ in letter to Mr. \
Hoover, director of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation. He
released copies of the letter to
the press,

Answer To Letter
'"The Mound Bayou physician

sitid the letter was in reply to a
ldtter from Mr. Hoover, conients
ol which were revea ed Wednes-
day.

The Mississippian !
letter from Mr. Hoover was nol
received at his
home until *‘full 12 hour
he 1 notified of the lett

pers

“I can only pres
released the letter pr
time it could pos:

y ne and that ye

9-5-9¢

THE COMMERCIAL APPEAL
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE

DATE_January 20, 1956 NCLOSURE
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GETSHOWARD R

Negro ‘Says He'll Continue
Fight For Justice

TES FROM COAST

age One)

in the communities in v h they

were n

was found in the T:
near Sumner last
I'wo white men,
and J, W, Milam,
acquitted of slaying|
en no

VD o

Hure ol l
eflection of

1any thous

vhom I have

in these matters, 13
u is required only to make
investigations at the request of
the Department of Justice. After
yvou have made these investig
tions, upon request, you
e the Departr
Ji which then determines
not prosecution will
Vi

-

onable to
tha e Dep:
e must depend, for a final
nent as to whether or not
rosecution will be undertaken,
on the facts as reported by your
bureau
You say that such investiga-
tions were made in the Geor
Lee case. I do not know, of
course, the extent of your inves-|
tigation. I do not know whether|
or not you determined that this|
was merely a morder case, fall-
Ing within the province of the
State of Mississippi or whether
you determined it was part of a
widespread congpiracy reaching
across state lines that might
have brought him within_the
prorvteer~of Federal Cittr Hights

utes.

MEMPHIS, TENNES

riment ol

SEE

PPEAL

"I have the in i
nces the F

facts which wer
ite authori

of the wron

wrote,

ssue with Mr. Hc
tion that the FBI w
responsible for v
on of lynching in
and breaking up the 'Ku Klux
Klan in the Carolinas and
Georgia

Dr. Howard contended that
these matters were accomplished
by action of the National Asso-

ation for the Advancement of
Colored People and aroused pub-
lic opinion.

“I ecannot recall a prosecution
of lynching, as such, by the
Federal Government and I sup-
pose t such prosecution would
he unde ¢ after inves-

ation by the eau,”’ he said
“I also understand that thime
fs no Federal anti-lynchi
statute and that osecution
lynching, as such, is

i

DAm.hntlnry 20, 19564
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Mr.
OFF ICE OF DIRECTOR W"J‘
soaraman L ___

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

| UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ey S
| / Mr. Mmason —____
£ Mr. Mo
January 26, 1956 . £ ;
Mr.
Congressman Frank Smith, - of Mr.
Mississippi, has adviged me in Mr. Jones
| @onﬁdence that D, \T. R. M. Mr. Nease
‘ ~Howard is one of the larger land Mr. Winterrowd

owners in Missiagippi. He stated Tele. Room
,that Dr. Howardls I'E;la.tions with Mr. Holloman

the Negro tenants on' his farm were :::2 ::::as,
| well -known as being of the '"Simon '/
gLegree" type. He stated that the tactics e ;ﬁoyed by

Dr. Howard, in relation to his tenants, were much
worse than Dr. Howard claims of the activities of the
white farmers toward their:Negro tenants. He also

i advised there was a possibility Dr, Howard, in his

| relations with his tenants, might have violated the

" peonage laws, although he hdd no facts to substantiate

this statement, Yy rY
RECORDED + 17 é’ R WA 4’

I told Congressman Smith that the Bureau would inves -
tigate any violations of the TAW TEFaTaleES 81l the
identity of the indivi who is allege haye
violated it, regaﬁlé(}?:)f I'G.GCGEEQO%I: fgﬁgcre' d, and
that if facts indicating vielatien.of any law o the part
of Dr, Howard were presented-toithe Bureau, he would
be treated as any other subject of &3 investigation,

FCH:eff (2 27 | W i o
1--FCH oy f ‘n i’ \Mh\;wh/

o ALL INFORMAT ' CONTAINED
[\ HEREIN IS UNCL.SSIFIED

DATE_‘!:SHL_.BY&PH_&JA.&L
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Natchesz, Milli-l_lipp), DATE ﬂ R4 BY )

Your letter postmarked January 20, 1956, and
its enclosure have been received, and I am looking forward
to the receipt of the magazine you mentioned. Your bringing
this material to my attention is appreciated, and I thmk you

Dear Mrs. Newman:

for ghﬁg me the benefit of your observations. = m oz
iz m
noae ; Sincerely yours, T
) T4 3 e ;‘_“': [ P
o s, Jeo Edgar Hoover B
@S g T
o W John Edgar Hoover - T
s o on
> Director -1 T —

ek -
oy

NOTE: Nothm“g pert ux;Burea.u files identifiable with Mrs. Newman.
There is no mdnc“a"ﬂo t thte January issue of Harper's Magazine
which she menf.io:ﬂa& sé&nding has beenireceived at the Bureau. The

Bureau Library does not have a copy of that magazine. The news-
m;’ i L paper she enclosed is the 1/7/5'6&19‘{ fiNews Leader,' a Negro
) Ee

J 113-:::3:“ newspaper published in Baton Rouge, E isiana. A review of the paper
g;;i'}:, /in' the Crime Records Section ﬂ# te tem which has been
ol g c‘ut out and is attached is the o aﬂa r of est to the FBI con-
Pars “tained therein. :

BOFED 7188655  Giciingo
Warn RGE bs’{hv/ \/W l/ﬁN J

Tele. Room

Holloman
Gandy
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Natchez, Mississippi
Jan,17, 1956

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Cheif
F,B.I, Washington D,C,

Dear Mr., Hoover:

I am sending you seperatly the January issue of
Harpers Magazine, thought you might have missed it. I am enclosing
inside a copy of the all negro newspaper, I got while I was in Baton
Rouge, it will be interesting to read, it has a lot about that negro I
wrote you about Dr, Howard who left his all negro segrated town in
Miss., & went to Baton Rouge, after the negro mayor of that town
announced in the Jackson daily News, that he and all the Negros of
that town wanted Dr, Howard to keep his meetings out of their town,
because of race agitation they tried to stir up in their county of
Bolivar, where the negro's out number the whites 4 to 1 -

You can use your own judgement about what you think
about him, he is from Kentucky and moved to Miss. & was one of the
head leaders in that all negro town, Mound Bayou, Miss, Until the
Negros got tired of his outrageous statements about their white
friends, they had lived in peace with, so many years,

Excuse this poor writing, My arthritis is so bad when
the weather is bad & hurts worse. I cant write too well at those times.

Sincerely & respectfully

/s/ Mrs W, M. Newman
30 E. Franklin St,
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Howaid Raps WCC-SGO,
Pressure, Hate Tactics

Before an audience of more than 1,000, Dr, T. R, M.
Howard of all-Negro Mound Bayou, Miss. denounced the
White Citizens’ Councils and Saton Rouge’s Southern
Gentlemen
stalling tactics on integration, but said prior to the

in their roles of economic pressures and

gation of a million Negroes in a march on the nations’

'Emancipation Day program that he plans.to lead a dele-

capitol sometime this month in an effort to ease tension
/in Mississippi.

|

ing before the New Years Day crowd assembled

i ~Speaki
for tha

four point Delta Sigma Theta Sorority program

planned in cooperation
with the local NAACP, Dr.
lloward said that the white.
(people  of Mississippi
‘know that once the Negro

ets unrestricted ballot in
Eis hand there will be some
changes made.’’

. Many Unregistered
| In the forefront for the
battle of civil rights in Miss-
\issippi, ' "Toward called at-
tention to the fact that there
are some 986,000 Negroes in
Mississippi, and added, and
only 19,000 registered voters.
lloward decried the Missis-
sippi Citizens’ Councils in
saying they are carrying out
@ drive of violence and eco-
nomic pressures in an effort
to run out a half million
Negroes in the next ten
years. lle continued, ““And |
understand your (Baton
Rouge) Southern Gentlemen
(Citizens’ Council counten
parts in La.) are intent on
€ same program, o
The Chief Surgeon of the
Friendship” Clinic in Mound
Bayou said white leader s
told him they felt they could
stall on school integration
and unlimited Negro voting
for about 10 years before the

federal government moved in
to force it, =

Plans Marck—— *

The night prior to the Sun-
day meeting, "Toward told a
group of local NAACP offi-
cials and Delta Sorority mem-
bers he plans a delegation of
a million Negroes to march
on Washington, D. C. to pro-
test the reign of terror which
is flourishing wholesale in
Mississippi.

“loward did not elaborate on
how the march was to be
camied out, but added plans
are already in motion for the
march scheduled sometime
this month,

Denies Leaving

| In an exclusive interview
prior to the meeting, Dr.
“loward emphatically denied
that he planned to leave
Mississippi becduse he sold
more than $200,000 of his
/property in the Delta area,
“le produced an affadavit
signed by a Jim Winters,
Negro, of the Delta area, who
had been threatened and in-
timidaied by Sunflower Co.
officials, confessing with-
drawal of derogatory state-
ments concerning the sale of
the property. Winters ad-
mitted in the affadavit that
the officials alleged to have
said in effect, they would
toss his body in the Talla-
hatchie Riverif he confessed,
Winters ' said- in his eton-
fession, his conscience and
‘better judgment wouldn't al-
low him to betray a true

Negs-Lteader. —

25
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Miss. to Submit——

“Notwithstanding all the
violence, all the repression,
all the threats, if Mississi pi
stays in the union—and ['m
not always sure she’s going
to stay—she’s going to inte-
Frate er school system just
ike any other state,”” Iloward
predicted during his dramatic
Mississippi story.

In describing the sorid Till
slaying, he brought tears to
the eyes of some people in
the audience in lambasting
[the trial where two white men
were acquitted in the slaying
|of the l4-year-old Chicago
{boy. Ile described it as a
“Roman  holiday,” amidst
intermittent applause,

The husky doctor said the
lev, George W. Lee of Bel-
'zoni and Lamar Smith of
drookhaven, had been slain
last year in the ‘‘wave of
terror’’ spearheaded by the
“‘wealthy planters, bankers
and clergymen.”

See DR, HOWARD—Page 8

}I'r. Howard -

iThe bold Mississippi doctor

orn in Kentucky, sajq “‘mem-
bers of our race were fired
from their jobs, refused cred.
it forcec{l to move from thejr
Jouses, denied ginnj il-
lties for theirglcolilognfac;ir

4
!
|
L

e.;l:__tll_gr trying to vote or sigp. |-

59 { Spd bio dn§

——l,

S— -
ing school integration peti-
tions,

‘‘As mean as they are in
Mississippi, as mentally ill
as they are, they’re not go-
i'gg to_kill 986,000 ! egroes,

ut the awlul economic pres-
sure will have its effect,”
the doctor, a director of the
Memphis Tri-State~ [DBank,
Kadded.

Howard blasted out at the
FBI when he ironically said |
it was a very efficient ]awi
enforcement agen:‘ir, "butJ
they can never find a white
man who kills a Negro any-
where,”’ R .

“~In the same breath he lash-
jed out at America when he
said, ““I can’t see nowre,
United States can talk about
inhumanity behind the Iron
Curtain so long as they can
{lynch a 14-year-old boy in
[Mississi’ppi and get away
[with it.” ;
| The audience let out with

loud applause when he said

the “hope of many Americans
is that the Citizens’ Coun-
cils and your Southern

Gentlemen will hear the
sll)irit of God.” Wi

le said the mental ill-
ness of Mississip ians will
only mould Negro eadership
throughout the g:mth. Earlier
he said f‘lississip iis going;
to set the example for inte-
gration, despite their vivlent
resistance to it now,

The Rev. T. J. Jemison,
gqstor of M. Zion First

aptist Church, gave the in-
vocation and the appeal for
funds which netted a total of
$357.23 to be donated to the
NAACP by the Delta Sorori ty,

Rev. Jemison cried out dur
ing his appeal as several
persons walked out, “You

{don’t need to be free, if you

walk out of this meeting with-

e
| out giving to

'campaign.  Miss

Al "
this cause.

Audreye DBoykin pre-
sihn.:e.a tted:;:yea,'ker?ftm ‘;\‘;ss
Clarence  Marie _Coﬂle.r.
chairman of the Citizenship
Committee presented awards

H ] r
.. ed the sorority s vote
climax itle T,

Jones, president, presided.
e —
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€ wur. John R. TeRives HERE]N IS UN b.h,.g:)lﬂthA,NED

8
- Earle Hotel
> Birmingham, Alabama DATEﬁ;ﬁ_&LBYS b |

Dear Mr. Rives:
I received your letter of January 20, 1956,

and its enclosure. I appreciate your writing to give

me the benefit of your observations regarding this

mattier,
Sincerely yours,
J. Edgar Hoover
COMM - FBI
JAN 2 6 1955
o = B
z u&) < MAILED 18 @ 2 2 s A
%" o L e :
hg ’I @ I‘( : H = ‘\-"" " ‘\
fNQgE uf?les indicate cordial correspordeficewith Mr. Rwe‘s
in the' He is a former editor of "Railwdy Conductor.” °
. The ‘ed’ %bon ofthe publication for September,> 1943, carried an
- rt‘ié&e y the Director and had his pzc,turg on“-the front cover.
‘ o (94-3-4-1450-3 4,5, 94-3-4-1383-18) &5
Bw;:ﬂn : 3
Nichols -~ S S 1 . j

Holloman E;? ¢ }
Gandy _ 2 V '}M f'/ g //
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HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE2:590  BY Govbaa sty

| Mr. Tol so/ // »
. Nich
OFF ICE OF DIRECTOR Mr. Nichols

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST|GAT | ON Mr. Boardman

. Bel
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Belmont
Mr. Mason
Ancient and Accepted Mr. Mohr

Scottish Rite of Freemasonry / Mr. Parsons

Birmingham 3, Ala.
Jan. 20 - 1956

Personal
Hon. J. Edgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Investigation Mr. Holloman
Washington, D. C. Miss Holmes
Miss Gandy
My dear Mr. Hoover:
' It was with pleasure I read the enclosed item

in the Birmingham Post-Herald of Jan. 19th.

We the people of the South have been long
suffering under such negroes as this "Dr.'" T.R. M.
Howard.

& '

They are arrogantj and insulting lififtheir
attitude toward those of us who have furnish education
and employment to the Negroes of the: qu:h As a
general rule we have no txg ]%,I_e or complaint with the
ordinary Negro. We get al? 'with thesn,dbd if the
Northern Agitators would keep their nose out of our
affairs we would have harmony and peaceful coopera-

tion. -
I wish to congratulate you in calling the hand of
this arrogant Negro mentioned in the clipping.
/M‘BL \.iﬂ'}: Yours sincerely,
N e John R. T. Rives
Earle Hotel di““ .

Birmingham, Ala.

B /56
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Mr. Belmont
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Mr. Parsons
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Mr. Jones

b, Mr. Nease
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- Bureau’s Probe
Of Racial Killings Hit

MEMPHIS, Jan. 18 ()—FBI

Chief J. Edgar Hoover today ae-

cused a Negro leader of “f

and irresponsible” char

against the ¥BI's handling o

several Mississippi racial kill
h 3

1In a letter to Dr. T. R. M.
ard ‘of Mound Bayou,
president of the Mississippi
gional Council of Negro
ership, Hoover said:

‘%] do not propose to permit |
false charges made against .
Bureau to go unchallenged. °

‘Reached in Los Angeles, Dr.
Howard told The Memphis Com-
mercial Appeal he would have
a full statement later on Hoov-
;s: demarl:;i thhat he submit evi-

: ce on his charges or publicly|

retract them. : _'-1

The Federal Bureau of Investi-
gﬂon chief particularly resented

. Howard’s publicized state-
ment, in regards to three recent
slayings, that:

“We must find out why South-
ern investigators of the FBI

pan't seem to solve a crime IENDAMAT T A IR
where a Negro is involyed.” ALL INFORMA COMNTAINED

Hoover said a full and impar-lLIC IR 1O 1IN, SRS ey
tial investigation was made inFFE'N I{) U* ul siElE L)

every case, at the direction ofl AT e g
the Department of Justice, andf. /- | LQ'Sﬁ( HY 2
the department decided civil il e
rights were not involved.

#“You seem to have conven-
iently forgotten the work of
this bureau which was largely
responsible for the virtual
elimination of lynchings in the
South and also was mainly
responsible for the breaking
up of the Ku Klux Klan in
the Carolinas and Georgia,”
Hoover said.

Howard is president of the Na-
tional Medical Assn. He heads 1
Friendship Clinic in* Mound
Bayou, the nation’s only all-Ne- C
gro town, located in the Missis-
sippi Delta, about 70 miles south
of Memphis. B
Howard recently sold his 750-|m

Bl ‘Mound al
u cl

ncre plant: . d Bay-
m tor_about 2 i
area. . cl
3 Birmingham Post Herald
FRCLOSTAT January 19, 1956

21620 02 =26
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G. S, Py Holland ‘ ® | e ;'WF‘
5T7 SW 5th St ol of ko 1%" .
| Miani, Fla | 4=, Beimont—
This image contains all the (&Vale, ) e
/ Y information on the document. Jan=20th=55 1;\"4’- ;W»ms
Y . Rosen__ .
) M: 'liamm.,_-._._
Homs J. Edgar Hoover, Chief- M Wiskiccond
g *E FBI ’ >, 7‘._ 5 .‘_g :: : 'r;‘{c]-c.“}{oom 5. 3
= o Washington, IC a7 ' Mr. Holloman
<t P FMiss Gandy.——
*5 é_’: KL Eatecmed Sir:
— 2 > It ig most gratifyung that someone hag awaken té}
< (atiitude of those wio are Inciting hate and migunderstanding --
: whei, such men as Howard and Powegi take our President and YOU to
<L .= «g | task it is time to awake~ that 1s a hell of situatlione. -
o ~
o L2 ‘:'j He does mot mention the eivil rights of innocent white mothers
e = o who arevraped - incidents ereated to stdr up clashed —- dogs he :
= 5o ask investigatlon of that negro orgapization that is pushing the i
i _cu — rupture between races and sections--, (R=-~ hoWw he got so righ in a %
%= section that 1s 80 hard? on hig people-- AP Stated tha. he sold his k7L
hoiding for over $200,000 = and retained as much -- $400,000 is v N3
alot in a down tredden land’ -~ he scid a part to go north to jJoin - Us

the ,’bampaign of hate and migun@nformatiom--

' o %n ’ohetSouth hating LOOK = wré.‘z/am states of tugt gectlion= that
P ¢ two veterans ,ere poor- came ¢k from se?ing US _to gtruggle »
in a ghack of a store to sell = even thowthﬁ_pe ros the -]
= atuff they woulld sell-- and a car load ex mixdgd negros drove up i
V. xn_d'a__%z.'. ~=pOor NEGrof-~- and were talking sex- gd having white ghrlg- ;

% and the Chlcago alex- sSon of an gxecuted rapera US (LLFE Mag) - ha,

> bragged about“haviug white g;rl = and hig grandfjother was White®—-'' "

he went in ta sayinghe wauld mafe’that pretty 1¥tle lady-- & mojher

her buskand away bucking the tide --and put his hands on her and them his

arm apeund.he walet teliing fer he had had whit§ glils~ In horror ghe pw

broke away amd rafmfor her --1t was stated v, there wasSuch a sit.'I "
uationJammed with polsonsed blackSthai ladiea,'woull'd not venture out widl

out esgort and THUNK,Chlef,~ ladles haa to have gunges= g

» S o 2 4 i<t

Am quite Sure of what you wouRd have done hags-your 1little lady or R s

dadighter been in that black belt and a lust mimfed black had put his 22
- filthy handguon here~ you would have cured the situastlion-- o many d

/ - not know- t those people down there do ENOW ﬁnd&&p&e u
y cated - employed - eared for gnd loved those dagksﬁe/ 3 dh

hating out. iders ignorantly|-helleved the ranting OF pars wiite

\}'/ anti-Somth folkg~= Lo . RECORDED - 83

& o INDEXED - g3 , 2 F£8 1 1956 ¥ ]
o/~ That nmegro organization needa the anesbfgation = incidents - bladke .

v purpogely intruding - insulktihg-- mors rapes in 50 Fla~ in-the ladlt e
N few months Lhai ever Pefore-st- have you ever heand of the KxiiProétecti }

N 7| a raper-- Washington seeus so much ander the ranbting of the arjatoes &
ol what not who ent sat¥sfied witp what the Sodth gave the -’r/;)w they
x"('r”j’ want to bespoll #hile land 1llke a bunchhf ¢ 1gtepe=- Phg”South seens..
l on the march -organdzations everywhers @s well as lagal moved-- and [ =

will yet Bave the Natlon of Washipgtow, Jeff erson, Maphall, Hemry~i i
V" the Cgnstitution-- Investdgations ghoukd be made & to Wwhabsbeli

Pty 8 the Sparit of '76 and the 60s 1§ not dgad Sthank God— = =
¢é~,;«.aé«f9ﬁskp$'gfltmammmmnot overse = Sections and . Bes gg;geilfas
%t?-— conkratily wull 2§ , ' ResppfifuLLy ollap=ti s s
OSY L ‘tidﬂé) ‘»v"‘ 3/‘4"4 ‘ Sger -
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Q/go;zem 0 lRV|N9f/e'mAN :(,/,,-—-

2/8/56
Dear Louis: 'y/L\ Cz,wff

I thought you might be interested :ﬁ;’}”|

in the conversation I put down in
memorandum form, and which I am
attachinge

INDEXED - 26 (mg /();zt,:‘,z’_» 28

'e FEB O 956 i
\@1“‘*0‘) o ]

Compliments of LAW REPORTER PRINTING C 0. <@

ALL INFORMAT  CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCL. SSIFIED
o AT DATE 4-
.. 5 106575 e ATE 259 BY Spd biadnf




February 3, 1956

Yester aftérnoon, in a conversation I had with
Norman¥fThomas, Mr. Thomas informed me of the grave
concefn some people had in New York over the per-
sonality of Dr. Howard of Mississippi. One of the
concerns Norman Thomas mentioned was Dr. Howard's
naivete', which might lead him to be used by the

Communists.

Mr. Thomas informed me THﬁTE;F' Toward was scheduled
to speak before a group in New York that "consisted of
Communist fellow travelers. {le further informed me

| that Rowland Watts and some others got to Dr. Howard
| and persuaded him not to speak.

The announcement of this meeting appeared, I am told,
in the New York Times within the last two weeks.

ALL INFORMAT ' CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCL.:GSIFIED

DATEﬁiﬁb__BYSPLBAhL




Janwary 31, 1956

[, 3/ O b &
Homorable Clifford Davis
House of Represeatatives
Washington, D. C.

Dear CMff:
Many thanks for your thoughtful letter
of Jamuary 26, 1956.

Your good words are deeply appreciated,
and it is most encouraging to receive such outstanding
support on matters of this mature. 1 am looking forward
to seeing you ia the near future.

With best wishes and kind persomal regards,
Sincerely,
NOTE: Congressman Davis is a staunch supporter of the Bureay.
Bulet 1-26-56 thanked him for having reprinted'ﬁ?he Congregsiondl

Record, commendatory remarks re the FBI by Jack Carley,
Editor of the Memphis, Tennessee, Commercial Appeal. —

YIM 03ar3
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- CLIFFORD DAVIS .
#in Dwer,, Tovwirsces
: CARL LEMSER

Congresg of the Enited States

FHBouse of Representatives
@Washington, B, €.
January 26, 1956 v/(’ M{.Kiziﬁiu*_
Mr., Tamm___

Mr. Nemse_ ______
Mr Winterrowd

Tele. Koo
Mr. Holloman __

Honorable J. Edgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington 25, D. C.

My dear Friend:

Congratulations on your positive and fine handling of
this Howard report in Mississippi. You are on high ground and
it was necessary to nip a thing like this in the bud. This is
a serious question in a wide area of the country. | recognize
that it requires calm dispassionate thinking, but intemperate
actions on the part of anyone are not good.

I hope to see you before too long.

With all good wishes, I am

Very sincerely yours,

-390 >
ﬁ_\_,
E.
| 8
i C'lifford Da{{'lb §
, Wl (06 — N g
NoT =D
| Plsen 3 0%

P s Sl B (SIS

16 FEB 2 1956
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STANDARD FORM NO. 84

i b
Oﬁ‘ice Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

/

Tolson
%I'O Il Mr. Tolson DATE: Ja.nua.ry 26, 19_5VW|
Belmont .
Harbo
; L INEQRM Nokr
FROM 1! L. B. Nichols l. ._.| _‘.f xlh*‘ ED L/ e |
-\"'5“; Tamm
Si_zoo
SUBJECT : L,..LQ_UL_J, e,ﬂp_l[_bd_gx_b‘g_ T
Holloman ___
Gandy
In response to the Director's inquiries:
i hare
(1) Tﬁé’%ﬁi” the' Hﬁward letter was sent through late on the
afternoon of January 25th. —— O |

64 |

//Jf;

(2) With reference to the narrative on civil rights and subversive

activities,tl frankly have not been able to get at these. I hope to do the civil
rights one over the weekend. I frankly have not felt up to snuff the last few
days and hayve not been able to burn the midnight oil. I, accordingly, plan to

let |

somebody else take care of the office for the next two or three days and will try

to get these . out so that they can be submitted, I hope, on Monday evening.

LBN:ptm
(2)

y G2~/ 0260 ;2,427

/01 ,
6 FEB 14 1956
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February 1, 1956
b 102
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proin-esoi o ALL INFORMAT " CONTAINED
The Commercial Appeal FEREIN IS UNCL SSIFIED

e e DATEA-§-96 BYSpubjatnf

Dear Jack:

I am indeed grateful for yeur letter of |
January 27, 1956, with the enclosed copy of Mir. M'a
letter of January 25. |

It is good to know that my letter on the
Dr. Howard situation may help to set the record straight
and convince some of the individuals concerned that we
will not tolerate unfounded and malicious charges against

ons

Sizoo _

E'—' Winterrowd
3 Tele. Room
{ Holioman

’ Gandy

e, R
this Bureau. I was also very pleased to have your m
on the reception of the mew civil rights schools. - D
. " m
~ With warm personal regards, ‘P
. ViB o
4 D A A - =1 =
: FEB1 1956 Sincerely, : s
: 3 - :
MAILED 25 (' Jaa.ﬁ) n S ¥
; cc - Memphis O
NOTE: Mr. Carley is on Special Correspondents' List, and the ! o
' ‘M Bureau has enjoyed very cordial relations with him. Writer of S &
: enclosed letter, Ed C. Brewer is former SA who served from \ =
[ é;,“: 10-20-41 to 9-30-43 as SA. His services were sa._t;i.gfa.ctory, ;‘:‘:
e and cordial relations have continued with him. r ) &
5 Nichols pr . 3 ©
L Sifm___ ‘ Ned

JRH:nma / " ' &
© - ,,,,, 5
63&3%7 1953 \/(/ f(( 1 E



& :
Mr. oarme?‘_,
THE COMMERCIAL APPEAL i

Mr. Mohr_ .

MEMPHIS 1, TENNESSEE

RANK R. AHLGREN
EDiITOR
o =4, § A
: Fat® 0% i&' V

/ :

=%

Miss Gandy}-

Jamuary 27, 1956W

K { FORMA CONTAIN |
FEREIN IS UNC.,\SSIFIED 2 /}7 MN
Dear J. Edgar ATER:5-% BYSpupiagny |

The enclosed letter is for your own personal apd |
} confidential file on Howard, So far as we have beem able . </~ / _

to learn the statement as to Howard's reasoms for having
the dogs and bodyguards is accurate,

The writer of this letter i3 2 long-time frieand
and known to me to be 2 good friend of the Bureau,

8 521::."‘:3"..,&:.."‘:; t".: ﬁ'h“;tu
. ppens E
5:'::3.:- phony "martyr.” .

Publication of yow letter had, among other things
the effect of reliev ,:ho apluin‘frmwo but it is
building up agaia g&_u_-_xmggm

From all I have been 2ble to learn the new ¢ivil S
rights schools are tremendously popular and helpful. RS

With every good wish always,

J.Edgar Hoover
m » D.é.




BREWER & BREWER
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
CLARKSDALE, MISSISSIPPI

o y L8
Mo Bl W B L

8. CA ER. JR J ’ 1 i
WILLIAM O. LUCKETT , ’ ’ 9
JAY 4R

ur. lod«.rﬁrm-

lIisisanpi

Dear Hodding:

Ltk ) e

I have just read your article in the Saturday Evening
Post headed "Racial Crisis in the Deep South".. In the
article you mention the faect that Dr. T. R. n"i

boasted of how he was protected night arnsd
bodyguards.

It will have your :orttr go to Mound Ba
and other ces in lolivur ¢ and talk with people :

white and black, you will :izbnhl ¥y learn that Dr. H

has bodyguards to protocs not from the white people

but from the Negroes, If you find that this statement from
me is true, night want to write a further statement for
pabliaation t&n; the poonlo know that Dr. Howard is being

;rot- .{' his own prace and that he has no
from the white poeplo in Mississippi.

It is my information that are a good friend of
Senator Estes xcranvor. and the article in the Post may be
doing harm to his cause.

With kindest personal regards, I am

Very tsruly yours,

IR 0 N M e T T T N

ALL INFORMAT®

MEREIN 1S “Ogvmmﬂ)
UATE 594 gy 0 54 ¢ fBrever.
"pibja.ing .
ECBipb .p@’»
PR il
-39
(210 2602 —3
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\/ ir. Nichols Jenuary 27,
1956

M, A. Jones

ALL INFORM"™ . CONTAINED
THE “PHILADELPRIA TRIBUNE"  HEREIN IS Uivo. 3SIFIED

By letter dated January 25, 1956, the Philedelphie
0ffice forwarded an editorial from the "Philaedelphia Tribune”
of Jenuary 24, 1956, ceptioned "The FBI And Mississippt."”

The editoriel deals with Dr. T. Ri{ Howard, of Mississippi, and .
the letter which the Director sent Dr, Howerd. The editorial )
shows that the "T'ribune” is on Dr. Howard® side, and it is
most eritical in questioning the Director'’s statement to

Dre Howard thet the FBI is largely responsible for the wirtual
elimination of lynchings in the South and for the breaking

up of the Ku Klux Klen in the Carolinas and Georgia. The
editorial notes, however, the FBI's lack of jurisdiction. It
states: "If the FBI needs more authority to act, someone should
see that it gets it, If the FBI is hamsitrung by the Civil
Rights Seetion of the Cenirel Crime Division of the Department
of Jnattcc% then the necessary steps ought to be taeken to untie
its hands,

The two main files on the "Philadelphia Tribunel
together with information concerni:g the "Tribune” submitted
by the Philadelphia Office in iis letter of January 25, reflect
that it is a Negro newspaper which is published on Tuesdays
cnd Saturdeys. Its total combined circulation for both days
is 22,000,

The Bureau conducted a sedition investigation of the
"Philadelphia Tribune” in 1943-44, This involved "slanted”
articles concerning alleged discriminatory ccts committed against
colored members of the Armed Forces. The Department aedvised in
September, 1944, that ithe paper was cerrying out precisely the
same line of activity as other Negro publicationsy that it was
not believed prosecutive action ageinst the "Tribune” was
warrented and thaot the invesiigation could be closed. (14-1520-10)

ORIGINAL COFY FILED N 7 &/

Tolson

Boardman 1)
Michols In 1944, the "'ribune” etended congratuletions to 6
Harbo the "Daily Worker”™ on the occasion of its Twentieth Anniversery.

Other activities of the "I'ribune” in the past decade Lhave reflected
a sympathetic attitude on its part toward subversive orgenizations.
Sizoo

mmwa_%%l%%%i%"%fs pages also have contained ami1é'§:m3§_?.'5ffgsgatﬁm_er?&

. Ren — GG pac ".}" /f N(\’;' FOOLDED )Ve(;

Gaady 487 f B 191 FEn 7 956 D&
’1]’\;:) o 55‘

Parsons
Rosen
Tamm

[
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In March, 1955, the Philedelphia Office ascertained
that "Bustace CGay, Bditor; E. Washington Rhodes, Publisher,
'Philadelphia rriﬁauc,'....” appeared on @ card at the heod-
quarters of the Communist Perty in Philadelphia. This card
reportedly designated thet Gay end Rhodes weére considered by

the Communist Party to be "progressives,”

The Director has written [friendly letters to Cay
on infreguent occasions in recent years in connection with
editorials which have appeared in the "Philedelphic Tribune,”
(94-5-231)

) 0.

The "Philadelphia Tribune” has @ limited eirculation
and obviously is very sensitive to the recial issue. Its
editorial of January 24, 1956, is criticaly however, it shows
an understanding on the part of the "I'ribune” that the Bureau's
jurtsdiction is limited. Additionally, #t shows that the "Tribune”
is fomiliar with the Director's letter to Dr, T, 2, Howard, It
is not felt thet we should approagch the "I'ribune” at this time
in connection with the eriticel editorial. This newspaper has
e background of subuersive=type sympethies and obviously is very
opinionated on the raciel issue, If #t persists in its critician,
it undoubtedly will get itself "out on & limd™ and we will be in
a good position at that time to discredit it.

That the attached letiter be sent to Philadelphia Office
ingtructing that eoffice to carefully review future issues of the
"philadelphia Tridune” for eriticism of the Bureau in regard to
racial matters--gnd to forward pertinent items to the Burecu.

The Crime Records Section will follow,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN'.TIGATION

ALL ,NFGRM; —-&wagff’

IFI 2
ABE‘Q t%iﬁ b { 57’%} oﬁeasa, 5744
___Mr. Tolson, 574 y, 5633
___Mr. Boardman, 5736 AAolloman, 5633
— Mr. Belmont, 1742 |
_ Mr, Mason, 5256 ___Records Section
—Mr. Mohr, 5517 ___Pers. Records, 6631
—_Mr. Parsons, 7621 ___ Reading Room, 5531
__Mr. Rosen, 5706 = -_- Mail Room, 5533
—Mr. Tamm, 4130 IB __ Teletype, 5644
__Mr, Sizoo, 1742 _Code Room, 4642
—Mechanical, B-114
—Mr. Nichols, 5640 ___ Supply Room, B-118
__Mr. McGuire, 5642 __ Tour Room, 52%
__Mr. Wick, 5634
—_Mr. DeLoach, 5636 Miss Lurz _. 2
—Mr, Morgan, 5226 Miss McNally . °
—_Miss Mathers i
—Mr, Jones, 4236 —Miss Carter
Mr. Leonard, 6222 __ Miss Loper K
IB ___Miss Cosart,
—Mr. Waikart, 7204 :
___Mr. Eames, 7206 Zﬁ%
—Mr. Wherry, 5537 . =
—See Me -
For your Note & return
Fof’ appropriate
%}%‘( Vz (A " ¢ action
, C b~ /

L. B. Nichols
Room 5640, Ext. 691
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February 6, 1956

{NDEXED - o |
V}J RECORDED - 96 é -— JO0>603 -..3/
Mr. N. Sherouse
Reddick, Florida

5

':3

74 \
\

&

Dear Mr. Sherouse:

Your letter of January 28, 1956, has been
received. I appreciate your iutareat in writing and
giving me the benefit of your observations.

; I-NFDR-" i i‘a'TAlNED Sincerely yours,
HEREIN IS UNC.. SSIFIED

DATE®-5-a¢ BY% John Edgar Hoover

Director

ORDED c{gpv

:

, i
= er
S ¥ v cug"
r NOT Sherouse is not identifiable in Bufiles nor is
Ere% mlin whom he refers to in the letter. DBufile 10 ’
417386 réﬁ{ers to Dr. Edgar Bass Keemer, M.D., of Detroit, N

!’ic@an and it is felt that this is z';he individual fbaowhom e
y - the correspondent is referring. Dr. Keemer was a key figure %’
A . “in the Socialist Workers' Party and was on the Security Indezy-
s v in 46, Upon receipt of information in 1947 that Keemer was .
| - _.nowlonger affiliated with the SWP, his name was removed from *
e T =th®PBecurity Inder. He was arrested by Bureau Agents on .
v RJuly=26, 1943, in connection with the Selective Seruvice Act of
29403 The case was dismissed on December 1, 1943, by the

nited States Attorney in Detroit, and when’ Keemer again was
‘?eported delinquent, United States Attorney advised that he
contemplated no action in his case at that time. (25-194964..) 1
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N.G. SHEROUSE 1?ﬁ$?L_ﬂ
REDDICK t, Mohr /
FLORIDA . 'Il' _rx's?,Z
: b 1.,:
| M!‘: i’;’iixier;ér;l— ;
Mr, J. Edgar Hoover, Director : L/, gﬁf;ﬁﬁ%n__ }
Federal Bureau of Investigation . : Mige\Gandy.
Dear Sirs:- ﬂ&ﬁ N
I am much interested to read, in the current Y
issue of The Pittsburgh Courier - January 28, 1956 =- a ]
uote from a letter which you addressed to Dr. T. R. M. “45 N
oward, Mound Bayou, Miss., saylng =

e —

"T do not propose to permit false
charges made against the Bureau to
go unchallenged."

In the October 8, 1955 issue of The Pittsburgh
Courier there was about a half page of the paper devoted
to an interview with this man and one of the victous
things he was quoted as saying was =

"I'm not hesitant to say that I feel today that

uless the Federal government can be made to realize
how extremely serious this situation is in Mississippl
ith tension mounting by the moment in the hearts of

both Negroes and whites . . . that there is: gobng to

be outbreak of violence in Mississippil that*s going

to shock the very imagination of the Americans and
of the world." N

c 3
e
PRecH

(D A uiFostq 7 unaEcORDED COPY FILED IN gy

In addition this man went about the country
addressing large gatherings of Negro citizens., It can be
sssumed that his talks were probably more inflammatory

than were the many serious quotes shown in this published
interview, :

NTAINED

HEREIN IS UiiCLASSIFIED

QLS Wa

In the ILetters to Editbdr columm of The Courier
for January 7, 1956 were these two = & 3¢ '
'I.‘-‘i . ] L .
"I am an American, but I am ashamed to hear and read
how the black race is treated in the South. Since
the Attorney General won't interfere, I and many others qgi"
like me are willing to go down there as a sulclde squad,
1f that would let the people know what I mean."

FRED T.ITOMLINK ,—o
d— 702802 -3
s &Lﬁ%&? AR Faag’ WAt i
7 }./..-.I_. i EX” ] ;’j 4

INDEXED - 9§

INFOR!

DATE M“BYW
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. 1 . 3
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

b FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
HEREIN ‘S Ui‘éu,_- ,;iHED WASHINGTON 25, D. C.
& DATEQ-5-Ge  BYS.y s February 10, 1956

29 mI\rI.EMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
%M, 97

"r.':;-e £ _;J e & T, L ! 1 /
Tk A I T o g me
~While I'was recently in Mississippi, I heard several
comments which I thought would be of interest.

While I was in Mississippi, because of the circumstances
I came in contact with numerous prominent citizens who visited the hospital and
comments were made almost without exception by these people, praising your
action in writing the letter to Dr. Howard. These people did not take a smug
or superior attitude but thought it was disgraceful that Dr, Howard should have
the temerity to attack you and all seemed to be exceedingly thankful that you
had answered Dr. Howard and had done so in such a vigorous manner, Although
the FBI has always been held in the highest esteem in Mississippi, I gathered
the very definite impression that this esteem has increased substantially as a
result of the letter to Dr, Howard and from the comments I heard I know that
our activities in Mississippi have been greatly assisted as a result,

I also heard several comments to the effect that the

Negroes in Mississippi resented Dr, Howard's attack on you. It was also
stated that the Negroes, who have come in contact with Dr. Howard, bitterly

| hate him as a result of his defrauding the Negroes out of money and treating
them in a very unfair manner, Several comments were made to the effect that
the white people in Mississippi are very much afraid that if Dr, Howard returns
to Mississippi that he will be killed by a member of his race and, of course,
the white people are concerned that they will be blamed for his murder if such
occurs., Apparently Dr. Howard made himself hated by the Negroes as a re-
sult of his filching them out of monies in connection with his medical activities,

It was also interest@ng‘:to hear ofsthe case (not investigated
by the Bureau) of a Negro by the name of Clintop#felton, who was ghot and
killed in Glendora, Mississippi, on December 3, 1955, by El imbell, a’
white man. Kimbell was arrested by local authorities and charged with the
| murder of Melton, Several comments were made to me that the white citizens

in Mississippi severely resented this murder and that for a while there was

evidence of a possible lynching of the white man by the white citizens. The

common belief is that Elmer Kimbell will be convicted for this murder, The
| white citizens feel very strongly against Kimbell for'killing Melton as they

| believe he had no reason whatsoever for his action, @ - /& Rb O;
- ~rDED-991 O u
FEDB 4 i9 50 RECORDE :

O LD ¥~ 8 FEB

ol (DEXED-29 .




® ™ |

Memorandum for the Director February 10, 1956

The definite impression received was that the vast
majority of the white citizens resent the rash and unlawful acts such as
occurred in the Till murder and have no sympathy whatsoever with those
responsible. There is no doubt but what almost without exception the white
citizens do not intend to comply with the Supreme Court decision on integra-
tion. However, they appear to desire to go about it in an orderly and quiet
manner. They resent any interference on the part of the Federal Government
in what they feel are matters for each State to handle,

There was no indication of any resentment toward the
FBI, so far as I could determine, and, as a matter of fact, all comments
concerning the FBI were in high praise of your action in writing to Dr.
Howard, as the people resented his attack on you and they all have a very
high respect for you,

Respectfully,
F. C. Holloman

FCH:eff (2)
1--FCH
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Date: 2/1/56 V?’ |
Transmit the following message via —AIRTEL

: raviey or Nethod of Welling)
: From SAC,/CHICAGO (100-2293)

EEZEEEEEEEg

ki

To: « DIREGTOR, FBI /
) § b ho
rt 4 \FRO-AMERICAN CONGRESS OF ’
| HRISTIAN ORGANIZATIONS 9-544 SpH byatnl
Pt S - C
B N '
e 240,
; { in the pas AL LS
§g‘§ ,that Dp. : 3 OATON,
L Mississlppl, Was 11 cago « ng the East week, where
%1’5 e romrired b o g Hotel. ormant mentioned
g het HOWARD was in Chicago solicitimg funds for hils organil-
a zation, the Regional Council of Negro Leadership (RCNLi P 4
<] ,from a group of doctors and other professional acqualntances.
o>t
LZS20 The informant heard that Dr, HOWARD was in Chicago,

“eontacted him st the Sutherland lHotel where she talked wlith
4(51)11:1 on 1/30/56. The informant,}4

Knew ur, '
‘\(“\xj E HOWARD, 9t was in this connection that 4(4) made contact \
N 2 with him and not as 2 member of the SWP, Aaccording to. %
Y e the informant, &-radical bacxground/is completely unkmnown N
e \Jiel b0 HMOWATD Y SecialisT Woerees Panry) ‘\‘?
<Q = om?@  conversation with HOWARD, the informant Q
& —_ advised t &%t he collected approximetely 300,00 from the o
©  doctors and professional acquaintances for RCNL. The é
2 informant got the impression that HOWARD was eking help d//
- Bureau L 4|23) Ll i/’a §
l « 100~ (D M, HOWA
< 2\ 2 - Memphils ; ! 5/ ®
. <5 1 - 100- (AFRO-AMERICAN CONGRESS OF CHRISTIAN - N
o 8 & ORGANIZATIONS) - £ #
=) 1 - 100« . (Dr. T. R. M., HEWARD) « 5ty 3p A/ 3 i
: s L 5 « Chlcaco 1(4) : DL AL = 8,
Ha e 1 - 4@ Lap 4o Sevngelirs 3/
{/22._“: 1l « 100=new (Ur, L. K. i, HOWARD) "L-’? -5 & '-«i
ﬁ“—,:‘i = i - ioc-gaéé (gomiNNg% - NAACP) A e & |
il = 100-8009 (COMINF - UPWA . _£TO 1-.‘:',' , 1
sti 3 SE’15|‘;\ »CORDED i
2
3
E
3

: ;_11? R, T gt i
1“‘.'\2(? T S [ e e
, ¥ y 2L
e u l : ]ﬁ.ﬂ Kgent in Charge
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. FBI .

Date:

Transmit the following message via

[Priority or Nethod of Mailing)
From SAC,
To:
PAGE Tw O

from legifimate orcanizations for the llegroes Iin illssissippi,
but he would accept aid of anyone desiring to help.
Continuing, the informant sdvised that HO.AID feels that
J. ERITEST WILKIXS, Kational Chairman of the NAACP has
never substantially aided the Negroes in iiississippil.
Also, TOJARD feels thet WILKINS and other NAACP higher-ups
form a corps of legro professionals who aspire to politlcal,
social and economic prominence. They are willing to
subordinate the reel 1ssues, such as the Negro situation
ia Mississippi, by not getting too controversial and
bringing proper pressure to bear on Congress and other
Seadcrs in Wasningbon, DsC.y secording v’ HOWARD. )
JOWARD, feeling thet tue RONL had teen isoleted I
y by the NAACP, and with no influence of is own with Congress,
f51t thet the only police organizatlon whom e respected
and could turn to wes the FBI, This prompted his letier
to FEI Director J. EDGAR {00VER, snd Informant acviced
that HOWARD's impression of Diprector HOOVER's letiter of
reply was that 1t jmplied the same sort of isolation toward
what HOJA2D wes trying to do for the lMississippi Nerroes.
YOWATD slso told the informent that he hias replled Uo
Director FOOVER's letter, furnishing him with specifie
civil rizghts cases. Informant feli thet HOWARD is now l

very disillusioned about the FFI.

The informent also learned from HOWARD that he
is to speak before the UPWA, CIO at Chicago on 2/29/56.
Informent telicved that iOWATWL 1s politically naive and
is unaware of any Communist infiltration in this union.
Bygo, HOWAID eventually contemplates moving to the Chicego
area because ne feels that by awakening various Chicago
organizations to the Mississippi situetlon, he can raise
more funds to give food, g¢lothing, shelter and medical care

to Mississippl Negroes. \A
HOSTETTER vartey PReRw 6 vewse LWORkeRS cF finimet

- \ . | M
Approved: ——< i Agent in Charge




Oﬁ’ice Memomndum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE: RENEae
TO ; Mr, Tolson |/.
1
e L. B, NicbW‘ / M
SUBJECT: LOUIS E. LOMAX 10-9-79 SP-BWK% R
- 4590 Spd kjanf

\g Max Rabb, of the White House, called me on 2/7/56, to
advise that Jim Hagerty had sent him a letter from Louis E. Lomax
reque sting an interview with the President along with a copy of a letter
which Lomax sent to the Director. Max stated that he was inclined to see Lonu_fx‘
and he thought the time had come to make the point that the tactics of some, -, V/"l’e_
of the Negro leaders were ill-advised, were alienating support and were 5 }"uh'
uncalled for, Max then pointed out that he had been watching the developments 1
in connection with the exchange of correspondence with"]ﬁ'r.‘_.'_l-laward__which

the Director had; that he thought the Director had done a very fine job and that _
it was high time somebody called Howard's hand and that he was inclined to c
take the same line and really make it crystal clear that the irresponsible agitation
on the part of some of the Negro leaders was hurting their cause.

En

Max then inquired about the Alabama case involving Autherine
Lucy who got a court order forcing the University of Alabama to admit her, He
thought that this was scandalous and wondered if we were checking into this,
I told him that there was no violation of civil rights as yet, I then asked him if
he had any information as to what prompted Miss Lucy to suddenly desire to go
to the University of Alabama; that it did seem sort of strange, based upon the
news story, that a 26 year old secretary should suddenly get the urge to enter
the University of Alabama in the middle of the year and that the question intrigued
me as to whether she was being paid to force this issue., Max stated that he did
not know that she was 26 and if that was the case then this was another agitational
stunt,

ORIGINAL FILED IN £

I asked Max if he had seen the st®¥&€ments of the Afhbama Judge
(George Wallace) who had threatened to hold FBI Agepty 4n .@8@tempt if they made
investigations in his district. He had not seen this as yet.,, Max stated that he
thought the situation was very serious and that tha-ieeue show®®®eét be {orced
because difficulties might result, I told him that I was certain that his views were
sound on this point and there needed to be some pretty calm appaisal of the
increasing tensions that are developing that are not helped by some of these
incidents. Max stated that this is why he had come to the conclusion he was going
to talk rather frankly to Louis Lomax, the colored writer, and urge caution, Max
again commented on the Director's action in writing Dr. Howard and making his
letter public. 'He thought this was a well timed thing and veZ well executed

maneuver, ﬁgﬂ—zai’?\gfﬁ% ;
OT REC e
. cc - Mr, Boardman o) </
o)) g » 3 102 FEB/ /° 1956
3 g MR A 18 e 0

LN e e L s!l:l!ﬂ_..r_ b A B



Oﬂice Memomndum_ > UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Tolson yj’ 0 DATE: 2/9/56
\f

olson
FROM : L%, Nicw _M—:m:; a8
Belmoot

Harbo

JBJECT: LOUIS E. LOMAX : s T

v - I b

Sizae .. NN
r 1 I called Max Rabb at the White House and referred to ;m":: T
our conversation a couple of days ago pertaining to Lomax. I told Max Hollomas ___

that he at one time was a preacher in Valdosta, Gerogia; that he had been a |
complainant in a civil rights case back in 1947 wherein a police officer was V
alleged to have use too much force on a local Negro for which the Department
ruled did not constitute a civil rights violation; that we had also determined that
back in 1949 he had rented a car in Indiana, taken it to Chicago, was arrested
in Chicago, tried in the State Court and subsequently convicted and paroled,
9/28/54. I told Rabb that Lomax still reports to his Parole Officer and that the
Pawole Officer had advised Lomax not to marry a white girl (Suzanne Avery)
although there was some indication that the two were living together without
the benefit of matrimony.

that we had done some further checking on Lomax and have now determined ?‘J %

Max stated that he was not going to see Lomax but that he thought
under the circumstances we should g0 ahead and see him as we had originally
planned. Max then stated that he had quite a session with Thurgood Marshall
two days ago and told Marshall that he was very unhappy about this proposed
march on Washington and about the irresponsible manner in which several
colored spokesmen were conducting themselves; that he told Marshall that he
was very unhappy about the br. “Howard incidents and that he was glad that the
Director slapped Howard down. Marshall told Rabb that he had no use for
Howard and nothing would please him more than to see Howard completely
crushed. Rabb cautioned Marshall about the conduct of their organization and
urged them to be more temperate and not to let themselves be used.

At this point, I told Rabb that Marshall called and that he was
coming in today. Rabb stated that there is no question but that Marshall is
worried now about the so-called march on Washington and that he thought we
ought to lay it on the line with Marshall. I told him that we, of course, would
see Marshall; that we also had to be a little on the discreet side and could not
start citing page, chapter and verse on the Communist infiltration and use of the
NAACP. Max stated that the fact that Marshall would turn around and call us,

.

cc - Mr, Boardman

Mr. Rosen ﬁ ;?-/5) £écgé‘
. 10-9-19 : S

G I S bj“h‘é%m
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Memorandum for Mr. To}son from L. B. Nichols 2/9/56
RE: LOUIS E. LOMAX

in his opinion, was a good omen. Max also made the observation that he thought
the racial situation in the South was one of the biggest problems we had in the
country today. I told him that we were very much concerned about it. Max
asked me to come over and have lunch with him on Friday. I told him I would
do it unless something came up.
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Oﬂice Memorand, 772 ,» UNITED STA1.5 GOVERNMENT .

0 Mr. Tolson /y V" ° paTeFebruary 9, 1956

FROM T O Nich‘ﬁllr/ - M
=

SUBJECT: DR, T. R, M, HOWARD

With reference to the attached Airtel to Memphis with c0pies
to New York and New Orleans instructing that all offices determine if
Dr. Howard has any status, official or otherwise, with the National
Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), I wish t ﬁ#
advise that Thurgoadﬁ{shall, the General Counsel of the NAACP, w
Bureau on February 9th™stated to Mr., Rosen and me that Howard has no sta
in the NAACP, he is not an officer, he is a member in Mississippi, he will
probably endeavor to secure credentials from one of the twelve hundred chapte
of the NAACP to attend the Conference on Civil Rights in Washington beginning
March 4th and that he cannot secure creditation from the Mississippi delegation.
It is the plan of the officials of the NAACP, if Howard does show up with credentials, |
to endeavor to have the credentials revoked by the head of the state delegation, |
if it is not possible to have the head of the chapter revoke them.

It would, therefore, seem unnecessary to have the field make
additional investigation.

o s

cc - Mr. Boardman \/(6

cc - Mr. Rosen

é/ T A e ./

LBN:ptm
(4)

- °T< {&
{ =UlIIWECORDED. CORY l;lm Ny

] Bujosia7

F 4




&3- /o > b0 -3 y January 27, 1956

) '_ IMEOR?
O’ Dr. T. R. M. Howard [AINED
,%‘:;) Mound Bayou, Mississippi

<5 Lﬁiﬁg_ ««spib!n "
R

Dear Sir:

>~

) 1 wish to acknowledge your two letters of
P January 19 and 20, 1956,

The Chicago Americar of December 28, 1955,
quotes you as saying:

"Confidential information usually leaks from the \
local FBI offices and witnesses in Negro slaying
are subjected to pressures as a result, "

In your letter of January 20, 1956, you now state
that Charlie Hopkins of Cleveland, Mississippi, complained that
he had been denied the right to cast his vote and you cite this as )
thpcasﬁpf the alleged leak, For your information, no Agtnta n! 3
this Buréauwhave ever interviewed Hopkins, - >

':o '-‘9 Chief of Police Dempsey of Cleveland, Misgiss

whom yﬁl hfrge as having upbraided Hopkins for making t
compl.nin‘.g to the FBI, states he could not have done so f&r
does not know whether representatives of this Bureau evén

COMM - FBj

i jos

" to Hopkins, = MAILED 18
J _—-—_—_‘""*“'-—-—-—'..
: Your charge that Amzie Moore was asked to sign "
a statement as to whether or not he belieped the FBI dealt as ‘&fl“ ' O
- with-Negroes as with white persons is emphatically denied by ¥ ¢
. "‘0 Agents who conducted an interview with Amsie Moore on - 7 B
b ' ¥ o J\”; 3 I
b N ptember 8, 1955. M :“‘ J ﬂﬂ’{“,_.‘.‘}_ T ,,}?’ iw :
dml 72 c¢ - SAC, Memphis { CELEARER BUr SR 'Q\x}
'/;.‘Elz; : .' SAMQ' A & jil .0 2% g ‘a;é :’x{%
- 0 =¥ ! £ 25 \
P\ Rosen P LBMCDD"" tm: jecy, .. - B
}1 ) Tan i dﬂu S
et @] (Memo t& Mr. Tolson from L. B. Nichols. CDD:fc 1-26-56)
Holloman \{ j | 1, \
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N DR. 7. R. M. HMOWARD DR. 5. N.BISSON AARON E. HENRY ED sCcaTvT REV. ISAAC DAMIELS

SO o o minte.
b i Regional Council OF Negro Leadership
MISSISSIPPI “M
< :_:;55 A EXECUTIVE OFFICES

MOUND BAYOU, MISSISSI

DR.EMMETT J. STRINGER, Columbus
Chairman of the Board

VICE PRESIDENTS January 19, 1956

John C. Melchor, Clarksdale
Er. Clia:m B’ntleélndlqnﬁln '
evye apple reenville
Rev, A, L. adc’lcr, Marks
Mrs, Lucille Strong, Gulfport
Lee Harris, Nbung Rayou [
W. L. Eiland, Ruleville
Albert Jones, Meridian
James Giiliam, Clarksdale
R L. Drew, Clarksdele
COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN
Child Welfsre: Mrs. Anne Britton, Greenville
Education: Wallace Higains, Clarksdsle
Health: Dr. H. J. St. Hille, Greenville
Registration and Voting: Levye Chapple, Greenvill-
Religlon: Rev. M, M. Morriz, Greenville
Race Relations: Dr. E. P. Burton, Mound Bavou
Court Proceedure: Rev. W. A, Bender, Tousaloo
Aaricu lture: |, D. Thompson, Cleveland -
Labor o conomics: James Edwards, Greenville ¥
State and National Leaislations'
George Jefferson, Vicksburg
Press, Radio, Television: Charles Watson, Cleveland

Speakers Buresu: Atty, Leonard Hughes, Greenville % f l
Business and Professional: \/
Carl Thompson, Post Gipson

ALL INFORM, ONTAINED ‘ ‘,

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director ‘D _ Fe
Federal Bureau of Iﬁvestigation HE”tJN‘S!JRVL;uo”q

Washington, D. C. DATEM_BYW N N\

Dear Sir:

On January 18, 1956, I was called by the Memphis Commercial
Appeal, and asked if I had any comment on a letter from you
to me which you had released to them. Subsequently, and on
the same day, I received similar calls from other newspapers
and press assoclations. Your letter to me reached my Mound ' ok
Bayou, Mississippi, home at 9 A. M. on January 19, 1956, a ¥ 2 N
full twelve hours after my first call from the newspapers. o
Since I had not received your letter when I was queried by
these newspapers, I was unable to make a complete reply. I
can only presume that you released the letter prior to the parh
time it could poselbly have reached me becsuse you wanted the s & O%
whole matter to become an issue in the area of public contro- &t
versy. I shall, thereforé; follow your example and releage
this letter to the newspapers.

"
The crux of your complaint'/ag I gatheri&t, is thgﬁ‘g;have s
"made false and 1rresponsib1e”%ﬁm;ges":against the FBI in con- "'V 2= 2%
nectlon with the murders of George W. Lee, laMagpi8mith and A e
Emmett Till, all of whom were killed in Mississippi duriffg ' 34
1955. I am sure that you will understand that these murders,
all of which have gone unpunighed, have excited genuine concern
on the part of millions of Americans. That concern hae been
heightened by the fact that J. W. Milam and Roy Bryant explained
in last week's LOOK magazine that they did kill Emmett Till.

) “-TTTR
.-'],l' : ‘{Juﬁg gh" ¥ '
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*  ‘Mp. J. Edgar Hoover

January 19, 1956 25993
Page 2

Since that confession there has been no move to take any fur-
| ther proceedings against them, either by state or federal
authorities, so far as I know. As a resgsident of Mississippl,
I know, and I am sure that FBI agente know, that the facts in
the George Lee and LaMar Smith murders are widely known in the
communities in which they were nmurdered.

I am a layman, not a lawyer. I do not pretend to know the in- |
tricacles of the law. I do know that my own criticism of the

fallure of Justice in these cases i1s a reflection of the feelings

of the many thousands of persons to whom I have spoken and with

whom I have talked in the past few months. They &are as dismayed ’
as I am that murders can be committed in the United States and

that murderers can escape indictment, as in the George Lee and

LaMar Smith cases, or win acquittal as in the Emmett Till cases,

when, as 1in 211 of these cases, the facts are so well known to

law enforcement authorities, federal as well as state.

As I understand your concept of the law in these matters, your i
Bureau 1s required only to make investigetions at the request of
the Department of Justice. After you have made these investiga-
tions, upon request ¥ou lay the facts before the Department of
Justice which then detTermineg whether or not prosecutlion will be
undertaken or further investigations will be made. It seems !
reasonable to suppose that the Department of Justice must depend, |
]for a final judgment as to whether or not prosecution will be

undertaken, on the facts as reported by your Bureau. You s

that guch investlgatiﬁns were made in the George Lee case. ag do

not know, of course, the extent of your investiIgation. I do not

know whether or not you determined thet this were merely a murder

cage, falling within the province of the State of Migsissippi or

whether you determined 1t was part of a wide-spread conspiracy

reaching across state lines that might have brought it within

the purview of federal-civil-rights statutes. What I do know 1is

that a Negro citlizen who sought to vote was murdered and that

both State and Federal Governments have declined to take any |
action. I do not know upon what grounds the Department of Justice |
declined Jurisdiction. I do know that I gsent a telegram to the |
Department of Justice asking for a conference on these matters |
and received an answer some four weekes later stating that such a
conference would be arranged. No date was set for that proposed

meeting. |

————

It was against that background that I voiced my criticism of
”federal inactlion in my Baltimore speech. The quotation attributed
to me by the Baltimore Morning Sun is not entirely accurate. In
substance I sald on that occasion that "We must find out why the ’

FBI cannot seem to solve a crime where a Negro is murdered by a
white man in Mississippl." Whether the reason for that failure
lies in inadequacy of federal statutes, or restrictive interore-
tation of such statutes by the Department of Justice or the
fallure of FBI investigative machinery the fact remains that "the

oo 1A TN L o R e i A e <L



"Mr. J. Edger Hoover

Januvary 19, 1956
Page 3

FBI cannot seem to solve a crime where a Negro is murdered by

a white man in Mississippi." Of course, I do not know the
extent or character of the Bureau's investigation in the Till
case. I do not know whether your investigation was made avail-
able to Misslselppl law enforcement authorities. It is plain
now in the light of the J. W. Milam confession in the Till case
that the facts lay close to the surface. I have the impression
that in many instances the FBI has conducted investigations and
found facts which were then given to state authorities for
prosecution of the wrong doers.

You say that I have "conveniently forgotten the work of this
Bureau...was largely responsible for the virtual elimination of
lynching in the South and, also, was mainly responsible for the
breaking up of the K.K.K. in the Carolinas and Georgla." Frankly,
there is a wide difference of opinion between us on that score.
You are as entitled to your opinion that the FBI deserves credit
on both these scores ag I am to mine that lynching was eliminated
and the K.K.K. broken up by persistent action by the N A A C P
and by an aroused public opinion. I cannot recall a prosgecution
of lynching, as such, by the Federal Government and I suppose
thet such prosecution would be undertaken only after investiga-
tion by the Bureau. I also understand that there is no federal
antl-lynching statute and that prosecution of lynching, as such,
1s a matter for the States. In view of that fact, I do not
understand how the FBI was able to take effective action to
"virtually eliminate lynching" in light of your statement that
the Department of Justice can act only when Federal statutes have
been violated. If the Federal Government was able to act in the
area of lynching, in the absence of a federal anti-lynching
statute, is it possible to undertake similar action in cases such
as the George Lee, LaMar Smith and Emmett Till cases in light of
a similar claimed lack of applicable Federal statutes?

I did charge in my Chicago Press Conference speech that there

had apparently been a "leak" of FBI investigations in Migsissippi.
The compleinants live in Mississippl and I believe that you will
agree with me that any Negro complainant in that state risks his
personal safety when he makes charges that run counter to current
public opinion in that state. Therefore, I will not recite the
specific case in this letter which will be released to the press.
Under separate cover I am sending you a statement of the facts in
that case. I know that you willl guarantee the safety of the in-
dividual involved. One of the things which I wanted to discuss,
and tried to discuss, with the Department of Justice was that very
matter. Since I was never given a definite appointment I was un-
able to present it through those channels.

In conclusion, I reject the charge that I have made "false and

irresponsible charges." I have exercised my right as an American
citizen to criticise governmental functions. I shall continue to
exercise that right, even when it leads to a difference of opinion

S




Mr. J. Edger Hoover

January 19, 1956
Page 4

between me and public servants. I regret that this controversy
hag arisen between us since it tends to obscure the fact that
the real lssue in the South, and in the Nation and the world
for that matter, 1s not our differences as to FBI action, or
inection, but the fact that American citizens are being wantonly
murdered in Mississippl and that their murderers are going un-
punisghed. BSince your letter to me was in the nature of an open
statement to the newspapers I regret very much that you did not
gsee it to include in it a condemnation of these murders. Your
condemnation might do much to halt this wave of violence. 1In
any event, I shall continue to join with the millions of other
Americans and cry out against injustice and againgt that kind of
adminigtration of Jjustice which permits murderers to go free to
boast their crimes.

Sincerely yours,

-N;
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A Tamm-

DR, T F. M.@HOWARD ;‘f.;ﬁ?.d_
MOUND BAYOU, MISSISSIPPI ) %
‘/ (apu

ASAC Halter, of the Memphis Office, called 1/19/56, The 71«\5. ?y
Director's letter to Dr, Howard, which was released the night of 1/18/56,
has received a good play in Mississippi and Tennessee papers. Halter stated
public reaction was very favorable., The Memphis "Commercial Appeal" and
"Press Scmitar" carry articles, dated today, reflecting that Dr, Howard was
telephonically contacted in Los Angeles at telephone number WEbster 8-7365, /
He was asked questions concerning the Director's letter, Dr, Howard
specifically stated that he would deny that he had made any remarks concerning
'FBI leaks in the Till case.'" Dr, Howard was quoted as saying "If the FBI
ntered the Tilligase, I don't know about it, My remarks were meant to imply
hat the FBI had failed to find the murderer of Reverend Lee in Mis sissippi and e
lso thq-jf:‘rc}i,yidu"'é’l who wounded Gus Corts. My reports to back up these statement%}
ame from respomsible Negroes," :
.2 = ~
.:-f; Q?i Howard was further quoted as stating ""With respect to FBI
leaks, I=Ha.$e:'1ne:ﬁioned in speeches that a Negro in Cleveland, Tennessee, signed |
an affidavit indicafing he was intimidated at the polls on:August 22, 1955, during ~
an election, This Negro was approached by local law enforcement agents after S
the FBI had consulted him about his affidavit." Dr. Howard then implied that
obviously the FBI had given local law enforcement agents information concefning
the affidavit, ol

.
.

FILED 1

. ASAC Halter advised that the Memphis Office had no record of anyonecx
interviewing a Negro concerning an affidavit. "Halter thought that Dr, Howard might 0
have in mind the case of Ruby Hurley; _Ajmpi'e Moore - Complainant, a civil rights ¢
matter in which Moore made an affidavit reflecting that economic pressure was
brought against him in the operatiﬁh%gﬁ;,g filling gtation in Cleveland, Tennessee.
Ruby Hurley, who is an NAACP, representative, reportedly told the story while
in conference at the Departmetit o#,IgMMC Halter reiterated that the
public's reaction to the Director's leffaft"'fvgas very favorable., He was instructed 5

to send the above mentioned articles in air mail special delivery th%%br{uzsc..
. g o i ) 2 2
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January 20, 1956

ALL INFORMAT ' CONTAINED 7)
HEREIN IS UNCL/ SSIFIED g s

DATE3-5-9 B YW

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

In my letter of January 19 in reference to my
assertion that there had been a "leak" in in-
formation given to the FBI, I said that I was
sending you a letter that would not be releaged

safety for the persons involved.

to the press out of consgideration of personal ~’E&

‘Follawing the August 2, 1955, primary election

» & reglstered voter of Cleveland,

Chaxlie Hopkins
Mississlippl, c 0 the FBI that he had
been denied the right to cas is vote. .The dat

of his complaint was early in Autumn, 1955. pen
Hopkins was visited by agents of the F?I. The g
) Sl

following day he was approached by Chi

br‘Pafine;'

Dempsey of Cleveland who upbraided him for making |

the co

laint to the FBI. Almost immediately,

Mr. Hopkins came to my office in Mound Bayou and
laid these facts before me. Mr. Hopkins was ac-
companled by .Amzie Moore, president of the

s/
\’ /(J

=
64 NAR1 1956 M

\

enforcemen
the complai

X

encles would not have known abo
Alo&ged by Mr. Hopkins unless such
4 - RECORDED - 25

ClevelandsBrahch of the NAACP. It wae the belief
ﬂ/}) A, of both Mr.. Hopkins and Mr. Moore ‘that local "’/ 0 g ,
S
Q.
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information had been given to those local law
enforcement officers by the FBI. My statement

in Chicago as to a "leak" from the FBI was made’
with those facts in mind. In view of the hos-
tility of local law enforcement authorities
toward Negroes who insist on their right to vote
Mr. Hopking was very much disturbed to find that
his complaint had found its way to them. He

t0ld me that he believed that any complaint made
by him to the FBI would be held in strictest con-
fidence by the FBI and would not be divulged. If
you will grant me an appointment I will be glad
to bring both Mr. Hopkins and Mr. Moore with me
to discuss this entire matter with you at your

of fice in Washington. _

\At about the same period of time Mr. Moore was
approached by FBI agents who questioned him as to
whether or not he bellieved the FBI dealt as fairly
in Missieslippi with Negroes as with white persons,
and actually asked him to sign a statement to that
hefrect. Mr. Moore refused to sign such a state-

ment.

Frankly, 1t 1s a matter of common knowledge among
Negroes in Mississippi that FBI agents in that
gection of the nation are themselves Southerners
who hold prevailing viewes as to racial and inter-
racial relationships. The general feeling i1s that
he feelings and attitudes of these agents sub-
onsciously intrude on their Jjudgments and their
’ ttitudes in making investigations in the highly
explosive and emotional atmogphere of the South.
ne of the agents to whom I have referred in the
opkins matter 1s himself, I understand, a former
ocal law enforcement officer from the state of

1ssissippl.

One does not have to charge a flagrant dereliction
of duty to believe that the Jjudgment of guch men
is colored by deep seated beliefs and attitudes.
It 1s my belief that any inveetigation into this
situation will be more adequately conducted by
agents who are not themselves residents of the
area.

Very truly yours,

Vi

‘I'. R. M’ oward, M. D.
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SUBJECT: DR, T, R. M. HOWARD '
MOUND BAYOU, MISSISSIPPI DATE q 59, v enlame

_BY SP‘ibg&J‘n{f Gandy

The Director has stated that "I want a prompt analysis
of Dr. Howard'!s two letters. Either he is right and we are wrong

or vice versa."

Letter of January 20, 1956 o
This letter has been reviewed concerning a possibl &

"leak." Dr. Howard states Charlie Hopkins, a registered voter ? )
of Cleveland, Mississippi, complained to FBI he had been denied
the Tight to cast his vote me Was approached /) ‘\&\
by Chief of Police Dempse C and who upbraided him for i “\
Hopkins accompanied by Amzie Moore, N W
Ny
LR

complaln 0

President of Cleveland Branch of National Association for the _
Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), said it was their belief
that Satorsailn had been&%m%@m \
K review ol the e concerning the diserimination N
Hopking o

agamst Negroes in Bolivar County reflects that Charlie
Fw%?dﬂl—_ Mr. Nichols in his memorandum to NS
{r. Tolson o 56 indicates that ASAC Halter had called ==
on that date and in Howard's reply released to the press, a
Howard had said.a Negro in Cleveland had filed an affidavit e
indicating he was intimidated at the polls and this Negro was :: o
8y D

approached by local daw enforcement officers after FBI had
Halter advised DeLoar.fg4 0 9

consulted him concerning his affidavit.
” hat Me is O record of anyone erviewing a

Negro concerning an af davit. :
ko b

- Howard alleged Amzie Moore contacted about same time o0

and asked by FBI Agent whether he believed FBI dealt as fairly i
with Negroes in Mississippi as white persons. =
' £

@
Ruco@mm'rlom. :

Attached for your approval isia teletype to Memphis

\)F- :
iving background of Dr. Howard's letter and requesting that -
emphis advise by return tel whether or Che7lele }Zpékij 3 %}(1 5

B - ~

ces
M 1l - Mr. DeLieagch

'\ WMA seeb] (8) m\/n

\\1’ r..nclosure et R _ ‘.‘( v
1l - Mr.: Nichols ik U - 2 , p— W S
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Memorandum to Mr. Rosen

has been interviewed, the identity of the Agent conductirg the

interview and whether or not results of interviewd® discussed

by any Agent with Chief of Police or any member of his office

or anyone. This teletype requests Memphis to advise details

of interview with Amzie Moore in the event interview of Moore

was not outgrowth of complaint made by Ruby Hurley. (Ruby Hurley

in September, 1955, made allegation to Department of Justice .

that Agent of FBI in Mississippi was former law enforcement

officer and that statement made by Moore to the Agent had been

furnished to outsiders. Moore was interviewed and could furnish

no and Department so advised. ew Urleans she
article appearing "State Times," Jackson, Mississippi, |

8/3/55 which quotes one E. B. Hopkins, Treasurer of BolivAr

County, NAACP as saying his vote had been challenged and he, '

therefore, would not cast his vote at all. This clipping furnished |

Department 8/25/55.

N

Letter dated January 1 1956 é;

This letter has been reviewed and the following

allegations have been made by Dr. Howard: fa _
(1) The letter from the Director to Dr. Howard dated J.
January 16, 1956, was allegedly released to the newspapers |

R -

some 12 hours before letter reached Dr. Howard's Mound Bayou |
home. Dr. Howard said letter reached his home_%_g‘m*‘_lélgéjé;

Mr., Nichols' memorandum to Mr,., Tolson 1/16/56 states tha |
the letter were mailed 1/16/56 and went by regular mail it shoud |
have arrived in Mound Bayou on Wednesday, 1/18/56. It was,

therefore, proposed that the letter be released Wednesday,

iitprnoon for the a,m. papers on sda 1/3% . Qr“

s
(2) Dr. Howard makes a jyrisdictional complaint concerning

the murders of Emmett Till, George Wesley Lee and Lamar Smith in
ississippi. The Bureau did not conduct investigation in the
ill and Lamar Smith cases and Dr. Howard was so advised in the
etter to him of 1/16/56. The Bureau did conduct a full
investigation in the Lee case and the facts as developed were
submitted to the Department of Justice. Dr. Howard says that
he does not know on what grounds the Department of Justice
declined jurisdiction in the Lee case. Information has been

‘

i

recelved that the Department will furnish results of our



Memorandum to Mr. Rosen

investigation to local prosecuting attorney saying no Civil
Rights violation involved but it is not known if the information
has been furnished by the Department to the local prosecuting

attorney and no puplic releasg,concerning, jurisdiction hgs biif)ﬁﬁﬁ,
madey ° é M Wedbgls
s s - {* : Lt
3 Dy ward‘makes mention of statement in the lette

that this Bureau takes credit for elimination of lynchings in 7:i?'
the South and much of his letter on this point is, of course, W
argumentative. He states there is, to his knowledge, no

Federal Antilynching Law, which 1s truej; however, lynching ma |
%BQ—ﬁiﬁ.&éﬁ&.iﬂiﬁﬁtiﬁﬁisé.by the Bureau where law én%orcemenf ? |
officer is involved and there is wilful inaction on the part |

of law enforcement offigers in preventing a, lyng
<if‘ 1Aﬁ%-nwua¢:é;r*— > I%i; e -E~TE%£-J?}EEE35:§' M «

(4) Dr. Howard m§Wes much of leaX having been dealt
ith in the letter of January 20, 1956, above.

L

VN

(5) Dr. Howard states the Director should have
condemned the murders in Mississippi in his public letter.
This, of course, is argumentative.

A number of the above items do not relate to investigative
activity of the Bureau but from an investigative standpoint
the facts as set forth in the Bureau'!s letter to Dr. Howard
of 1/16/56 are factually correct.

RECOMMENDATION ¢

It is recommended that this memorandum be sent to
Mr. Nichols! Office where if a reply to Dr. Howard is deemed
advisable, the Investigative Division can work in conjunction
with Mr. Nichols! Office in formulating the reply, afte he |
. ached teletype is received from quggag.

i -
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Oﬂice Memor . (M2 + UNITED §7 - 3OVERNMENT

4 \’_ 0 22 Tolson
T : MR. L. V. BOARDMAN 4 & \J\. paTR:  1/24/56 o
v Belmont
Harbo
/’f FROM A, ROS#, P
Rosen |
z e —
SUBJECT:  DR. T. R. M. HOWARD gy o
MOUND BAYOU, MISSISSIPPI 116:101;-.
y
J/ 23" /4%
In connection with the attached letter which was /

prepared by Mr. Nichols to Dr. T. R. M. Howard, Mound Bayou,
Mississippi, Mr. DeLoach has asked me to indicate the source 7
of the material in the letter relating to the fact that there (_
is no record in this Bureau reflecting an interview with
Hopkins and the Agents working in this area (Memphis) indicate
that they have not interviewed Hopkins.

This statement is based upon information contained
in a teletype from the Memphis Office dated today, January 2k,
1956, 10:02 a.m., a copy of which is attached.

With reference to the statement in the letter that
Agent G. Dewey Hall died on May 22, 1955, this information
was obtained from a memorandum prepared September 13, 1955
in file 62-10252%, serial 6, wherein it is indicated that tne
SAC at Memphis advised that Special Agent Hall was the late
Special Agent G. Dewey Hall who died on May 22, 1955, and
was formerly connected with law enforcement in New Aibany,
Mississippi. Hall worked almost exclusively on Civil Rights _ /
matters during the last four years of his service, and
according to the SAC at Memphis, was a mature Agent wi%h
excellent judgment in Civil Rights matters and in whom he
had the utmost confidence.

ADDENDUM, 1-25-55, CDD:jec Facts re interview with Ruby Hurley and
Amzie Moore were taken from the following sources; 1) Telephone call from
A. B. Caldwell of Department, September 8, 1955; 2) New York teletype,
September 8, 1955 re interview with Hurley; 3) Memphis teletype September 9, 1955,
co - Mr. Niehols 4) Memphis teletype dated 1-24-56,

rADk 1y ;.'I' ii\!E_b 0@ é J‘ 5 / & =
Ltk os2” 030238
AR:LS iiE.D
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Oﬁiw Memorandum -+ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 3

1/25/56 —
- . DATRE: Nich .
Mr, Tolson V Belmont _______

| =
) ¥ROM 1 L, B. Nic e,
/ : & Tamm
y a1 cnND *“AIRIrry Sizoo
ALL IINFUR | ‘L0 VWinterrowd

SUBJECT : DR, T. R, M., HOWARD | < Wi T P g e
MOUND BAYOU, MISSISSIPP Holloman

:l minﬁ_ﬁ_%_afﬁpy_b?ﬂ_jﬂ%_ &

Dr, Howard's letters to the Director dated 1/19 and 20/56, contain
numerous innuendoes and false statements, From the tenor of referenced letters,
there does not appear to be a desire on Dr, Howard's part to be correct in his by
facts, Therefore, no purpose is served in our elaborating on falsehoods, The 4/ /
attached letter is brief and to the point. I suggest its approv‘a;ﬁ. 5 { [1,:

=

For information, Dr, Howard points out in referegced letters that
 “Charlie Hopkins' complained he had been denied the right to caﬂ his vote, He
cited this as the case of the alleged leak involving "'witnesses im-Negro slaying,''
Our inquiry clearly reflects there is no record reflecting an interview with Hopkins
at any time. Agents in the Memphis Office have been questioned and have confirmed
‘ the fact they have not interviewed Hopkins,

Dr. Howard, in another portion of his letters, refers to an agent,
a former local law enforcement officer from the State of Mississippi, who was

involved in the Hopkins matter., Inasmuch as no agents have interviewed
Mr. Hopkins, Dr, Howard's claims in this regard are clearly inaccurate,

Dr. Howard stated that Amzie Moore was approached by FBI agents

who questioned him regarding whether or not he believed the FBI dealt as fairly
in Mississippi with Negroes as with white persons and actually asked him to sign
” a statement to that effect, Dr. Howard stated that Moore refused to sign the

statement, Our inquiry reflects that FBI 1 representatives .did interview Moore,
‘-9_/8/5_5_,__111 connection with an official inquiry based upon a complaint made by Mrs,
Ruby Hurley, National Association for the Advancement of Golored People (NAACP)
representative, who told Justice Departmentiofficials, 9/7/55, that a "former police
officeT in Mississippi offered no cooperation to"membeié ﬂ'ft’th_e Negro racetlsor

x'iwords to that effect, Up}_'fﬁterview by the FBI, Mrs. Hurley identified the former

Enclosure e | % § ¥ .
cc-Mr.Boa"{éL‘n;‘;n : ,/Oa(go
Mr, Rosen Z P . o 9\ _--37
Mr, Alexander (Room 42 . o Yois
( 0O ﬁ\";)ﬁﬂ y = ‘-._ ‘4\_’! ; - i <4 1956
Jp? % &
CDD:fc ¥ W, e

. o ‘,_ﬁ')_n-’."
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Memorandum for Mr, Tolson from L, B, Nichols 1/25/56
RE: DR, T, R, M, HOWARD, MOUND BAYOU, MISSISSIPPI

law enforcement officer's name as "Hall," She claimed the source of her
information to be Amzie Moore, Moore was immediately interviewed., He
could furnish no facts to substantiate Mrs, Hurley's original complaint, To
the contrary, Moore advised he had no complaint concerning his interview with
Special Agent G, Dewey Hall (now deceased) which occurred 5/16/55., _He
mMn Hurley must have drawn her own conclusions regarding this
matter, The agents who interviewed Moore, 9/8/55, have cam
denied that Moore was asked to execute a statement, They also deny asking
Moore whether he believed the FBI dealt as fairly with Negroes as with whites

“ in Mississippi, » rd A
20 oAl & .{g_?.é - '“{vg:“’ i
e attachdd letter to Dr, Howard, we are brikfly deaMng

with the "Charlie Hopkins' allegations and closing the letter with a strong
sentence as to the falseness of Dr, Howard's charges, There is obviously no
purpose in going any further inasmuch as Dr, Howard apparently cannot
understand truthfulness or cold facts,

ACTION:

It is suggested the attached letter go forward.

i Y

ADDENDUM, LBN:FML, 1/25/56:

In line with Mr, Tolson's desires that we interview Chief of Police Dempsey of

Cleveland, Mississippi, whom Howard states upbraided Charlie Hopkins for

making a complaint to the FBI, you are advised that SAC Piper of Memphis talked

to Chief of Police Dempsey this afternoon and has reported that according to

Dempsey, Charlie Hopkins is secretary of the NAACP in Mississippi. Dempsey
D
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¥ emorandum for Mr. Tolson from L. B, Nichols . 1/25/56
RE: DR, T, R. M, HOWARD, MOUND BAYC-)U, MISSISSIPPI

knows Hopkins well, ‘Hopkins called upon the Chief of Police on election day
and asked the Chief about his right to vote. The Chief referred him to the
local election committee but did not upbraid him and did not speak harshly to him,

Dempsey stated he does not know whether Agents have ever talked to Hopkins nor
does he know if Agents have ever talked to Amzie Moore. At no time has any
Agent ever told him, Dempsey, that he intended to interview Hopkins or Moore or
that they had interviewed Hopkins or Moore,

Dempsey knows Amzie Moore but hasn't spoken more than a dozen words to him
in his life and these have consisted of saying hello at the time Moore called for
his mail.

This is further proof of the lying proclivities of Dr. Howard. However, I see no pur-
pose in going into this detail in our letter.

TR S
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Oﬂice Memomndum . L1 ITED STATES GOVERNMENT -

TO - Mr. Tolson ) | DATRs 3 /26 /56
e
Sl I Nicw
l/‘b -'f: J qll .. :'-1“”’"" 1M Wi Wi
SUBJECT : DR. T. R, M, HOWARD ;._'g'_'-':___-';-'- C vl INC el Room
MOUND BAYOU, MIssIsSIPPI =" Chil 1o UNULASSIFIED s

Gandy

L'J_l'_l:i—_ivﬁ'ib _JI"’

There is attached a letter to Dr. T. R. M. Howard as revised
by the Director., As you have instructed, the facts as utilized in this letter /
have been approved by Messrs, Boardman, Rosen, Supervisor Alexander, of
the Investigative Division, and telephonieally with SAC Piper of Memphis, I,

In my memorandum to you dated 1/25/56, which justifies the
facts as used in the attached letter, the Director raised the question "Was
Hall(Special Agent G. Dewey Hall who died 5/22/55) a former local
law-enforcement officer? H." Mr, Halll's personnel file reflects that from

[ 1930 to 1932 he was employed in the Sheriff's Office, New Albany, Mississippi,

He was a City Marshal in New Albany, Mississippi, from 1933 to the time of

his entry on duty into the FBI.

In his letter dated 1/20/56, Dr. Howard reflected that it is a

[ matter of common knowledge among Negroes in Mississippi that FBI agents

hold prevailing views as to racial and interracial relationship. He added "One

of the agents to whom I have referred in the Hopkins matter is, himself, I

l understand, a former local law enforcement officer from the State of
Mississippi." Dr. Howard was undoubtedly referring to former Special Agent
G. Dewey Hall, deceased, as mentioned above. Dr. Howard, however, referred
to the "Charlie Hopkins incident" as occurring after the August 2, 1955, primar;j

- election in Mississippi. Mr. Hall died 5/22/55. We originally intended making
our lettér even stronger by pointing out that Dr. Howard could have only referr
to Spec:.al Agent Hall, however, upon checking this matter closely, it was
ascartazed that Special Agent Thomas S. Hopkins was a former member of the

State Highway Patrol. He has been used in civil rights investigations.

It was, therefore, desired not to indicate in our letter to Dr. Howard that he could
only have been referring to Special Agent Hall as "a former law enforcement
officer in Mississippi.'" No agents have, of course, interviewed an individual
by the name of '""Hopkins, ' consequently, there is no dispute‘ which would involve

e action of Specia nt G. Dewey Hall.
e AR WY ;\_.1/€

cc - Mr, Boardman
Mr. Rosen FER 4
{\

Mr, Alexander (Room 4260) R - r L; q‘f‘.
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Memorandum for Mr. Tolson from L, B. Nichols 1/26/56
RE: DR, T. R. M. HOWARD
MOUND BAYOU, MISSISSIPPI

Special Agent Hopkins and Special Agent Penrod Harris did
interview Amzie Moore, 9/8/55, and both have emphatically denied asking
Moore "If the FBI dealt as fairly in Mississippi with Negroes as with white
persons.”™ They also deny asking Moore if he would execute a statement to that
effect. As you point put, the Director may have read Mr. Rosen's memorandum
dated 1/24/56, which justifies usage of facts concerning no interview with "Hopkins"
and the fact that former Special Agent G. Dewey Hall died 5/22/55, and was
formerly connected with law enforcement in Mississippi, This memorandum has no
bearing on the atached/f€tter to Dr. Howard and it is regretted that it was attached
to the initial document through inadvertence and possibly confused the Director
as to our desires to use former Special Agent Hall's name in the letter to Dr,

. Howard.

To further clarify the connection of former Special Agent Hall in
this matter, the point should be mentioned that when NAACP representative Ruby
Hurley visited the Justice Department in September, 1955, she told in effect that
there was a former law enforcement officer, now a Special Agent, who was not
cooperative in listening to the complaints of Negroes, She did not identify the
Special Agent, She was interviewed in New York, 9/8/55, and identified the
Special Agent as '"Hall," This could only have been Special Agent G, Dewey Hall,
Special Agents Hopkins and Harris, as mentioned above, interviewed Amzie Moore,
9/8/55, because Ruby Hurley, as mentioned above, stated the source of her
information was Amzie Moore., Amzie Moore told Agents Hopkins and Harris

ltha.t Ruby Hurley '""must have drawn her own conclusions,'" He stated he had no

complaint to make against Special Agent Hall.

ACTION:

It is recommended that the attached letter go forward to Dr. Howard.

V
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. Tolsén ——

Mr. N iclls.—
| s Bemy

Mr. t

Date: 2-21-56 1\}2: Rohes

Mr. Parsons.——
Transmit the following message via AIRTEL Mz, RoseR——

Mr. Tamm. ———
AIRMAIL, REGISTERED o/ e Nesse——

- : interrowd l
(Priority or Method of Mailing) // Mr. Winterro

Tele. Room —.—
olloman.—
From SAC, DENVER (100-1800) e

Miss Gandy—

FBI

To: b{RECTOR, FBI

CP, USA, DISTRICT #19, IS - C; T. R. M;’éOWARD, INFORMATION
CONCERNINGe DAYLET.

e advised 2-20-56 that SHIRLEY BRAMHALL
had urged members or the CP to attend a lecture which was

to be held in the New Hope Baptist Church, Denver, on 2-20-56

at which Dr, HOWARD was to be the primcipal speaker., BRAMHALL
described HOWARD us being "very militant."

BELLARMINO J. DURAN, 1265 We. 10th Ave., Denver, a

member of the CP from 1948 to 1955, describes BRAMHALL as a
member of the State Committee of the CP.

The 2-21-56 issue of the Rocky Mountain News, page
43, reported HOWARD as seying that he advocated the use of
Federal troops, if necessary, to put down the rebellion in

the Southes A copy of the clipping is being furnished the
Bureau and Memphis for their informatione

'
BURKE , . »

/3)- Bureau (REG, AM)(Enc.) ‘“ st gy
"2 - Memphis (EEG, AM)(Enc.) UAIE Q-B-QL,  BY
2 - Denver (100-1800)

(100-7575 DAYLIET)
JCL:eg

(7) L 2
[Dir.” Bolmont | -

%y /

30”3. ﬁ}:ivkgfa;/zuﬁ /ca//?‘,RECOaDED¥3z é ; -/ 02 {e‘(: J\ - ‘f'# /
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To Put Down Southern 'Rebellion’
A Southern Negro leader Monday advocated the use of | TR A Fe
federal {roops, if necessary, to put down the “rebellion” in | :
the South against the U.S, Supreme Court’s anti-segregation
rulings in schools, t 1
Spa 0 Howard 2t A L T s
B el Bt gt ! of Yound| American Democracy foday’ aad Al
you, Miss,, also warned Demo-| said the Council is “attempting to =
cratic political leaders that failure| drive 500,000 of Mississippi’s 946, i
10 take a firm stand on the civil| gg0 Negroes out of the state.” 1
yights question might cost them The White Citizens Couneil
the Negro vote in November elec-| fears, Dr. Howard said, that B
1ions. | Negroes might dominate Missis- e
NEGRO DOCTOR sippi politics if ever allowed to 8:3
Dr. Howard is president of the|.exercise their right to vote.
Mississippi Regional Counci] of| Negroes outnumber whites by 9:C
Negro leadership and president- three-to-one in 18 of that state’s
elect of the National Medical| 82 counties, he said. 93
Assn., sn organization of more| Much of the racial friction now
than 5000 Negro doctors® searing the South could have been 10:0
The Negro leader said he does avoided if federal officials had
pot believe the use of troopsiServed notice they would strenu- 1351
would be mecessary in the South |ously back up the Supreme Court, 10:
if President Eisenhower were to Dr. Howard said. . g
jssue an “ultimatum,” but added: | BACK UP COURT 10:
“If we can send troops around. | “It's up to the United Btates to 11y
the world to Korea to see that find ways and means of backing | ;
human rights are not trampled |up the Supreme Court decision— |3 11
wpon, we certainly should be |Or else we might as well abolish L
_able to send them to the South |that branch of eur judiciary,” he
fo see that the rights of Ameri- |added. Gy kR ThS 12:
can citizens are respected.” -
Dr. Howard was in Denver to T
sddress a meeting sponsored by 29
ihe Denver Federation of Negro :
rgmen’s Clu}a;. ) K taran
'QLITICAL ISSUE % 1 N A Vo viOoINTALN INE
mHe,tg:clared{-hin anlinterviem : 4{, RUGKR I N JINEALN
at uth’s sizzling racial
contro::ursiy a?ill become 't'hthe big- Denver, Colo.
gest tical issue of the 1 I t
¢ampaign.” J ; ) 3 55
He conceded that adoption of | FEB Zl 19
a strong civil rights plank in 3
{he . national Democratic plat- Fy
form ht result in formation {
of & political party in the
Demoecratic South, but added:
g “If they tht:t»rn]i:u'omise‘hwi]t:? the | I
outh on this issue, the Demo=| \] MENDRA OV R -
cratic Party is going to lose the | h*—[-- 1l Of\!'. 1 \,*\};\!TAI NtD
vote of the Negro—provided the HE-Q CIN IO HINAD * OO
Republican Party takes a strong| REIN IS UNCL; __\.r\'\j;h-iED
stand on this question.” . D ATE q S-Q
INTERNAL THREAT : ‘ :
gk 47-year-old Negro leader —h BYSPHJ:S.G-&_

eaid economic pressures are bei
[ t against Negro residen
by the ._W}ﬂte Cit-

1 the organization “the
R L, T e ok

LA-10406 0%~y |
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sumser:  p.g 1 HOWARD, MD ALLINFOR! CONTAINED "Riom.

DIRECTOR, FBI DATB:Fggrluiry 23,.19%6 : |

SAC, BOSTON  (62-0) | ]/t’ : (

INFORMATION CONGERNING HEREIN [S UNC. SSIFIED |2 motemea—l

s Gandy — §

DATEG-5ae  BYSpibiatn

The following 1s being furnished for the information of th | \
Bureau: @ '

“) on February 21, 1956 advised that the above #aptioned,
reportedly an NAACP leader in Mississippi, had been the guest
speaker at an NAACP sponsored public meeting held February 16,
1956 at the New Lecture Hall, Harvard Universlity, Cambridge,
Massachusetts. Informant advised that Dr, HOWARD's topie,
"Murder in Mississippi", concerned the individual Negro

"mrder" cases which had tasken place in Mississippl between
May, 195l and December, 1955, and the current desegregation
issue.

According to the Informant, Dr. HOWARD during his talk made

| reference to a recent exchange of personal letters between

‘himself and the Director. He stated that in his letter he had

‘praiséed the FBI's brilliant, gquick and accurate investigation

and solution of the case of the sabotaged airliner. He further
stated that in his letter to the Dire¢tor he had set forth that

‘he was unable to comprehend way the FBI allegedly has not been

‘able to solve, nor to bring to justice the murderers of certain
of the Mississippi Negroes, "all victims of known white

A

se?‘egétionists". ——% :
@ - : SNE . g
Informant. ad¥ised thet Dr. HOWARD implied that the FBI ﬂasE §1§

L]
to solve bhe above-mentioned murder cases in Mississippl be- 37‘ :
cause the Justice Department has lordered the FBI to follow a

poliey of "non-participation" on cases pertalning to the

L

segrega issue and on.cases in which its investigations

; : ' ;WO Ll il L
_Tnformant advised that Dr. HOWARD had stated'during fxi‘s speech A

[

that he was returning to Mississippi -on. Februar 1956. 7}
v “.; “ d - > . !
AVS:plb REGORDED .51 é Z_/ %’:»'
Rﬂg);istered Mail e T 0 = - !
7 f g ™ MY e
79 LA~]0); | i
AR Sl o

would be ‘datrimental to' the causé of jthe "pro-segregationlists”.
Informant &lso advised that Dr. HOWARD criticized the EISENHOWER |
Administration and the Presidemtipersonally fo#fhis fallure to .
execute and enforce the legal ban on segregatlon., ;\\'
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The Indices of the Boston Division contain no additional informa=-
tion concerning Dr. HOWARD.

By separate communicatlon, the New Orleans and Memphils
Divisions are being furnished information concerning the above

meeting and Dr. HOWARD's speech.

4@ has furnished reliable information in the past and is
a highly sensltive source in the Boston Division. Accordingly,
information furnished by this Informant must be hendled with the
utmost discretlon.




c - Williams

% % Assistant Attorney General March 3, 1956
. A William P« Tompkins
f Director, FBI :
A P Vi IED g
DRy THEODORE R. M, HOWARD DATF §-5. , . LA
INFORMATION CONCERNING Tode B Sp-b’k}j,éa.itnfz

“% (Internal Security)

o The March 3, 1956, edition of the "iichigan
CRronicle,” a weekly newspaper published in Detreoit,
= MWichigan, included on page 24 &n announcement captioned
3 z ag follows: "Mummoth Muss Meeting With Dre T's Re M,

; ' (Q Howard Specking on 'iississippi's Challenge %o
— vemocracys '™

N decording to the annowncenent, a meeti is
" te tzke place on March 4, 1956, at 3400 peme at t
Hartford Avenue Baptist Church, Detreoit, Michigan. It
was Indicated that the rally ies to ralse jfunds, clothing
and canned goods te alid "our people” iIn Mississippi.

A conjidential infermani of the Detreoit Qffice
of this Bureau who has Jurnished reliable iInformation in
the past advieed that Fauline Selomon, Reécreational
Secretary, Michigan Labor Youlh League, announced at
a State Organizationel Committee meeting of the Michigan
Zabor Youbh lLeague held en February 20, 1956, thai
Dre Bward would be at the Hartford Avenue Bapitist
Church/on urch <4, 1956, and urged that everyone bring
Jood, glothing, toys and money te help the people In
disaissippi. According to the informant, Solomon
tated that it was Imporient for as many Laber Youth
League members as possible to be present al this affair.

The above s being furnished you jor your
information. Any additional pertinent information
recelved relative to this matter will be furnished you
promptly. :

o) (6)  , gl sty -
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! ' 3735 Anza Street d.
| _Jili_‘ cisco 21, Caliiarnia -
. February 28, 1956 | 1. coai- 0,)

Mr, J. Edgar Hoover 7

Washington, D.C. "%’
Dear Mr, Hoover y ;
The safety of Dr. T.R.M. Howard of £

Mississippi must be assured. You are the respon51ble{/ &
person who can see that he is safe.

A The honor of this country at h&me and
abroad is at stake.,

It does not seem possible that he
could be in danger, but you can see to it that he is
not in danger.

-

Sincerely yours

Wmﬂu

i :
i H;:::}%iller

ALL INFORI: JNTAINED
HEREIN IS Ulioe SIFED

Wog, W//

bl

REGURDEﬁ 12 42-._4{_yzé;CkZJ ’Fa’('

IHDEXED 12 2 Man 14 1958 |
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A 4 . The follfMfng is & copy of %gﬁreply&g
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Oon Janmary 18, 1956, I was called by thé Memphis Commerica
Appeal, =n¢ asked if I had any comment on a letter from you to me
which you had released to them, Subsequently, and on the same day,

I received simiflar calls from other newspapers and press assocliations,
Your letter to mb.weached my Mound Bayou, Mississippi, hotte at 9 A,M,
on. January 19, 1956, a full twelve hours after my first call from the
newspapers, »Since I had not received your letter when I was queried > - i
by these newspapers, I was unable to make & complete reply. I can 25 / .
only presume thst you released the letter prior to the time it could
possibly have reached me and that you wanted the whole matter to be-~
come an issue in the area of public controversy, I shall, therefore,
follow your example and release this letter to the newspapers, :
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The crux of your complaint, as I gather it, is that I have
"made false and irresponsible charges'" against the FBI in connection 7
with the murders of George W, Lee, LaMer Smith and Emmett Till, all ¢
of whom were killed in Mississippi during 1955, I am sure that you |
will understand that these murders, all of which have gone unpunished,
have excited genuine concern on the part of millions of Americans,

That concern has been heightened by the fact that J. W, Milam and Roy
Bryant.explained in last week's Look magazine that they did kill

Emmett Till, Since that confession there has been no move to take any
further proceedings against them, either by state or federal authori- =
ties, so far as I know, As & resident of Mississippi, I know, and I |
am sure that FBI agensts know, that the facts in the George Lee and |
LeMar Smith murders are widely known in the communities iﬂ\which they |
were murdered,

I am a layman, not a lawyer, I do not pretend to know the in-
tricacies of the law. I do know that my own criticism of the failure
of justice in these cases is a reflection of the feelings of the many
thousands of persons to whom I have spoken and with whom I have talked
in the past few months, They are as dismayed as I am that murders can
be comitted in the United States and that murderers can escape indict-
ment, as in the George Lee and LaMar Smith cases, or win acquittal as
in the Emmett Till case, when, as in all of these cases, the facts
about the cases are so well known to law enforcement authorities,
federal as well as state,

As I understand your concept of the law in these matters, your
Bureau is required only to make investigations at the request of the
Depar tment of Justice, After you have mace these investigations,
upon request, you lay the facts before the Department of Justice which
then determines whether or not prosecution will be undertaken or
further investigations will be made. It seems reasonable to suppose
that the Department of Justice must depend, for a final judgment as
to whether or not prosecution will be undertaken, on the facts as re-
ported by your Bureau. You say that such investigations were made in
the George Lee case, I do not know, of course, the extent of your in-
vestigation, I do not know whether or not you determined that this
was merely & murder case, falling within the province of the State of
Mississippi, or whether you determined 1t was part of a wide-spread
conspiracy reaching across state lines that might have brought them
within the purview of federal=-civil-rights statutes. What I do know
TR ore oltizen who sought to vote was murdered and that both
State and Federal Covernments ‘have declined to téke any ections IT-do .
not know upon what grounds the Depéar tment of Justice declined juris-
dition. I do know that I sent a telegram to the Department of
Justice asking for 2 conference on these matters and received an an=-

swer some four weeks later stating that B &pnference would be E.

arrenged, No date was set for that p Sting, 2 2 - {éLEéé@g%
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t thset background thay I volced my criticism of

in my Baltimore speech., The quotaticmoaMhlk#shted to

re| Morning Sun 1s not entirely accurate,
{
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In substance I seid en that occasien the "We must find out why

the FBI cannot seem to solve a crime where_& Negro is murdered by &
white men in Mississippi." Whether the reason for that failure lies
in inadequacy of federal statutes, or restrictive interpretation of
such statutes by the Department of Justice or the failure of FBI in-
vestigative machinery, the fact remains the "the FBI cannot seem to
solve a crime where a Negro is murdered by & white man in Mississippi)'
O0f course, I do not know the e xtent or character of the Bureau's in-
vestigation in the Till case., I do not know whether your investiga-
tion waes made available to Mississippi law enforcement authorities,

It is plain now in the light of the J, W, Milam confession in the
Ti1ll case that the facts in that case lay close to the surface, 1
have the impression that in many instences the FBI has conducted in-
vestigations and found fact which were then given to state authorities
for prosecution of the wrong doers.,

You say that I have "conveniently forgotten the work of this
Bureau, ., . was largely responsible for the virtual elimination of
lynching in the South and, also, was mainly responsible for the breek- /
ing up of the K.K.K, in the Carolinas and Georgia," Frankly, there is e
a wide difference of opinion between us on that score, You are as en-
titled to your opinion that the FBI deserves credit on both these
scores as I am to mine that lynching was eliminated and the K.K.K.
broken up by persistent action by the NAACP end by an aroused publle
opinion, I cannot recall a prosecution of lynching, &s such, by the
Federal Government and I suppose that such prosecution would be under-
taken ohly after investigation by the Bureau, 1 also understand that
there is no federal anti-lynching statute and that prosecution of -
lynching, as such, is a matter for the States, In view of that fact,
1 do not understand how the FBI was able to take effective action to
"yirtually eliminste" lynching in light of your statement that the
Department of Justice can act only when Federal statutes have been
violated. If the Federal Government was able to act in the area of
lynching, in the absence of a federal anti-lynching statute, 1is it
possible to undertake similar action in cases such as the George Lee,
LaMar Smith and Emmett Till cases in light of a similar claimed lack
of spplicable Federal statutes?

I did charge in my Chicago Press Conference speech that there had
apparently been a "leak" of FBI investigations in Mississippi, The
complainants live in Mississippi end I believe that you will agree
with me that any complainant in that state risks his personsl safety
when he makes cherges that run counter to current public opinion in
that stete, Therefore, I will not recite the specific case in this
letter which will be relemsed to the press, Under seperate cover I
am sending you a statement of the facts in that caze., I know that
you will guarantee the safetly of that individual, One of the things
which I wented to discuss, and tried to discuss, with the Department
of Justice was that very matter, Since I was never given a definite
appointment I was unable to present it through those channels,

In conclusion, I reject the cherge that I have made "false and
irresponsible charges," I have exercise my right as an Americ an
Citizen to criticse governmental functions. I shall continue to
exercise that right, even when it leads to a difference of opinion
between me and the public servants, I regret that this controversy
has arisen since it tends to obscure the facts that the real issue in
the South, and in the Nation and the world for that matter, is not
our differences as to FBI action, or inaction, but the fact that

il

Amesdasn_ailizens are being wantonly murdered in Mississippi end that
their murderers are going unpunisned, Since youwr letter to me.jges in
the nature of an open statement to the newspaper I regret very much
that you did not see fit to include in it a condemnation of these
marders. Your condemnation might do much to halt this wave of vio=-
lence., In any event, I shall continue to join with the millions of
other Americens and cry out against injustice and against that kind
of administration of justice which permits murderers to go free to
boast their crimes.

Dr. T. R, M, Howard
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